River Board

Michael Owen, Chair

Alison Fernandez,
Vice Chair

Lynn Hurtak

TAC

Stu Marvin, Chair

Alissa Sieben,
Vice Chair

]
| e

Plan Hillsborough
planhillsborough.org

planner@plancom.org

813 -272 - 5940
601 E Kennedy Blvd
18" Floor

Tampa, FL, 33602

Hillsborough River Interlocal Planning Board / TAC

Hillsborough River
Interlocal Planning Board
& Technical Advisory Council

Joint Meeting
Tuesday, April 9, 2024, 1:30 pm
Meeting Location: Members-18" floor County Center / Online

o b=

% B.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment

Approval of Previous Meeting Summary
. RB: January 22, 2024*(p.3)
TAC: March 19, 2024*(p.6)

6. Presentations, Reports & Status Updates

A. Zoo Tampa Expansion, Mark Haney, Chief External Relations Officer
B

. TAC Activity Update, Alissa Sieben, TAC Vice Chair

Y 7. Consistency Recommendation

A. TAC

arLON=

@
Y]
m

©CoNOORWN =

Port Tampa Bay Minor Work Permit No.
Port Tampa Bay Minor Work Permit No.
Port Tampa Bay Minor Work Permit No.
Port Tampa Bay Minor Work Permit No.
Port Tampa Bay Minor Work Permit No.

Port Tampa Bay Minor Work Permit No.
Port Tampa Bay Minor Work Permit No.
Port Tampa Bay Minor Work Permit No.
Port Tampa Bay Minor Work Permit No.
Port Tampa Bay Minor Work Permit No.
Port Tampa Bay Minor Work Permit No.
Port Tampa Bay Minor Work Permit No.
Port Tampa Bay Minor Work Permit No.
Port Tampa Bay Minor Work Permit No.
10 Port Tampa Bay Minor Work Permit No.

8. Other Business

&k Indicates Action Required

#

70509(R1)* (p.9)
77844 (p.32)
78274 (p.56)
78290* (p.78)
78775 (p.101)

77246*(p.116)
77297*(p.126)
77298%(p.137)
77299%(p.148)
77300*(p.159)
77779*(p.170)
78105%(p.182)
78173%(p.191)
78298*(p.204)
24-012* (p.216)

* Indicates backup material provided



Technical support during the meeting may be obtained by contacting Priya Nagaraj at (813) 310-
9709 or Privan@plancom.org.

Members of the public may access this meeting and participate via the link:
Click here to join the meeting

Persons needing assistance reading or interpreting items in this document, free of charge, are
encouraged to contact the ADA Coordinator at (813) 272-5940, or
ADACoordinator@plancom.org. Plan Hillsborough (the Planning Commission and the
Hillsborough River Board) cannot ensure accessibility for items produced by other agencies or
organizations.



Hillsborough River
Interlocal Planning Board
& Technical Advisory Council

January 22, 2024 Meeting Location:
9:30 a.m. County Center/Online

Hillsborough River Interlocal Planning Board
Meeting Summary

Present

Michael Owen, Chair Alison Fernandez, TT

Lynn Hurtak, COT Dallas Evans, HC TAC Citizen Rep
Stu Marvin, TT TAC Citizen Rep Rich Brown

Shawn College, Exec Dir Lizzie Baker, TPC

Melissa Dickens, TPC

1.Call to Order
Commissioner Owen called the meeting to order at 9:30 AM.

2.Roll Call
An in-person quorum was met

3.Pledge of Allegiance
Commissioner Owen led in the Pledge of Allegiance

4.Public Comment
None.

5.Approval of Previous Meeting Summary
A. River Board:
e October 23, 2023

Councilmember Hurtak moved to approve the River Board minutes, seconded
by Councilmember Fernandez. The voice vote passed unanimously.

6.Presentations, Reports & Status Updates
A. 2024-2029 Plan Hillsborough Strategic Plan (Melissa Dickens, TPC)

e Went over the background of the plan

e Looked at the project timeline and the timeline

e Reviewed the highlights from the All Staff Survey and the Board Retreat

e Looked at the overview of the draft and the four pillars and goals — the
numbering does not indicate priority: Integrated and Connected
Communities, Partnerships and Community Engagement, Resilient Natural
and Built Environment, Technology and Operational Enhancements
o Highlighted how the TPO fits into each of the pillars
o Received comments from the Planning Commission to refine the

Integrated and Connected Communities goal



e Went over the next steps and presentation schedule
Discussion:

There is a piece of property in Temple Terrace that the city is considering for the
development of public river access facilities. It was asked if that is something that
would need to be approved by the Planning Commission. It was stated that the
strategic plan is about Plan Hillsborough priorities and not specific public policy or
regulation. The project being asked about would be done through the EPC,
requiring a wetland permit and port authority permit. It was noted that public access
to the river is encouraged.

Councilmember Hurtak moved to support the report, seconded by Councilmember
Hernandez. The voice vote passed unanimously.

B. TAC Activity Update

e New Hillsborough County representative to the TAC, Mr. Dallas Evans

e Sierra Club boat parade in December was smaller but nice

e People have put a bright light in the water off their docks; interesting to see
wildlife in the water. There was a 3’ shark spotted

e The manatees are back

¢ The City of Tampa and stakeholders are going to meet on February 2 with
the water department. Looking for healthy flows on the river, a healthy river,
and good water for the area.

e Looking at other possibilities for bringing treated wastewater from the Port to
the reservoir

e The TAC has been fairly routine. Everyone is watching the German
American Club.

e The two things to find consistent with the master plan are recommended

e The colder weather has kept the boat rentals on the river down

Discussion:

Zoo Tampa presented to the TAC since the last Board meeting. There were no
concerns to pass on at this time. Waiting for the technical and engineering
drawings. Cleanup of the industrial area and animal waste has always been a
concern. It was asked if Zoo Tampa would present to the River Board at some
point. That could be arranged.

7. Consistency Determinations
A. Port Tampa Bay Minor Work Permit No. 72226(R1)
B. Port Tampa Bay Minor Work Permit No. 76866

Councilmember Fernandez moved to find all items consistent with the River
Board Master Plan, seconded by Councilmember Hurtak. The voice vote passed
unanimously.



8. Other Business

A. Next meeting is April 9, 2024 at 1:30 PM (Joint meeting with TAC)

B. There was discussion about the River Board being kept informed about all of the
development along the river with current project updates and future projects.

C. There was a question about how to handle hunting along the river in Temple
Terrace and the sound of firearm discharge. Development could have
encroached on hunting areas. Could contact the Hillsborough County Sheriff's
Office Marine Unit and Fish and Wildlife.

D. Coming up on the Five-Year evaluation of the Lower Hillsborough River MFLs
Flow Status review. It was noted that 2023 is the first calendar year that minimum
flows have been met. This was significantly influenced by the TAC. There was
discussion about areas being affected by drought.

The meeting adjourned at 10:14 AM



Hillsborough River
Interlocal Planning Board
& Technical Advisory Council

January 22, 2024 Meeting Location:
9:30 a.m. County Center/Online

Hillsborough River Interlocal Planning Board
Meeting Summary

Present

Michael Owen, Chair Alison Fernandez, TT

Lynn Hurtak, COT Dallas Evans, HC TAC Citizen Rep
Stu Marvin, TT TAC Citizen Rep Rich Brown

Shawn College, Exec Dir Lizzie Baker, TPC

Melissa Dickens, TPC

1.Call to Order
Commissioner Owen called the meeting to order at 9:30 AM.

2.Roll Call
An in-person quorum was met

3.Pledge of Allegiance
Commissioner Owen led in the Pledge of Allegiance

4.Public Comment
None.

5.Approval of Previous Meeting Summary
A. River Board:
e October 23, 2023

Councilmember Hurtak moved to approve the River Board minutes, seconded
by Councilmember Fernandez. The voice vote passed unanimously.

6.Presentations, Reports & Status Updates
A. 2024-2029 Plan Hillsborough Strategic Plan (Melissa Dickens, TPC)

e Went over the background of the plan

e Looked at the project timeline and the timeline

e Reviewed the highlights from the All Staff Survey and the Board Retreat

e Looked at the overview of the draft and the four pillars and goals — the
numbering does not indicate priority: Integrated and Connected
Communities, Partnerships and Community Engagement, Resilient Natural
and Built Environment, Technology and Operational Enhancements
o Highlighted how the TPO fits into each of the pillars
o Received comments from the Planning Commission to refine the

Integrated and Connected Communities goal



e Went over the next steps and presentation schedule
Discussion:

There is a piece of property in Temple Terrace that the city is considering for the
development of public river access facilities. It was asked if that is something that
would need to be approved by the Planning Commission. It was stated that the
strategic plan is about Plan Hillsborough priorities and not specific public policy or
regulation. The project being asked about would be done through the EPC,
requiring a wetland permit and port authority permit. It was noted that public access
to the river is encouraged.

Councilmember Hurtak moved to support the report, seconded by Councilmember
Hernandez. The voice vote passed unanimously.

B. TAC Activity Update

e New Hillsborough County representative to the TAC, Mr. Dallas Evans

e Sierra Club boat parade in December was smaller but nice

e People have put a bright light in the water off their docks; interesting to see
wildlife in the water. There was a 3’ shark spotted

e The manatees are back

¢ The City of Tampa and stakeholders are going to meet on February 2 with
the water department. Looking for healthy flows on the river, a healthy river,
and good water for the area.

e Looking at other possibilities for bringing treated wastewater from the Port to
the reservoir

e The TAC has been fairly routine. Everyone is watching the German
American Club.

e The two things to find consistent with the master plan are recommended

e The colder weather has kept the boat rentals on the river down

Discussion:

Zoo Tampa presented to the TAC since the last Board meeting. There were no
concerns to pass on at this time. Waiting for the technical and engineering
drawings. Cleanup of the industrial area and animal waste has always been a
concern. It was asked if Zoo Tampa would present to the River Board at some
point. That could be arranged.

7. Consistency Determinations
A. Port Tampa Bay Minor Work Permit No. 72226(R1)
B. Port Tampa Bay Minor Work Permit No. 76866

Councilmember Fernandez moved to find all items consistent with the River
Board Master Plan, seconded by Councilmember Hurtak. The voice vote passed
unanimously.



8. Other Business

A. Next meeting is April 9, 2024 at 1:30 PM (Joint meeting with TAC)

B. There was discussion about the River Board being kept informed about all of the
development along the river with current project updates and future projects.

C. There was a question about how to handle hunting along the river in Temple
Terrace and the sound of firearm discharge. Development could have
encroached on hunting areas. Could contact the Hillsborough County Sheriff's
Office Marine Unit and Fish and Wildlife.

D. Coming up on the Five-Year evaluation of the Lower Hillsborough River MFLs
Flow Status review. It was noted that 2023 is the first calendar year that minimum
flows have been met. This was significantly influenced by the TAC. There was
discussion about areas being affected by drought.

The meeting adjourned at 10:14 AM



’ Hillsborough River
Interlocal Planning Board

& Technical Advisory Council

Agenda Item 7. A. 1. Minor Work Permit No. 70509(R1) (EPC)

Attachments:

1. Minor Work Permit Application

-
=

Plan Hillsborough
planhillsborough.org
planner@plancom.org
813 - 272 - 5940

601 E Kennedy Blvd
18" floor

Tampa, FL, 33602




COMMISSION DIRECTORS

Janet D. Lorton EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Elaine S. DelLeeuw ADMIN DIVISION
Sam Elrabi, P.E. WATER DIVISION

Gwendolyn “Gwen” W. Myers CHAIR
Harry Cohen VICE-CHAIR
Donna Cameron Cepeda

Ken Hagan Diana M. Lee, P.E. AIRDIVISION

Pat Kemp Michael Lynch WETLANDS DIVISION

Michael Owen Rick Muratti, Esq. LEGAL DEPT

Joshua Wostal Steffanie L. Wickham WASTE DIVISION
March 12, 2024

Michael Fout (Sent via email)
Fout.michael@gmail.com
2204 N. Riverside Drive
Tampa, FL 33602

Permittee: MICHAEL FOUT
Permit Number: 70509(R1)
Type of Permit: INTENT TO ISSUE MINOR WORK PERMIT FOR THE

INSTALLATION OF RIP-RAP AND NATIVE WETLAND
PLANTINGS WITH REGRADING FOR SHORELINE

STABILIZATION
Project Address: 2204 N. RIVERSIDE DRIVE, TAMPA, FL 33602
Issuance Date: APRIL 6, 2024
Expiration Date: APRIL 6, 2027

Dear Mr. Fout:

This Intent to Issue the Minor Work Permit (Permit) for the installation of rip-rap and native
plantings with regarding for shoreline stabilization is issued to Michael Fout (Permittee) by the
Environmental Protection Commission of Hillsborough County (EPC) on behalf of the Tampa
Port Authority (TPA). The TPA delegated this regulatory authority to the EPC in 2009. Please
review this document and attachments carefully, paying particular attention to the conditions
and approved drawings. NO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL OCCUR in wetlands or
other surface waters until April 6, 2024.

The EPC reserves the right to stop this Permit from becoming effective under any of the following
circumstances: (1) if the EPC revokes the Permit pursuant to Section 1-2.052, Rules of the EPC; (2)
if a “Notice of Appeal” or “Request for Extension of Time to File a Notice of Appeal” under Part
IV of Section 1-2, Rules of the EPC (See NOTICE OF RIGHTS) is timely filed; or (3) if any
applicable Federal governmental agency objects to verification that the activity qualifies for the
United States Army Corp’s of Engineers’ State Programmatic General Permit. The Permittee shall
be noticed in writing if any of these occur. No construction activity may occur until such time as
the issue is resolved and the Permit becomes effective. It is possible in some circumstances for
the Permit to be challenged after the initial construction date. Please contact the EPC Legal
Department if you have any questions regarding this process.

This Permit authorizes the above named permittee, hereinafter referred to as the Permittee, to
perform the described work on wetlands and/or other surface waters, on or adjacent to

Environmental Excellence in a Changing World

Environmental Protection Commission - Roger P. Stewart Center
3629 Queen Palm Drive, Tampa, FL 33619 - (813) 627-2600 - www.epchc.org 10



submerged lands under the regulatory or proprietary jurisdiction of the TPA. This Permit
addresses activities regulated under the TPA Submerged Lands Management Rules and EPC
Wetland Rule Chapter 1-11, Rules of the EPC. This work shall be accomplished in accordance
with the general and specific conditions contained in this Permit. This Permit shall expire on the
date noted in this Permit and shall be valid until it expires or such time as it is amended, replaced,
or revoked in writing,.

Acceptance of this Permit constitutes acceptance of all the attached conditions and the project
drawings. Compliance with all conditions is necessary for the Permit to be considered valid.
Should you have objections to any of these conditions, please see the attached NOTICE OF
RIGHTS detailing the appeal process.

Sincerely, %
1IR3

ichael Lynch - Division Director
EPC Wetlands Division

Imc/mpg
Enclosures
ec:
Corporal Marc Wilder - mwilder@teamhcso.com
Brenda Greenwald - greenwaldb@hcpafl.org
Bryan Flynn - Environmental Science Associates - bflynn@esassoc.com
Thomas Ries - Ecosphere Restoration Institute, Inc. - tries@ecosphererestoration.org
City of Tampa - Construction Services Department - dave.jennings@tampagov.net
City of Tampa - Real Estate Department - Monica. Ammann@tampagov.net -
John.Archer@tampagov.net
Shawn College - colleges@plancom.org
Zorb LLC - erich.mccartney@gmail.com
David Reed - dreed@shepardcap.com

Permit No. 70509(R1)

Page 2 of 9 1



Janet D. Lorton, Executive Director

PERMIT

PERMIT NUMBER: 70509(R1)

PERMITTEE: MICHAEL FOUT
2204 N. RIVERSIDE DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33602

AGENT: ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE ASSOCIATES
BRYAN FLYNN
5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 125
TAMPA, FL 33609

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: INSTALLATION OF APPROXIMATELY 221 LINEAR
FEET OF RIP-RAP AND THE STABILIZATION OF
APPROXIMATELY 142 FEET OF SHORELINE WITH
NATIVE WETLAND PLANTINGS AND
REGRADING PURSUANT TO PERMIT EXHIBITS
AND CONDITIONS

PROJECT LOCATION: 2204 N. RIVERSIDE DRIVE, TAMPA, FL 33602 /
HILLSBOROUGH RIVER

DATE OF ISSUE: APRIL 6, 2024
EXPIRATION DATE: APRIL 6, 2027

THIS PERMIT CARD SHALL BE
PROMINENTLY DISPLAYED AT THE
WORKSITE. FOR QUESTIONS CALL THE
WETLANDS DIVISION (813) 627-2600.

Permit No. 70509(R1)

Page 3 of 9 12



ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMISSION
MINOR WORK PERMIT No. - 70509(R1)
SPECIFIC CONDITIONS
April 6,2024

Addendum to MWP 70509. This permit revision is an addendum to MWP 70509 issued on
January 19, 2021 for the construction of a dock, a floating dock, a covered boatlift, a non-
covered PWC lift, and a sundeck which has been completed in its entirety.

This Permit revision authorizes the installation of approximately 221 linear feet of rip-rap
and stabilization of approximately 142 linear feet of shoreline with native wetland plantings.

This Permit does not authorize the filling of wetlands other than the placement of rip-rap
and the placement of sandy fill for the native estuarine planting zone as shown on the EPC
approved Permit exhibits.

This Permit does not authorize the placement of pilings or any other structures extraneous
to the installation of the rip-rap revetment.

Be advised, if the proposed activity approved by this Permit is altered, a modification to this
Permit with applicable application and fee may be required. Modifications include, but are
not limited to, changes to the footprint of the proposed activity or adding structures such as:
floating vessel platforms, floating docks, roofs, canopy covers, personal watercraft (PWC)
lifts, etc. Modifications require review by EPC.

The enclosed Permit Card shall be conspicuously displayed at the project site once work
on this project has been initiated and shall remain so displayed until the project has been
completed. Within fifteen (15) days of completion of this project, EPC is to be notified
via email wetlandscompliance@epchc.org.

RIP-RAP CONSTRUCTION SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

7.

10.

11.

The structure shall be constructed as depicted per EPC approved Permit exhibits A-2(R1)
through A-12(R1). The dock structure depicted in the Permit exhibits is for illustration
purposes only and is not approved as part of this Permit.

The rip-rap shall be placed within the property limits as depicted per EPC approved Permit
exhibits A-1(R1), A-4(R1), A-5(R1), A-7(R1), and A-8(R1).

During the installation of the rip-rap material, a floating turbidity curtain and/ or silt fence
shall be deployed waterward of the work site and attached from adjacent shoreline to
adjacent shoreline. The turbidity curtain/silt fence must remain in place until the work has
ceased and any resultant construction-related turbidity has settled out. These measures
should be removed as soon as water quality returns to sustainable background levels
and/or all areas of disturbed soils are stabilized.

This Permit does not authorize the rip-rap installation to cover or obstruct any existing
storm water outfall pipes.

The slope of the rip-rap revetment, in feet, will not exceed one (1) vertical to two (2)
horizontal as depicted per EPC approved exhibits A-9(R1), A-10(R1), and A-11(R1).

Permit No. 70509(R1)

Page 4 of 9 13



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

The horizontal distance from the approximate mean high water line must be no more than
10 feet as depicted per EPC approved exhibits A-6(R1), A-7(R1), A-8(R1), A-9(R1), A-10(R1),
and A-11(R1).

The rip-rap material shall consist entirely of clean concrete rubble or natural boulders one (1)
foot to three (3) feet in average diameter as described per Construction Note #5 of the EPC
approved Permit exhibit A-3(R1). No reinforcing rods or other similar protrusions in concrete
rubble shall be exposed and the rip-rap material shall be free of attached sediments. The use
of asphalt or other organic materials is prohibited.

Filter fabric shall be placed as described per Construction Note #9 of the EPC approved Permit
exhibit A-3(R1).

The rip-rap material shall remain unconsolidated.

This Permit does not authorize any dredging activity.

All wetland vegetation, including but not limited to mangroves, must be preserved during
all construction authorized under this Permit. No mangrove removal is allowed. Further, no

impacts to existing submerged aquatic vegetation, coral communities or oyster beds shall occur
under this Permit.

PLANTING SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

18.

19.

20.

21.

Only the native, non-nuisance, vegetation listed in EPC approved permit exhibits A-9(R1)
through A-12(R1) may be planted.

At a minimum, plants shall be spaced on two (2) foot centers

The applicant is responsible for removing non-native, nuisance vegetation from the native
shoreline area.

Re-grading shall be limited to the amount necessary to correct the erosion and provide an
adequate slope for plant recruitment and vegetation.

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS SPGP DETERMINATION

Your proposed activity as outlined on your application and attached drawings does not
qualify for Federal authorization pursuant to the State Programmatic General Permit and a
SEPARATE permit or authorization shall be required from the Corps. You must apply
separately to the Corps using their APPLICATION FOR DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
PERMIT, ENG FORM 4345 or ENG FORM 6082, or alternative as allowed by their
regulations. More information on Corps permitting may be found online in the Jacksonville
District Regulatory Division Source Book at:

https:/ /www.saj.usace.army.mil / Missions/Regulatory/Source-Book.

Permit No. 70509(R1)

Page 5 of 9 14



(" ___Legend of Symbols & Abbreviations Boundary, Partial Topographic & Tree Survey Vicinity Map

£
o S Jigaton Contral Valee . s . P ~ . :
S R g Riverside Drive Living Shoreline >
B Temporay Bk 5 e . )
f{ T Section 14, Township 29 South, Range 18 East
[ B Hillsborough County, Florida

e
Scale: 1° = 20"
EPC P o B o 2 S . P
PERMIT . " P
oo 1e sos_cho Lot 16 sou'h 4 Project Site
A-1 (Rl ) LMC o ;/‘;:";',f;,‘ R Legal Description
’//n=s' \ ity - “PARCEL 1% (por nsrument 42019334003)
EXHIBIT e < amd sk e ey o e L i ""'“'VMH w“
‘\)\ >

Lot 15

- - -
Found 1 Iron md 1" boet

Dse Approvec: 081722 Find BookPage: 2-1415 Srsehaaton.

3 Pipe (No 14,
iy — # 7o #1 Fips (No 14) be Mo'ld) TS0 Tk 18440 T, o ol 1o th ol o Bag
sl Rod "8 #7340 Point oG t o
Giang L
Point of [y % PARCEL 1+ “PARCEL 2* oy <~  Instrument $2019248148)
Ounership_information L Jarvis . R o B T PO, ety g of ey o
S oARCEL 4 Mo tigh Woer Lne i 4 varse D ond ' s hAang e e 15 ond 14 o Wk "VERSIE -
Foundor Set (rex o 45 ok
o f Tp3043-0100
7015 Hovard e 106 140 "\,
rermans frozznover) N e 743"»171;'3’ Fo foomd 1
Winess* e 3 e (ho 103
. . Set 5/8" Capped VAR E R B -
PARCEL 3 . GF GEGRNNG, thenee Norhn 43 Dxgrees 24 Mimten 3 Secand Eart s the FOWT OF
RARCEL Hillsborough River ron Rod LB #7340 “ound 1, /2, o A
E2505.76Sauore Fest s Pipe (No
0,053 Aeres Py pe— ARCEL 3" (par Istumart 42022316402)
om0 13 one 1470 Bk o0 ol of 2 14 1 Bock Bni 0 o Rdgosd
ol e artngee e o e o Biaboroog Sauny P, o i I tha oficn o &
505 € Jackzan stk Set 5/8" Capped inin e Pl Rara of Hiborougn Courb, Fords, o f1s n tha affca ot e
ot 4. koo Sampar e 55008 phed o e Gk Coun f i Counly and it ' B, fver
(nevement #0ER227) e fron Rod LB £7340" mch 2" (u:) idgewood Pork Subdvison, according fo map thersof recorded in Plat Book 10, on
. . Found 1* Iro Page 5 of he P ¥ Miaborough Coury, move purtiulrly assebed an
PARCEL 4 T SaBu a4 it an ohe Stveasary righ of vey ine of Fowmde e whara
Total Acrea: o 1d) e Coundary ine Sewean a3a Lo 15 and Lok 14, of aad lack Rverada . Fot
TTRTAT Square Fest Bk 1 e Puble Reords of Hilharough Coun, Rarids. noreacts uln
res 5 Soutwavtety (G of o e run e I - Soubesetry drection aong v
20109 e § Sactowastaty g of vey Ing of Rarse v for o s of 1035 evt 1. an
Information: Deed ion sive run thence i & Southweser. drecks proldl to the boundory e between
I T —E| i L0 (¥ ane ot 4”10 e wears of Siaparough Roer T thance Nathwesiary
s s | & “eARCEL 2° "PARCEL 17 < o e, e liongy Rr o e g0 iy
5 = | 7 " sfiegri gty Noritany trecion
y A Portion of A Potion of o A Rortion of Gong s Banday o hetwaen Lo 13318 4 1 the POV of Begonn:
Mg Lot 13 se
A $88
MNote: - Block N RVERSIDE “py  row § 183007000 r instrument $2012200227)
e o oo it hran 4 rom V4 RIDGEWOOD PARK SUBDIVISION wiy gl Sl 15 o e sw\n:uy\:n 25 oo, L 10 of s o ocnoop e o
ey o iy ppaeets o ndd e 3
V2s Pl (Al =
/ Iy e Ko
ety bounday depicted hroon is bosd on ek / & ww Sy accoring . arr . ataried n it B 10 Poge &
e e of WoBewo PA % “n St Dana (s F201535055) S TN e e e RN Racrah o M Gy, P
2290 N Rirsds bt sge e
s suRor's N 49 S @2k Gnnnart fzuanososen 5 font of Welor Lok 15 of Rvredo Diock "N of ROSOAOOD
5 ¢ ” Qo Fioinzis 140 AL 1 §5 ot} it Bank- 10 e 0 o1 e Poblc Recarse 1 Hisbrough
e P e -, aa Couny Ferkd eore. oty dscibed o follove: Seoming i e most Sounert
SRR S50 Squers Fest g Lo s Norostry g G Sndneoety Sy o
Flood Zone Information: *0 rly _come hence Nathwestary
S gty 1 lokted ot Zone AE” “eARCEL 2" = ~;ﬂ . G“I‘;,?‘is“i = m K
o o i -’ oy o o o Mistersion
Pl eurncs Rete N 120570 A s Soupactaty lons e Hisbrough R 1 he Pk of Seging
Commany Namayho: Gl of Tomgo/ 120114 uare
Eteive Date gont 28, 2008 #0.376 Acrea ores
Lts ceserived o menioned in e aha egol_descrpos, it Te on e Norn e
o e Drve, are ek nchused n e S
. Reshmart. etommaton: WD 1060 “Witness”
Surveyor's Notes Set 5/8" Capped Digitally
Gt = 477 . ron Rod B 47340°
1 Poper copls of this survey are ot vold wfthout the ol sinctre and rlsed Sy Gk et “nen T et vt N\ o o Witness” 3 signed by
e o U s Wi Ohis S e e v o h Sk o o8 Mo Ferod D, $445 ‘o of's o Tasa ek Found 1/2" Ir Stacy L Brown
S o Lt Samr o g e 45" Nartmoo ot 0 14 . Pips (No 1d) 3 et
S B s 4R Forida Stte Plana 3 ate:
T Sommasaty Rahioelvss Boindon g \\ & 3 52022 0817
J)w oo o U [ s pict o 100 1083 e We Zre. 2011 Sl /8" copped Iron rod “SunTech Trav. P In g ress +409°
iy Fet. Sl datum wos ssoblaned by ling o Florda Vst "t o power ok theast o o 15" Fam: <54 10:44:43
Peeven Relerenee to Sovtowet o e Sourty adge of pevemant of N Rvrsda Dive s
4) e verfiol coturn utTzed for thia project ' NAVD 1883, US Survey Fe Vean High Vater Line -04'00'
S il v Tro Gy ek A28 oR 4 v e R
.wm aress ar frm vl sidence on Suaper did ot cotact SO e 108 ST T 2 gom e, 13 Hillsborough River e
loctad for i arvy Fam the Seutont cormer o revaence §2204 SunTech Solutions, Inc. L8 No. 7340
e o raen or 1 the haath f i
= «ma ereon 1 s farmtion s mcensay o corifin b sho ™ it N 22941 D)
fit o N ) & e _
59 T s oy o e e sty s st ot e ST ST8 copd ron a4 “Sunach Try. P grome rs 4508 o M o s iy Ton L)
el - Sotmes T 0 coie 3oy 463 st 7o 3 wand o
it - . [ ——— ————
B Y ) e ) =\ S oo Wi Toaow: Teanoer o
oy sotgn 20 o o o o o i o 1 vt it & ‘ \ wey 52 ot
ey SR ik g STt T 1 et | ||/ Dty A 5 e g e 1T Torme. pL 336107
) TS on s s i . o s gy o ot o Sh S e e e 8.2 Rty - Do Dot 0 oy oase DRI,
“suveyor can make no_ guarantees to ownershlp of Sncumbrances, There poler 123" mm..m i e’ eves snrsne. of resioncs 43158 | ]|
Juseit- iyt usd dy g i 582" Narthant trom o pover pale 7))\ deemeinr S ‘Last Flld D 081222 s
Redorts o tiserasgh Somty. R/

ok Pt 8717202 104132 Ak B S B

SHEET: 1 OF 2

70509(R1)

15



dwg PLOT DATE: 352024 11:27:42 PM PLOTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

FLE: P10t

EPC
PERMIT

A-2(R1) LMC

EXHIBIT

MARCH 6, 2024

REVISED

Replaces Page Received: Nov. 16, 2023

RECEIVED

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER LIVING SHORELINE PROJECT
'‘OR: REED, FOUT & MCCARTNEY PRIVATE RESIDENCES
BY: ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE ASSOCIATES

r ESA
Y

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE,

WWAESASSOC.COM

Digitally
signed by
Bryan D Flynr]

05:22:37
-05'00'
onsuLTANT
D SEALED BY BRYAND LY |
renreD coriesce s bocuENT
i
>
- [T
Sheet List Table T % RS
£8
Sequence Number Sheet Number Sheet Title g % g;
g
1 [X] COVER Qv &5
% [eR9)] g
2 G2 GENERAL NOTES g H
3 c PLAN OVERVIEW =
H =
4 c2 PLAN VIEW - EXISTING : T
5 c3 PLAN VIEW - PROPOSED (1) H
3 ¢4 FLAN VIEW - PROPOSED (2) & DATE DESGRIPTION
7 c5 PLAN VIEW - PROPOSED (3)
8 c6 CROSS SECTIONS (1)
9 C-7 CROSS SECTIONS (2) DESIGNED __LC
DRAWN Lc
10 c8 CROSS SECTIONS (3) CHECKED —CAR
IN CHARGE BDF
11 P-1 PLANTING PLAN FL70856

March 7, 2024
EPC of H.C.
WETLANDS

PROJECT NUMBER D202300404.01

1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVIN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (2234

—1—

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

COVER

SHEET NUMBER

G-1

SHEET 1 OF 11

70509(R1)

16



JTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

DATE: 3162024

FILE: P01

70509(R1)

S0+o7"

015,

&

)

3+50]

4+00)

4+50.

4475,

17

r ESA
4

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE.
SUITE 125

TAWPA FL 33609

OFFICE - 813.207.7200
\WWAESASSOC,COM

STAMP Digitally
s, Signed by
SPEEY Bryan D Flynn|
e Date:

2024.03.07
05:23:44
-05'00"

CONSULTANT
THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIONED|
| AND SEALED BY BRYAN D FLYNN, PE

THE DATE ADIACENT O THE SEAL

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
| ARENOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND.

SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
| VERIFIED ON AXY ELECTRONIC COPIES

i

w
Zz
Iz
T B
g i
oI &
e 1
gg &

. 8=

i 235

5 I

g

—

s
# DATE _DESCRIPTION

CHECKED __ CAR

'PROJECT NUMBER D20230040401

DESIGNED __(C
DRAWN c

INCHARGE  BDF
FL 70856

1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVIN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'34")
—1—

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE
PLAN OVERVIEW

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET 3 OF 11




r ESA
4

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE.

Digitally
signed by
Bryan D Flyn

Date:
2024.03.07
1

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIONED|
| AND SEALED BY BRYAN D FLYNN, PE
|ON THE DATE ADIACENT TO THE SEAL

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
| ARENOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND.

SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
| VERIFIED ON AXY ELECTRONIC COPIES

RIVERVIEW DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33607

LIVING SHORELINE

JTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER

PROJECT NAME

REVISIONS
# DATE _DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED __(C
DRAWN c
CHECKED __ CAR
INCHARGE  BDF

FL 70856
'PROJECT NUMBER D20230040401

1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVAN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'634')
p

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

PLAN VIEW -
EXISTING

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET 4

OF 11

70509(R1)

18



r ESA
4

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE.

Digitally
signed by
Bryan D Flynn
Date:
2024.03.07

11
-05'00"
CONSULTANT
THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIONED|

| AND SEALED BY BRYAN D FLYNN, PE
|ON THE DATE ADIACENT TO THE SEAL

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
| ARENOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND.

SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
| VERIFIED ON AXY ELECTRONIC COPIES

i
w
Zz
Iz
T B
gg zg
z oIl iz
g g gL
ge &
: 2=
g =3
I

PROJECT NAME

REVISIONS
# DATE _DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED
DRAWN
CHECKED
IN CHARGE

'PROJECT NUMBER D20230040401

1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVAN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'634')
p

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

PLAN VIEW -
PROPOSED (1)

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET 5

OF 11

70509(R1)

19



JTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

S
SO SPOON o

Replaces Page Received: _Nov. 16, 2023
70509(R1)

20

r ESA
4

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE.

Digitally
igned by

Bryan D Flynn

Date:

2024.03.07

0! 9

-05'00"
CONSULTANT
THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIONED|

| AND SEALED BY BRYAN D FLYNN, PE
THE DATE ADIACENT O THE SEAL

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
| ARENOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND.

SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
| VERIFIED ON AXY ELECTRONIC COPIES

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER
LIVING SHORELINE
RIVERVIEW DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33607

PROJECT NAME

REVISIONS
# DATE _DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED __(C

INCHARGE  BDF
FL 70856

'PROJECT NUMBER D20230040401
1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVAN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'634')
—1

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

PLAN VIEW -
PROPOSED (2)

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET 6

OF 11




r ESA
4

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE.

Digitally
signed by
Bryan D Flynn|

"CONSULTANT.

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIONED|

| AND SEALED BY BRYAN D FLYNN, PE
THE DATE ADIACENT O THE SEAL

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
| ARENOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND.

SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
| VERIFIED ON AXY ELECTRONIC COPIES

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER
LIVING SHORELINE
RIVERVIEW DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33607

JTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

PROJECT NAME

REVISIONS
# DATE _DESCRIPTION

NNMRNS S
A e SN MNANA AN W =
'v IPANPRRRESS. TR == RN
A N AN ANAN "\v,‘.‘-‘v\ B
N
DESIGNED Lc

INCHARGE  BDF
FL 70856

'PROJECT NUMBER D20230040401
1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVAN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'634')
—1

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

PLAN VIEW -
PROPOSED (3)

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET 7 OF 11

Replaces Page Received: _Nov. 16, 2023
70509(R1)

21



S.dwg PLOT DATE: 3612024 11:28:17 PM PLOTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

VERTICAL SCALE: 1" =4'

HORIZONTAL SCALE 1" = 4'

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

EPC
PERMIT

A9R1)  LMC
EXHIBIT

N\

SANDY FILL MATERIAL

LIMESTONE RIP RAP

BEDDING STONE

PASPALUM VAGINATUM—__|

SPARTINA ALTERNIFLORA

5
ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD &8)

| | 5 e £ o
SRARTINA BAKERI
I g
2
H
i 5
I i
z
9
2
S
2
g
@
o
E] ® ? ; ’ 4

REVISED

Replaces Page Received: _Nov. 16, 2023

"RECEIVED

r ESA
Y

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE,
"

33609

OFFICE - 813.207.7200
VMW.ESASSOC COM

PROJECT NAME

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER
LIVING SHORELINE
RIVERVIEW DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33607

REVISIONS

# DATE _DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED __[C

CHECKED __ CAR
INCHARGE  BDF
FL 70856

PROJECT NUMBER D202300404.01

1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVIN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (2234

—1—

PHASE
100% PLANSET

March 7, 2024
EPC of H.C.
WETLANDS

——————— MEAN HIGH WATER LINE = +0.69 FT (NAVD 88)

- — — — - MEANLOWWATER LINE =-1.29 FT (NAVD 88)

SHEET TITLE

CROSS SECTIONS

SHEET NUMBER

C-6

SHEET 8 OF 11

70509(R1)

22




S.dwg PLOT DATE: 3612024 11:26:22 PM PLOTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

EPC
PERMIT

A-10(R1)
EXHIBIT

LMC

RECEIVED

March 7, 2024
EPC of H.C.
WETLANDS

REVISED

Replaces Page Received:

N\

SANDY FILL MATERIAL

LIMESTONE RIP RAP

BEDDING STONE

MEAN HIGH WATER LINE = +0.69 FT (NAVD 88)

——  MEAN LOW WATER LINE =-1.29 FT (NAVD 88)

VERTICAL SCALE: 1" = 4'

HORIZONTAL SCALE 1" = 4'

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

3+50

PASPALUM

VAGINATUM—_|

°

A BAKERI

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

r ESA
Y

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE,
"

33609

OFFICE - 813.207.7200
VMW.ESASSOC COM

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

PROJECT NAME

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER
LIVING SHORELINE
RIVERVIEW DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33607

REVISIONS
#

DATE _DESCRIPTION

Nov. 16, 2023

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

DESIGNED __[C

CHECKED __ CAR
INCHARGE  BDF
FL 70856

PROJECT NUMBER D202300404.01

°

SPARTINA

ALTERNIELORA

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVIN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (2234

—1—

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

CROSS SECTIONS

SHEET NUMBER

C-7

SHEET 9 OF 11

70509(R1)

23




S.dwg PLOT DATE: 3612024 11:26:27 PM PLOTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

EPC
PERMIT

A-11(R1)
EXHIBIT

LMC

RECEIVED

March 7, 2024
EPC of H.C.
WETLANDS

REVISED

Replaces Page Received:

N

SANDY FILL MATERIAL

LIMESTONE RIP RAP

BEDDING STONE

— — — — — MEANHIGH WATER LINE = +0.69 FT (NAVD 88)

— . — - — MEAN LOW WATER LINE = -1.29 FT (NAVD 88)

VERTICAL SCALE: 1" = 4'

HORIZONTAL SCALE 1" = 4'

'
6 r ESA
I |
PALUM VAGINATUM ‘
4 5404 0YPRESS CENTER DRIVE
. — - g
g g TAwEA R 3560
H H SHGE 513507 200
S S T ESASeoE o
2 2
B =
= =
& 5
I -y ———,
z 9 _% r° z
s | ! 1 1 1 0 1 1 Tt 1 RN H
2 2
Qo )
2 2
g g
g g
a @
T T T T T 10
3 20 10 10 20 30 40 L
i
w
4+50 =z
[T
SPARTINA BAKERI T E ]
O] g8
32 &
8 8 =<
e e 2
g g (o) Y] zF
& e et e s St wet P . 92
z z H
: L N R R : |E =2-
3 - g 5 I
g e g
H < H
g ]
@ El
REoNS
# DATE  DESCRIPTION
% T T % E E E
DESIGNED Lc
CHECKED —CAR
Nov. 16, 2023
FL 70856
SROJECT NUMBER 2075008 T
4+00
ISSUE DATE 03/06/2024
SRS A SOV
PARTINA ALTERNIFLORA PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'x34")
— 1"
- R _L _ pres
8 8 100% PLANSET
E E
H H
ES ES e
c =
8 N ———————
El Mz
-2 U1 T e [ I — 2 CROSS SECTIONS
S S
2 2
g g
[ @
E El
EnT=
T T T T T 10
% £ o % % 4

SHEET 10 OF 11

70509(R1)

24




LEGEND: ‘ 7 ; f _ r ESA
[ SPARTINA ALTERNIFLORA s A A 4

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE.

SPARTINA BAKERI

PASPALUM VAGINATUM

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER
LIVING SHORELINE
RIVERVIEW DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33607

PROJECT NAME

REVISIONS
# DATE _DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED
DRAWN
CHECKED
IN CHARGE
FL
T e

PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'634')
p

PLANTING PLANdwg PLOT DATE: 3/612024 11:28:43 PM PLOTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE
PLANTING PLAN

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET 11 OF 11

70509(R1)

25




From:
To:

Su

Date:

Castillo, Laura

bject:

noreply@fs2.formsite.com on behalf of epcinfo at epchc.org

MWPQ9 - Minor Work Permit Application Result #14722216
Thursday, November 16, 2023 2:23:22 PM

External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to

this email.

NEW
Fee Amount:
ItemCode

Email Address to send
Invoice to:

SecKey

Item #211

Owner First Name
Owner Last Name

Company Name & Title
(if applicable)

Mailing Address

70509(R1)

$650 Review Fee
650.00

MWP

BFLYNN@ESASSOC.COM

132Uej-ddxWWEjdna344s2

The property is currently a rip rap and broken concrete
shoreline with open view to the Hillsborough River. This
project proposes to enhance the existing shoreline by
installing riprap along the shoreline. This structure is
designed to act as a wave break, dissipating wave energy
which will protect the shoreline and provide estuarine
habitat. The limestone rip rap will be placed within 10
feet of the mean high water line, sandy fill will be placed
behind the rip rap and the shoreline will be planted with
native estuarine species. This property will be in the
middle of four private properties that are proposing to
create a living shoreline that is approximately 500 feet
long. The intent of this project is to construct a nature-
based, living shoreline feature to protect the existing
shoreline from wind waves and boat wakes, increasing
resiliency, while creating habitat for estuarine species.

Michael
Fout

Homeowner

2204 N. Riverside Drive

26



City
State
Zip Code

Owner Telephone
Number(s)

Email Address

Are you using an agent?
Agent First Name
Agent Last Name

Company Name (if
applicable)

Street Address

City

State

Zip Code

Telephone Number(s)
Email Address

Site Street Address
City

State

Zip Code

Folio Numbers(s) of Site
Parcel ID:

Section

Required

70509(R1)

Tampa
FL
33602

7726335300

fout.michael@gmail.com
Yes

Bryan

Flynn

Environmental Science Associates

5404 Cypress Center Drive, Suite 125
Tampa

FL

33609

7726335300

bflynn@esassoc.com

2204 N. Riverside Drive

Tampa

FL

33609

183550-5000

14

27



Township
Required

Range
Required

Name of Water Body /
Waterway at Proposed
Project

Proposed:
Owner

Check to confirm that
your project is not located
in critical habitat for
smalltooth sawfish or gulf
sturgeon, as applicable.

Check to confirm that if
your project is located in
waters accessible to
manatees, the project
shall not affect or will not
directly or indirectly
likely adversely affect
manatees, as applicable.

A. Structures

2) Seawalls, Rip-Rap,
Revetments, or Other
Shoreline
Stabilization (check
applicable boxes)

Item #237

29S8

18E

Hillsborough River

Private Single-Dwelling
Tampa Port Authority

Confirmed

Confirmed

Maintenance / Replacement

Other Shoreline Stabilization

Length of Shoreline at Site (in linear feet)

(if applicable)

~231.51 MHWL per survey *

Length of Work Proposed Along Shoreline (in linear feet)

70509(R1)

*Changes made by EPC staff Imc o8




(if applicable)

Seawall Vertical Height (in feet)
(if applicable) 0

Rip-Rap Slope - Horizontal Distance (in feet)
(if applicable) 10*

Rip-Rap Slope - Vertical Height (in feet)

4*
(if applicable) o
Type of Material
(if applicable) limestone rip rap

Dredged Volume (in cubic feet)
(if applicable) 0

Filled Volume (in cubic feet)

(if applicable) 3917
C. Filling Check if Filling
1) Volume

Volume - Above OHW/MHW
(required) 145
Volume - Below OHW/MHW
(required) 97
Volume - Total (in cubic yards)
(required) 242
2) Area

Area - Above OHW/MHW

70509(R1)

29



(required)

Area - Below OHW/MHW

(required)

Area - Total (in square feet)

(required)
3) Containment
If Other:
4) Type of Material
5) Source of Material
If Off-site:
To Begin On:
To Be Completed By:

Enter any additional
remarks for the project.

Public Interest Comment
Box:

1st Adjacent Property
Owner Name(s)

Company Name & Title
(if applicable)

Mailing Address
City

State

Zip Code

2nd Adjacent Owner

70509(R1)

2406

1914

4320

Other

Rip rap sill

rip rap and sediment

Off-site

Will be mined rock and sandy fill material
12/01/2023

03/29/2024

project is part of a consistent living shoreline covering 4
adjacent lots

The project eliminates erosion of sediment into the
Hillsborough River and poses not threat to navigation.
The rip rap provides essential fish habitat and the marsh
grasses provide foraging area for wading birds.

David Reed

Homeowner

2108 N. Riverside Drive
Tampa

FL

33609

Erich McCartney

30



Company (if applicable)
Mailing Address

City

State

Zip Code

OWNER / APPLICANT
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Please download,
complete and sign the
Owner's Authorization
Form. Then upload the
signed authorization
document here:

Project Drawings
uploads: ( Site Plan, Plan
Review, Profile)

ZORB LLC

2205 N. Riverside Drive
Tampa

FL

33609

I am an agent filling out the application on behalf of the
owner.

Owner A
KB)

licant Authorization Fout LLOT.pdf (300

Hillsborough River Living Shoreline 11-14-
23 ESIGN nkHP.pdf (15.04 MB)

This email was sent as a result of a form being completed.

70509(R1)

Report unwanted email.

B

31



’ Hillsborough River
Interlocal Planning Board

& Technical Advisory Council

Agenda Item 7. A. 2. Minor Work Permit No. 77844 (EPC)

Attachments:

1. Minor Work Permit Application

-
=

Plan Hillsborough
planhillsborough.org
planner@plancom.org
813 - 272 - 5940

601 E Kennedy Blvd
18" floor

Tampa, FL, 33602

32



COMMISSION DIRECTORS

Janet D. Lorton EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Elaine S. DelLeeuw ADMIN DIVISION
Sam Elrabi, P.E. WATER DIVISION

Gwendolyn “Gwen” W. Myers CHAIR
Harry Cohen VICE-CHAIR
Donna Cameron Cepeda

Ken Hagan Diana M. Lee, P.E. AIRDIVISION

Pat Kemp Michael Lynch WETLANDS DIVISION

Michael Owen Rick Muratti, Esq. LEGAL DEPT

Joshua Wostal Steffanie L. Wickham WASTE DIVISION
March 13, 2024

David Reed (Sent via email)
dreed@shepardcap.com
2108 N. Riverside Drive
Tampa, FL 33602

Permittee: DAVID AND ELLEN REED
Permit Number: 77844
Type of Permit: INTENT TO ISSUE MINOR WORK PERMIT FOR THE

INSTALLATION OF RIP-RAP AND NATIVE WETLAND
PLANTINGS WITH REGRADING FOR SHORELINE

STABILIZATION
Project Address: 2108 N. RIVERSIDE DRIVE, TAMPA, FL 33602
Issuance Date: APRIL 7, 2024
Expiration Date: APRIL 7, 2027

Dear Mr. Reed:

This Intent to Issue the Minor Work Permit (Permit) for the installation of rip-rap and native
plantings with regarding for shoreline stabilization is issued to David and Ellen Reed (Permittee)
by the Environmental Protection Commission of Hillsborough County (EPC) on behalf of the
Tampa Port Authority (TPA). The TPA delegated this regulatory authority to the EPC in 2009.
Please review this document and attachments carefully, paying particular attention to the
conditions and approved drawings. NO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL OCCUR in
wetlands or other surface waters until April 7, 2024.

The EPC reserves the right to stop this Permit from becoming effective under any of the following
circumstances: (1) if the EPC revokes the Permit pursuant to Section 1-2.052, Rules of the EPC; (2)
if a “Notice of Appeal” or “Request for Extension of Time to File a Notice of Appeal” under Part
IV of Section 1-2, Rules of the EPC (See NOTICE OF RIGHTS) is timely filed; or (3) if any
applicable Federal governmental agency objects to verification that the activity qualifies for the
United States Army Corp’s of Engineers’ State Programmatic General Permit. The Permittee shall
be noticed in writing if any of these occur. No construction activity may occur until such time as
the issue is resolved and the Permit becomes effective. It is possible in some circumstances for
the Permit to be challenged after the initial construction date. Please contact the EPC Legal
Department if you have any questions regarding this process.

This Permit authorizes the above named permittee, hereinafter referred to as the Permittee, to
perform the described work on wetlands and/or other surface waters, on or adjacent to

Environmental Excellence in a Changing World

Environmental Protection Commission - Roger P. Stewart Center
3629 Queen Palm Drive, Tampa, FL 33619 - (813) 627-2600 - www.epchc.org 33



submerged lands under the regulatory or proprietary jurisdiction of the TPA. This Permit
addresses activities regulated under the TPA Submerged Lands Management Rules and EPC
Wetland Rule Chapter 1-11, Rules of the EPC. This work shall be accomplished in accordance
with the general and specific conditions contained in this Permit. This Permit shall expire on the
date noted in this Permit and shall be valid until it expires or such time as it is amended, replaced,
or revoked in writing,.

Acceptance of this Permit constitutes acceptance of all the attached conditions and the project
drawings. Compliance with all conditions is necessary for the Permit to be considered valid.
Should you have objections to any of these conditions, please see the attached NOTICE OF
RIGHTS detailing the appeal process.

Michael Lynch - Division Director
EPC Wetlands Division

Sincerely,

Imc/mpg
Enclosures
ec:
Corporal Marc Wilder - mwilder@teamhcso.com
Brenda Greenwald - greenwaldb@hcpafl.org
Bryan Flynn - Environmental Science Associates - bflynn@esassoc.com
Thomas Ries - Ecosphere Restoration Institute, Inc. - tries@ecosphererestoration.org
City of Tampa - Construction Services Department - dave.jennings@tampagov.net
City of Tampa - Real Estate Department - Monica. Ammann@tampagov.net -
John.Archer@tampagov.net
Shawn College - colleges@plancom.org
Michael Fout - fout.michael@gmail.com
cc:  Michael and Kenneth Maltarp; Life Estate of Robert and Annie Maltarp

Permit No. 77844

Page 2 of 9 34



Janet D. Lorton, Executive Director

PERMIT

PERMIT NUMBER: 77844

PERMITTEE: DAVID AND ELLEN REED
2108 N. RIVERSIDE DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33602

AGENT: ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE ASSOCIATES
BRYAN FLYNN
5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 125
TAMPA, FL 33609

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: INSTALLATION OF APPROXIMATELY 113 LINEAR
FEET OF RIP-RAP AND THE STABILIZATION OF
APPROXIMATELY 103 FEET OF SHORELINE WITH
NATIVE WETLAND PLANTINGS AND
REGRADING PURSUANT TO PERMIT EXHIBITS
AND CONDITIONS

PROJECT LOCATION: 2108 N. RIVERSIDE DRIVE, TAMPA, FL 33602 /
HILLSBOROUGH RIVER

DATE OF ISSUE: APRIL 7, 2024
EXPIRATION DATE: APRIL 7, 2027

THIS PERMIT CARD SHALL BE
PROMINENTLY DISPLAYED AT THE
WORKSITE. FOR QUESTIONS CALL THE
WETLANDS DIVISION (813) 627-2600.

Permit No. 77844

Page 3 of 9 35



ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMISSION
MINOR WORK PERMIT No. - 77844
SPECIFIC CONDITIONS
April 7, 2024

This Permit authorizes the installation of approximately 113 linear feet of rip-rap and
stabilization of approximately 103 linear feet of shoreline with native wetland plantings.

This Permit does not authorize the filling of wetlands other than the placement of rip-rap
and the placement of sandy fill for the native estuarine planting zone as shown on the EPC
approved Permit exhibits.

This Permit does not authorize the placement of pilings or any other structures extraneous
to the installation of the rip-rap revetment.

Be advised, if the proposed activity approved by this Permit is altered, a modification to this
Permit with applicable application and fee may be required. Modifications include, but are
not limited to, changes to the footprint of the proposed activity or adding structures such as:
floating vessel platforms, floating docks, roofs, canopy covers, personal watercraft (PWC)
lifts, etc. Modifications require review by EPC.

The enclosed Permit Card shall be conspicuously displayed at the project site once work
on this project has been initiated and shall remain so displayed until the project has been
completed. Within fifteen (15) days of completion of this project, EPC is to be notified
via email wetlandscompliance@epchc.org.

RIP-RAP CONSTRUCTION SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

6.

10.

11.

12.

The structure shall be constructed as depicted per EPC approved Permit exhibits A-2
through A-12. The dock structure depicted in the Permit exhibits is for illustration
purposes only and is not approved as part of this Permit.

The rip-rap shall be placed within the property limits as depicted per EPC approved Permit
exhibits A-1, A-4, A-5, A-7, and A-8.

During the installation of the rip-rap material, a floating turbidity curtain and/ or silt fence
shall be deployed waterward of the work site and attached from adjacent shoreline to
adjacent shoreline. The turbidity curtain/silt fence must remain in place until the work has
ceased and any resultant construction-related turbidity has settled out. These measures
should be removed as soon as water quality returns to sustainable background levels

and/ or all areas of disturbed soils are stabilized.

This Permit does not authorize the rip-rap installation to cover or obstruct any existing
storm water outfall pipes.

The slope of the rip-rap revetment, in feet, will not exceed one (1) vertical to two (2)
horizontal as depicted per EPC approved exhibits A-9, A-10, and A-11.

The horizontal distance from the approximate mean high water line must be no more than
10 feet as depicted per EPC approved exhibits A-7, A-8, A-9, A-10, and A-11.

The rip-rap material shall consist entirely of clean concrete rubble or natural boulders one (1)
foot to three (3) feet in average diameter as described per Construction Note #5 of the EPC

Permit No. 77844

Page 4 of 9 36



approved Permit exhibit A-3. No reinforcing rods or other similar protrusions in concrete
rubble shall be exposed and the rip-rap material shall be free of attached sediments. The use
of asphalt or other organic materials is prohibited.

13. Filter fabric shall be placed as described per Construction Note #9 of the EPC approved Permit
exhibit A-3.

14. The rip-rap material shall remain unconsolidated.
15. This Permit does not authorize any dredging activity.

16. All wetland vegetation, including but not limited to mangroves, must be preserved during
all construction authorized under this Permit. No mangrove removal is allowed. Further, no
impacts to existing submerged aquatic vegetation, coral communities or oyster beds shall occur
under this Permit.

PLANTING SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

17. Only the native, non-nuisance, vegetation listed in EPC approved permit exhibits A-9
through A-12 may be planted.

18. At a minimum, plants shall be spaced on two (2) foot centers.

19. The applicant is responsible for removing non-native, nuisance vegetation from the native
shoreline area.

20. Re-grading shall be limited to the amount necessary to correct the erosion and provide an
adequate slope for plant recruitment and vegetation.

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS SPGP DETERMINATION

Your proposed activity as outlined on your application and attached drawings does not
qualify for Federal authorization pursuant to the State Programmatic General Permit and a
SEPARATE permit or authorization shall be required from the Corps. You must apply
separately to the Corps using their APPLICATION FOR DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
PERMIT, ENG FORM 4345 or ENG FORM 6082, or alternative as allowed by their
regulations. More information on Corps permitting may be found online in the Jacksonville
District Regulatory Division Source Book at:

https:/ /www.saj.usace.army.mil / Missions/Regulatory /Source-Book.

Permit No. 77844

Page 5 of 9 37



— . : m—
("__Legend of Symbols & Abbreviations Boundary, Partial Topographic & Tree Survey icinity Map

£
) iigation Control Valve - > 0 P ~ . 3
: g da Riverside Drive Living Shoreline >
;;" e F o Section 14, Township 29 South, Range 18 East
o HM ¥ ..H Hillsborough County, Florida
o r.‘fllli’w\.\Mu.”mwn © Gmwm
e
Scale: 1° = 20"
.
N N\ Lot 15
EPC AN e w1 .
PERMIT ar | . N
7 romar e . Project Site
okt
A— 1 LMC o b o0 Legal Description
. \ ot 13 . por nstrumert 42019334083
EXHIBIT R s ey 5 i N - / B d i mwhm w‘“
& K . . ) L

Lot 15

D Agprovet: 01722 Find BookPage: 2-1415

ok Pt 87177202 104132 A4 S B SHEET: 1 OF 2

Srsehaaton.

- Sround 1 n g4
tne /a' Capped e 1 Fipe (No 1) X FErad T 18440 Tot e ol 15 pols o bugg
s o Rod 13 o Point of Commencement S
for Giang L [y 5 P, 17 e, - e @ or ) B ety « e o010
i i L o - ; ot <t b o Bt G Soubamty 8 of wny e <t
Qunership_Information, PARGEL Ve i vt L oot i $ B and e o g r. Ll 13 and 14 o ok VERSOE -
No Comer Pl oK
Found or Set (A s HTOM §5
o 3243 0
\
g e R B N Southerly Right-of—way Boundary
o ey N I B 5
W«nu;- N 89°21°20" £ mw‘ 23 ipe
F o Set 5/8" Copped N 7T S - OF BEGINNING, thence North 43 Degrees 24 Minutes 33 Second East to the POINT OF
phRcEL 3 Hillsborough River ron Rod 18 #7340" ;we 2 o BEGRNG.
_ppotal dcreoge ;
£2309.76_Square Feet Closing Line. ipe (No
+0.053 Acres . PARCEL 3": (per Instrument $2022316402)
Fallo_#: 230000-0006 15 and 1410 Bock N, ond al of Lot 14 In B\wck Riverslde N" m m;.w
o B T B Winges” e B Sy S o e S o e
ol 4. Unkoown e T Set 5/8" Capped inning e Giruk Cous of s Gounty and ok . Bk, Rver
(nevomnt 4500 5358227) e ron Rod LB #7340° R ) gawosd Pork Subdnison, aceonding 1o map tharsof recorded Tn Pl Bouk 10, on
TaRceL 2 | R T baous,Couny mre. sy, deond 5
et Aerosge P e 65 Ty o Vv o TS e (0 ol sk B . P
T Book 1 the Publlc Records of Hilsborough Cour rida Inboreacts with
. sid Southwestorly right of way line: run thence in @ Southeasterly direction clong said
+0.109 Acres Sauthwestarly right of way lina of Rierside Drive for o distance of 16.35 fest to on
information: Desd o e e % et s sl 1o e by T begeen
wcid Lot 13 and Lot 14 to the woters of Hilsberough River run thence Northwsterly
[ southoostay | 1635 | &7 “PARCEL 2* “PARCEL 1" < © o dorg e vy o 1 Hishorog R b gt f i i
o 3
— . oion of G w34 eundors o etnesn Lat 13 and 14 1 the P, o Gogoing:
/ A Portion of A Portion o P et}
A Lot 13 $8¢
MNote: Si&of Block N RVERSIDE Toyrow g mmo 7o r Instrument $2012200227)
The hatchad a d-pv:ua ‘heraon 0w /2? RIDGEWOOD PARK SUBDIVISION W 'ﬂ:," R:he‘:\ d{‘c EE.:L?: m 15 and «m sw\mn:n 25 fost of Lot u vﬁ E\w:k N M nnszmon PﬂRK =
ey ) e Ve Y/ L33 W %
A v B et A e N P e s
T e k‘ ST e (s Faoissoionn Bpr e SRR 5 ey Sy o
[ESp——— e “85 (natrument #202005048) 5 for of Mote Lot 10 of Rvorue ook r;‘ o1 Jodouco) ey
Gt Froiszis 140 H T et o To oot 65T ke Rt 1 st
B Totol Acreage gs ot o e portuity et o follovs S 1 0 e Souhes
5308 ns squar- Feet i 18, nn mm Nmmmmy u\ung m. saumm.ny mmury of
o 5 e ooy
‘Blood Zone Information: u ~e o Awmn(- nF 25 foat,
S I ress 1o e 1 s s
F‘Mﬂ ‘"N'ﬂm "ﬂ" Mop: 12087C nce Southeasterly along the. Hmvwmqn River to the Poirt of Beginning.
T £
ot e, S iy o Tamge/ 130114
e o e 55" 2508 o
s o o e o o mcrp, o e 1t s
. Benchmurx Information: NAVD 1988 Witness” tall
Surveyor's Notes Set 5/8" Capped Digitally
Gt = 477 N ¢ 5t e \ Witness” Iron Rod *LB #7340 T signed by
B T o e S o g Daer .?,. "o v e o e Seuth s of Narih Ruerade Dre, £445' Eoet of o e Nl Found 1/2" I € ’\ Stacy L Brown
s i o Leened Saneyor ond g po; 26" Nortnoos of 9 14° o Pipe (No Id) 3 %Date:
o S e o e Sodwastaty Rt Boindoy me \; « 2 F 5025.08.17
3 m. e MM Uiz fer i peject s WAD 1983 Florid West Zene, 2011 52t 5/8" copped fron_rod SumvTech Trav. PY' In grass arcs; £409' w» A.,,wf
iy Fee. Std dotum wos_ sscblshed by ulng e Foridn 4 'or o power pol s of o 18 Polm: 4 W 10:44:43
eI S 0 BTy S bt o o B o s
T e T e s ' v 588, U3 s re vy i vtr s
e e v o Gom v VAR R 4 cen s e
" arcton, - 487 Hillsborough River S e wE
i e o o ey e 84 ok coh SR s o ot ST T, B om e, 134 Stoey L Brow S e
Sn'ar o g et 5 a5 e Sunitech Solgtonm o L5 e 3340
P — o 5 Secbe e of ebaeen f2504
Tl e oo s o310 S o oy Garttcai P N 241 J}
e ghown hereen were lacated ulliing methods adequate for thelr aoourste 78 capond o rod “SunTach Trn. P in rase ras £506F Erovphers Restorston It Ciy: Tampe. Sety: Ploids
Sy ”u,‘ v e gy ond i Saes st Sotmes T 0 coie 3oy 463 st 7o 3 wand o
s S L T S . 3 e S e SV TECH SOLUTIONS ING
s e aaer o o e o n Er s
i 0 et s o o o 15 5 carttn fit s i
atied ;‘;,:T"‘"“ et e T p g SR rei ek b i TR i ot et | 1 Dt 3 B el &0 ke Dmig e LT G e
o) St v prmes v s o oy o o T, S AN BB | /| oo 4 D
Y L T i Y T P B e S b v o s o e 155 : iz i) "o
g ool soramans. oo Wk o o ok b 5 P $5n.2" Northost fram o powsr pale; 7 ey T S o
R sy o

77844

38



dwg PLOT DATE: 352024 11:27:42 PM PLOTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

FLE: P10t

EPC
PERMIT

A-2 LMC

EXHIBIT

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER LIVING SHORELINE PROJECT

OR: REED, FOUT & MCCARTNEY PRIVATE RESIDENCES
BY: ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE ASSOCIATES

MARCH 6, 2024

REVISED

Replaces Page Received: Nov. 16, 2023

RECEIVED

r ESA
Y

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE,

WWAESASSOC.COM

Digitally
signed by
Bryan D Flynr]

05:22:37
-05'00'
onsuLTANT
D SEALED BY BRYAND LY |
renreD coriesce s bocuENT
i
>
- [T
Sheet List Table T % RS
£8
Sequence Number Sheet Number Sheet Title g % g;
g
1 [X] COVER Qv &5
% [eR9)] g
2 G2 GENERAL NOTES g H
3 c PLAN OVERVIEW =
H =
4 c2 PLAN VIEW - EXISTING : T
5 c3 PLAN VIEW - PROPOSED (1) H
3 ¢4 FLAN VIEW - PROPOSED (2) & DATE DESGRIPTION
7 c5 PLAN VIEW - PROPOSED (3)
8 c6 CROSS SECTIONS (1)
9 C-7 CROSS SECTIONS (2) DESIGNED __LC
DRAWN Lc
10 c8 CROSS SECTIONS (3) CHECKED —CAR
IN CHARGE BDF
11 P-1 PLANTING PLAN FL70856

March 7, 2024
EPC of H.C.
WETLANDS

PROJECT NUMBER D202300404.01

1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVIN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (2234

—1—

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

COVER

SHEET NUMBER

G-1

SHEET 1 OF 11

77844

39



GENERAL NOTES

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION NOTES

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

S dug PLOT DATE: 352024 11:27:47 PM PLOTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE THEIR OWN DETERMINATION OF THE QUANTITIES OF WORK REQUI
COMPLETE e CONSTRUCTION SHOW ON' T PLANS. THE ALSO MAKE THER OWN
ASSESSMENT OF THE SITE AND THE WORK REQUIRED PRIOR TO BIDDING AND ANY DISCREPANCEES, ERRORS
R OMISSIONS, SHALL BE BROUGHT To THE ATIENTION OF THE ENGNEER BEFORE THE BD DUE DATE._ THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK PLANS FOR CONFLICTS AND DISCREPANCEES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE
mmmuummmmwmwmvmm ANY WORK IN

2. ALL EXCAVATION AND PLACEMENT MUST BE COMPLETED BY MECHANICAL METHODS.
ACTIVITY WLL BE CONDUCTED DURING DAYLIGHT HOURS FROM BAM TO ONE HALF~HOUR

w

ALL CONSTRUCTION
BEFORE SUNSET.
4. ALL WORK WLL BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

5. ALL WORK WLL BE COMPLETED WTHIN DESIGNATED AREAS AND TO DESIGNATED ELEVATIONS.

6. CONTRACTOR MUST OBSERVE A 3 FOOT BUFFER FROM ANY SUBMERGED AQUATIC VEGETATION (SAV). NO
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY, MATERIALS, OR TEMPORARY TURBIDITY MEASURES WILL BE ALLOWED WITHIN 3 FEET
OF SAV.

7. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO CONDUCT THE WORK IN SUCH MANNER AS TO NOT OBSTRUCT
TO AFFORD A

AND EGRESS TO AND FROM THE AN IN

oF ITES AND THE ROADS FOR TRANSPORTATION, LOAD LIMITS FOR BRIDGES AND ROADS, AND
JONS AFFECTING THE TRANSPORTAT IALS AND IENT TO THE WORK

SITES. THE \TE THE AVAILABILITY OF ANY STAGING, STORAGE, AND STOCK

PLNG AREAS AND SHALL UAKE AL (TS FOR USE OF ANY DELIVERY OF

ARRANGEMEN
ID EQUIPMENT TO BE USED IN COMPLETING

8 THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERFYING THE LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITES OR OTHER
OBUECTS PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK AT THE SITE. CONTACT ‘SUNSHINE ™ AT 1-800-432-4770.

9. ALL AREAS OR ITEMS THAT ARE DAMAGED OR DISTURBED ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND BY THE CONTRACTOR

SHALL BE RESTORED TO THEIR ORIGINAL OR BETTER CONDITION AT NO COST TO THE CITY. REPAR AND

‘OF ALL PRIVATE AND PUBLIC PROPERTY AFFECTED BY THIS WORK SHALL BE RESTORED TO

‘CONDITION OF EQUAL TO, OR BETTER THAN EXISTING CONDITIONS UNLESS SPECIFICALLY EXEMPTED BY THE
PLANS.

10. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL ACCURACY DURING
EXCAVATION.

RESPONSIBILITY TO BECOME FAMILIAR WITH THE PERMIT AND INSPECTION

REGURBIENTS OF THE VARIOUS, GOVERNENTAL AGENGES. - ALL WORK PERFORMED SHALL COMPLY WTH THE
REGULATIONS AND ORDINANCES OF THE VARIOUS GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER THE
WORK.

12. CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC SHALL NOT IMPEDE THE SAFE AND EFFICIENT USE OF SURROUNDING ROADWAYS.
CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW FDOT STANDARD INDICES 600 AND 604 FOR MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC DURING
CONSTRUCTION OF THE TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ACCESS CONNECTION.

15, GONTRACTUR SHALL B RESPONSELE FOR THE TMLLY ROUVAL OF ANY FUATME DUST, SAND OR OFERIS
WHICH MAY BE CAUSED BY THEIR ACTIONS FROM THE RIGHT OF

14, RECORD DRAWNGS: THREE (3) SETS OF THE FINAL RECORD DRAWNG AS—BULTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO
THE ENGINEER OF RECORD.

15. REPORT SUBMISSION: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A LOG DETAIING DALY CONSTRUCTION ACTIMTY
TEROD. THE DATA SHALL o€ (S PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER.
FORWARDED DIRECTLY TO THE ENGINEER, WITHIN 10 DAYS OF
COLLECHON AND GOPIES OF THE DATA SHALL B2 SUPPLED 70 THE ENONEER. FOLLOMNG PROECT
COMPLETION, A REPORT SUMMARIZING THE ABOVE INCIDENTS AND SIGHTINGS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE
FOLLOWNG:

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE ASSOCIATES
5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 125
TAMPA, FL 33609
(813) 2077218

SURVEY NOTES

P01

L

1. HYDROGRAPHIC AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PERFORMED BY HILLSBOROUGH SURVEYING INC.

2. VERTICAL DATUM SHOWN IS BASED ON NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD 88).
HORIZONTAL DATUM SHOWN IS BASED ON FLORIDA EAST ZONE STATE PLANE COORDINATES, NORTH
AMERICAN DATUM 1983 (NADS3). ALL ELEVATIONS ARE REPORTED IN U.S. FEET.

3. AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY PROVIDED BY FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, 2020.

ORAWNGS REPRESENT CCHITIONS ENCOUNTERED AT TWE OF SUREY. SITE OONDRIONS ARE DYNNAG
AND SU CONDUCT SURVEY PRIOR TO SITE DISTURBANCE TO

>

§

»

THE ELEVATIONS AND EXTENTS OF THE NEW RIP RAP SILL, REVETMENT, AND FILL EXTENTS SHALL BE
PROVIDED IN AN AS—BUILT SURVEY AT THE TIME OF SUBSTANTIAL PROJECT COMPLETION.

1

10.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH THE STANDARD MANATEE CONDITIONS FOR IN-WATER WORK (2011)
FOR PROTECTION OF MANATEES, SEA TURTLES AND SMALLTOOTH SAWFISH:

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTRUCT ALL PERSONNEL ASSOCIATED WITH THE PROJECT OF THE POTENTIAL
PRESENCE OF THESE SPECIES AND THE NEED TO AVOID COLLISIONS WITH MANATEES, SEA TURTLES AND
SMALLTOOTH SAWFISH. ALL CONSTRUCTION PERSONNEL ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBSERVING
WATER—RELATED ACTIMTIES FOR THE PRESENCE OF THESE SPECEES.

SHALL ADVISE ALL CONSTRUCTION PERSONNEL THAT THERE ARE CIVL AND CRIMINAL
mmmmmlnn. HARASSING, OR KLLNG UANATRES SEA RTLES OR SUALLTOCTH SAWRSH.
WHICH ARE PROTECTED UNDER THE ENDANGERED SPECES ACT OF 1973.

SLIATN BARRERS SHALL OF WACE OF UATERAL M WACH A MANATER. SEA TURILL OR SHALLTOOR
SAWFISH CANNOT BECOME ENTANGLED. _SILTATION BARRIERS SHALL Y SECURED AND
REGULARLY MONTORED To AVOD PROTECTED SPECES IXTRAPUENT.  BARRERS MAY NOT BLOGK
umuﬁ:sﬂmmoﬁmummﬂnmwvrommmmmmmm
HABITAT WTHOUT PRIOR AGREEMENT FROM THE NATIONAL MARINE FISHERIES SER
RESOURCES DIVISION, ST. PETERSBURG, FLORIDA.

SILTATION BARRIERS, STAKES, ROPES AND/OR ANCHORS MUST REMAIN 3 FEET FROM ANY SUBMERGED
AQUATIC VEGETATION.

ALL VESSELS ASSOCIATED WTHIN THE CONSTRUCTION PROJECT SHALL OPERATE AT ‘NO WAKE/DLE
SPEEDS AT ALL TMES WHILE IN THE CONSTRUCTION AREA AND WHILE IN WATER DEPTHS WHERE THE
DRAFT OF THE VESSEL PROVIDES LESS THAN A FOUR-FOOT CLEARANCE FROM THE BOTTOM. ALL
VESSELS WILL PREFERENTIALLY FOLLOW DEEP-WATER ROUTES (E-G., MARKED CHANNELS) WHENEVER
POSSIBLE.

VICE'S PROTECTED

¥ A MANATEE, SEA TURTLE OR SUALLTOUTH SAWTIH IS SGHTED MTHRL 100 YARDS OF THE ACTVE

vnmusm:um'n:
PROJECT AREA OF ITS OWN VOLITION.

ANY COLLISION WITH AND/OR INJURY TO A MANATEE, SEA TURTLE OR SMALLTOOTH SAWFISH SHALL BE
REPORTED IMMEDIATELY TO THE OWNER/ENGINEER AND TO THE NATIONAL MARINE FISHERIES PROTECTED
RESOURCES DIVISION (727-824~5312) AND TO THE LOCAL AUTHORIZED SEA TURTLE STRANDING/RESCUE
ORGANIZATION.

CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT OCCUPY PRIVATE LAND OUTSIDE OF ANY EASEMENTS OR RIGHTS OF WAY.

{ALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR \TE, AND LOCAL REGULATORY PERMITS, IMPLICATIONS,
wmﬂmsmn/ulmAsAmTwmva

IF ARCHEOLOGICAL OR HISTORIC RESOURCES ARE ENCOUNTERED THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE
CITY/ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY AND STOP WORK UNTIL DIRECTED TO RESTART.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL STRICTLY ADHERE TO ALL MANATEE REGULATIONS FOR IN WATER WORK.

TURBIOTY CCMIROL UCASURES WAL B PROPERLY WANTANED M OLUPLINNCE WTH FEDEAL AND STATE
WATER QUALITY STANDARDS. IF TURBIDITY LEVELS WATER QUALITY STANDARDS, DREDGIN
VAL CEASE NTL LEVELS RETURN To THE AGLEPTABLE RANGE wmwnmnus:mnmsv
THE CITY'S REPRESENTATIVE. SHOULD TURBIDITY BE MEASURED MORE THAN 29 NTUS ABOVE BACKGROUND,
WORK WILL CEASE UNTIL TURBIDITY HAS FALLEN TO AN ACCEPTABLE BACKGROUND LEVEL.

FOR EROSION AND TURBIDITY CONTROL, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE
SARRERS, D SLT SCREENS, SHALL B€ USED AND UANTNED AS
ALL TIMES DURNG THE PROJECT. _TURBIDITY CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE MAINTAINED AN
FLACE FOR THE DURATION OF CONSTRUGTION TO ENSURE.THAT TURGINTY LEVELS OUTSDE
M CONSTRUCTKN AREA DO NOT BXCEED BACKGROAD LEVES THE CONTRACTCR AL BE RESPORSBLE
FOR ENSURING THAT INSPECTED DALY AND MAINTAINED IN GOOD WORKING
ORDER S0 THAT THERE ARE NO wuwsors’ms YATER QUALTY STANDARDS
TURBIDITY SCREENS. Y TURBIDITY LOG THE CONTRACTOR

knn
THE END OF WORK. THE CONTRACTOR WILL EVALUATE THE IMPLEMENTATION,
EFFECTIVENESS OF SILTATION,/TURBIDITY CONTROL DEVICES.

ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED WITHIN 7 DAYS AFTER DISTURBANCE.

‘SHALL DISTURB NO MORE GROUND THAN WHAT IS NECESSARY FOR CONSTRUCTION. NO

wmﬁmmuﬁmmunwzwmoﬂ,mxmomlm ALL WORK SITES WILL

BE COMPLETELY RESTORED WITHIN SEVEN (7) CALENDAR DAYS OF SITE COMPLETION. THE INTENT OF THIS

mwsmsm'murnzm&msm: AS WORK PROGRESSES, AND SHALL INCLUDE REMOVING
(G HOLES, GRADING, AND REMOVAL OF DEBRIS.

ALL SIDEWALK DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTOR OR SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL BE REPLACED AT THE EXPENSE
OF THE CONTRACTOR, AT THE DIRECTION OF THE ENGINEER.

TIDE DATUM TABLE

1

TIDAL DATUM DATA OBTAINED FROM THE WEST TAMPA, HILLSSOROUGH RIVER TIDE STATION, STATION
NO. 8726711

DATUW ELEVATION (FT NAVDS8)

1. ALL STONE SHALL BE HARD, DURABLE QUALITY STONE SUCH THAT IT WILL NOT DISINTEGRATE UNDER THE
awvsmnnmnarmummmm ALL STONE SHALL BE CLEAN AND FREE FROM
EARTH, DU

2. RIP-RAP SHALL PASS A ‘DROP TEST" AT THE QUARRY WITNESSED BY THE ENGINEER OR ENGINEER'S
REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO TRANSPORTING THE FIRST TRUCKLOADS OF RIPRAP TO THE PROJECT SITE.

3. THE FACES OF INDIVIDUAL PIECES OF STONE SHALL BE ROUGHLY ANGUL
LEAST DIMENSION OF EACH STONE SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN ONE~THIRD (1/3) OF THE GREATEST
DIMENSION OF THAT STONE.

4. THE STONES SHALL BE PLACED IN SUCH A MANNER THAT THEY WILL BE PROPERLY
UNDERLYING OR ADJACENT STONES TO RESIST BY WAVE ACTION AND FORM A UNIFORM AND
COUPACT SECTION. 'EACH STONE SHALL BE FIRULY SET AND WELL-SUPPORTED BY UNDERLYING AND

'STONE WITH A MINIMUM OF 4 POINTS OF

5. "RIP-RAP" SHALL BE UP TO 2.5—FEET IN DIAMETER LIMESTONE AND NO SMALLER THAN 1.0 FOOT IN
DIAMETER mnsw.LHAvEAuuAuu UNIT WEIGHT OF 140 PCF.

6. RIP RAP SHALL CONSIST OF SOUND, HARD, DURABLE RUBBLE, FREE OF OPEN OR INCIPIENT CRACKS, SOFT
SEAMS, OR OTHER RAL ISISTING OF BROKEN STONE WTH A BULK SPECIIC GRAVITY
OF AT LEAST 2.30. ENSURE THAT STONES ARE ROUGH AND ANGULAR

FOR THIS APPLICATION, USE BROKEN STONE MEETING THE
FOLLOWING GRADATION AND THICKNESS REQUIREMENTS:

RIP-RAP
| WEGHT WU | WEIGHT 50% (POUNDS) |

WEIGHT MINIMUM | 'MINIMUM BLANKET |

(POUNDS) THICKNESS (FEET)

[ 750 [ 500 [ P | 20 |
ENSURE THAT AT LEAST 97% OF THE MATERIAL BY WEIGHT IS SMALLER THAN MAXIMUM POUNDS.
ENSURE THAT AT LEAST 50X OF THE MATERIAL BY WEIGHT IS GREATER THAN WEIGHT 50X POUNDS.
ENSURE THAT AT LEAST 85% OF THE MATERIAL BY WEIGHT IS GREATER THAN WEIGHT MINIMUM POUNDS.

7. EXSTNG RP RAP ONSITE GAN BE RE-USED N THE BASE OF THE SILL STRUCTRE IF THE MATERIL IS
(. THIS WILL BE DETERMINED ONSITE BY A DROP TEST. IF
VATERIAL CRUMBLES OR FRACTURES IT MUST BE REMOVED, AND DISPOSED OF
CURB, OR BROKEN STORMWATER PIPE WILL BE NON-SUTABLE MATERIAL AND MUST BE
REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF OFFSITE.

8 BEDDING STONE SHALL
SOFT SEAMS, OR STRUCTUF CONSISTING OF BROKEN STONE WITH A BULK SPECIFIC
GRAVITY OF AT LEAST 1.9. ENSURE THAT STONES ARE ROUGH AND ANGULAR WITH A MINIMUM DIAMETER

OF 5 NHES A A WA DIAETER 0F 6 NGHES (HA.£53 OHERISE SPEGAED. BEPONO UATERAL

. ON TOP OF THE GEOTEXTILE MATERIAL, 6 INCHES THICK.

9. GEOTEXTILE MATERIAL WHICH IS LAID UNDER THE BEDDING STONE AND RIP RAP SHALL MEET FDOT SECTION
mmwmcmmmmwnowmmmnusmmmnﬁ
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRU(

OFF-SITE DISPOSAL NOTES

NOT ROUNDED, IN SHAPE. THE

stawe Digitally

signed by
“, Bryan D Flynn
WB"J(.,» Date:
2024.03.07
05:23:11
0500’

CONSULTANT

| AND SEALED BY BRYAN D FLYNY, PE
|ON THE DATE ADIACENT TO THE SEAL

PRINTED CO

5 OF THIS DOCUMENT
ARENOT CONSIDERED SIONED D

seaLeD I SIGNATURE MUST BE
SR O A LR oS

CONSIST OF SOUND, HARD, DURABLE RUBBLE, FREE OF OPEN OR INCIPIENT CRACKS,

o s RECEIVED

1 DEBRIS, SUGH AS STUMPS, ROCK FRAGENTS, ROOTS, L0GS, VEGETATION, FILTER FABRIC, ETC. AND

TRASH,

RESOURCES THAT EXIST WTHIN

moﬁmumwmcmmmwsﬁmmmm
T COMTY LABFEL 440 SHOLD B DFECTED TO

'BE ENCOUNTERED DURI

SHALL BE PREPARED AND

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING MATERIALS OFFSITE. (LE. DESIGNATED VEGETATION,
FILTER FABRIC, SILT FENCE,

RIVERVIEW DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33607

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER
LIVING SHORELINE

PROJECT NAME

REVISIONS
# DATE _DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED __[C
DRAWN

CHECKED __ CAR
INCHARGE  BDF

EPC
PERMIT

A-3 LMC
EXHIBIT

AW 3068
o

NAVDES
[=X 028
[ =120
WLLW 164

March 7, 2024
EPC of H.C.

WETLANDS

PROJECT NUMBER D202300404.01

ISSUE DATE 03/06/2024

oV

PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (2234
ph

ASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

GENERAL NOTES

SHEET NUMBER

G-2

SHEET 2 OF 11

77844

REVISED

Replaces Page Received: _Nov. 16, 2023

23 ANS SCALE ACCORDINGLY

40




JTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

DATE: 3162024

FILE: P01

77844

S0+o7"

015,

&

)

3+50]

4+00)

4+50.

4475,

41

r ESA
4

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE.
SUITE 125

TAWPA FL 33609

OFFICE - 813.207.7200
\WWAESASSOC,COM

STAMP Digitally
s, Signed by
SPEEY Bryan D Flynn|
e Date:

2024.03.07
05:23:44
-05'00"

CONSULTANT
THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIONED|
| AND SEALED BY BRYAN D FLYNN, PE

THE DATE ADIACENT O THE SEAL

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
| ARENOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND.

SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
| VERIFIED ON AXY ELECTRONIC COPIES

i

w
Zz
Iz
T B
g i
oI &
e 1
gg &

. 8=

i 235

5 I

g

—

s
# DATE _DESCRIPTION

CHECKED __ CAR

'PROJECT NUMBER D20230040401

DESIGNED __(C
DRAWN c

INCHARGE  BDF
FL 70856

1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVIN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'34")
—1—

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

PLAN OVERVIEW

SHEET NUMBER
SHEET 3 OF 11




r ESA
4

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE.

Digitally
signed by
Bryan D Flyn

Date:
2024.03.07
1

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIONED|
| AND SEALED BY BRYAN D FLYNN, PE
|ON THE DATE ADIACENT TO THE SEAL

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
| ARENOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND.

SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
| VERIFIED ON AXY ELECTRONIC COPIES

RIVERVIEW DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33607

LIVING SHORELINE

JTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER

PROJECT NAME

REVISIONS
# DATE _DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED __(C
DRAWN c
CHECKED __ CAR
INCHARGE  BDF

FL 70856
'PROJECT NUMBER D20230040401

1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVAN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'634')
p

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

PLAN VIEW -
EXISTING

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET 4

OF 11

77844

42



r ESA
4

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE.

Digitally
signed by
Bryan D Flynn
Date:
2024.03.07

11
-05'00"
CONSULTANT
THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIONED|

| AND SEALED BY BRYAN D FLYNN, PE
|ON THE DATE ADIACENT TO THE SEAL

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
| ARENOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND.

SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
| VERIFIED ON AXY ELECTRONIC COPIES

i
w
Zz
Iz
T B
gg zg
z oIl iz
g g gL
ge &
: 2=
g =3
I

PROJECT NAME

REVISIONS
# DATE _DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED
DRAWN
CHECKED
IN CHARGE

'PROJECT NUMBER D20230040401

1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVAN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'634')
p

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

PLAN VIEW -
PROPOSED (1)

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET 5

OF 11

77844

43



JTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

S
SO SPOON o

Replaces Page Received: _Nov. 16, 2023
77844

44

r ESA
4

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE.

Digitally
igned by

Bryan D Flynn

Date:

2024.03.07

0! 9

-05'00"
CONSULTANT
THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIONED|

| AND SEALED BY BRYAN D FLYNN, PE
THE DATE ADIACENT O THE SEAL

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
| ARENOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND.

SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
| VERIFIED ON AXY ELECTRONIC COPIES

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER
LIVING SHORELINE
RIVERVIEW DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33607

PROJECT NAME

REVISIONS
# DATE _DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED __(C

INCHARGE  BDF
FL 70856

'PROJECT NUMBER D20230040401
1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVAN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'634')
—1

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

PLAN VIEW -
PROPOSED (2)

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET 6

OF 11




r ESA
4

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE.

Digitally
signed by
Bryan D Flynn|

"CONSULTANT.

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIONED|

| AND SEALED BY BRYAN D FLYNN, PE
THE DATE ADIACENT O THE SEAL

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
| ARENOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND.

SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
| VERIFIED ON AXY ELECTRONIC COPIES

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER
LIVING SHORELINE
RIVERVIEW DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33607

JTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

PROJECT NAME

REVISIONS
# DATE _DESCRIPTION

NNMRNS S
A e SN MNANA AN W =
'v IPANPRRRESS. TR == RN
A N AN ANAN "\v,‘.‘-‘v\ B
N
DESIGNED Lc

INCHARGE  BDF
FL 70856

'PROJECT NUMBER D20230040401
1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVAN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'634')
—1

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

PLAN VIEW -
PROPOSED (3)

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET 7 OF 11

Replaces Page Received: _Nov. 16, 2023
77844

45



S.dwg PLOT DATE: 3612024 11:28:17 PM PLOTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

EPC
PERMIT

A-9 LMC

EXHIBIT

VERTICAL SCALE: 1" =4'

N\

SANDY FILL MATERIAL

LIMESTONE RIP RAP

BEDDING STONE

PASPALUM VAGINATUM—__|

SPARTINA ALTERNIFLORA

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)
2

5
ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD &8)

REVISED

HORIZONTAL SCALE 1" = 4'

Replaces Page Received: _Nov. 16, 2023

3 20 10 20 30 40 E
SRARTINA BAKERI
8 T~ 1T ——=fF—=——_—__ g
g S
z z
= =3
= - P
5 o
] R\ d
I i
z z
2 2
2 2
S ]
£ 2
5 &
@ i
T a
EY £y B ES EY 4

"RECEIVED

r ESA
Y

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE,
"

33609

OFFICE - 813.207.7200
VMW.ESASSOC COM

PROJECT NAME

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER
LIVING SHORELINE
RIVERVIEW DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33607

REVISIONS

# DATE _DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED __[C

CHECKED __ CAR
INCHARGE  BDF
FL 70856

PROJECT NUMBER D202300404.01

1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVIN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (2234

—1—

PHASE
100% PLANSET

March 7, 2024
EPC of H.C.
WETLANDS

——————— MEAN HIGH WATER LINE = +0.69 FT (NAVD 88)

- — — — - MEANLOWWATER LINE =-1.29 FT (NAVD 88)

SHEET TITLE

CROSS SECTIONS

SHEET NUMBER

C-6

SHEET 8 OF 11

77844

46




S.dwg PLOT DATE: 3612024 11:26:22 PM PLOTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

EPC
PERMIT

A-10 LMC
EXHIBIT

RECEIVED

March 7, 2024
EPC of H.C.
WETLANDS

REVISED

Replaces Page Received:

N\

SANDY FILL MATERIAL

LIMESTONE RIP RAP

BEDDING STONE

MEAN HIGH WATER LINE = +0.69 FT (NAVD 88)

——  MEAN LOW WATER LINE =-1.29 FT (NAVD 88)

VERTICAL SCALE: 1" = 4'

HORIZONTAL SCALE 1" = 4'

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

3+50

PASPALUM

VAGINATUM—_|

°

A BAKERI

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

r ESA
Y

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE,
"

33609

OFFICE - 813.207.7200
VMW.ESASSOC COM

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

PROJECT NAME

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER
LIVING SHORELINE
RIVERVIEW DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33607

REVISIONS
#

DATE _DESCRIPTION

Nov. 16, 2023

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

DESIGNED __[C

CHECKED __ CAR
INCHARGE  BDF
FL 70856

PROJECT NUMBER D202300404.01

°

SPARTINA

ALTERNIELORA

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVIN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (2234

—1—

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

CROSS SECTIONS

SHEET NUMBER

C-7

SHEET 9 OF 11

77844

47




S.dwg PLOT DATE: 3612024 11:26:27 PM PLOTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

P01

FILE:

EPC
PERMIT

A-11 LMC
EXHIBIT

RECEIVED

March 7, 2024
EPC of H.C.
WETLANDS

REVISED

Replaces Page Received:

N

SANDY FILL MATERIAL
LIMESTONE RIP RAP

BEDDING STONE

— — — — — MEANHIGH WATER LINE = +0.69 FT (NAVD 88)

— . — - — MEAN LOW WATER LINE = -1.29 FT (NAVD 88)

VERTICAL SCALE: 1"

HORIZONTAL SCALE

r ESA

I |
PALUM VAGINATUM ‘
4 5404 0YPRESS CENTER DRIVE
. — - g
g g TAwEA R 3560
H H SHGE 513507 200
S S T ESASeoE o
2 2
B =
= =
& 5
I -y ———,
z 9 _% r° z
s | ! 1 1 1 0 1 1 Tt 1 RN H
2 2
Qo )
2 2
g g
g g
a @
T T T T T 10
3 20 10 10 20 30 40 L
i
w
4+50 =z
[T
SPARTINA BAKERI T E ]
O] g8
32 &
8 8 =<
e e 2
g g (o) Y] zF
& e et e s St wet P . 92
z z H
: L N R R : |E =2-
H - 4 g T
g g F
H < H
g ]
@ El
REoNS
# DATE  DESCRIPTION
% T T % E E E
DESIGNED Lc
DRAVN ic
CHECKED —CAR
Nov. 16, 2023
FL 70856
SROJECT NUMBER 2075008 T
4+00
ISSUE DATE 03/06/2024
SRS A SOV
PARTINA ALTERNIFLORA PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'x34")
— 1"
- 1 _ _L _ pres
8 8 100% PLANSET
E E
H H
ES ES e
c =
8 N ———————
El Mz
-2 U1 T e [ I — 2 CROSS SECTIONS
o o
2 2
g g
[ @
E El
EnT=
T T T T T 10
% £ o % % 4

SHEET 10 OF 11

77844

48




LEGEND: ‘ 7 ; f _ r ESA
[ SPARTINA ALTERNIFLORA s A A 4

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE.

SPARTINA BAKERI

PASPALUM VAGINATUM

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER
LIVING SHORELINE
RIVERVIEW DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33607

PROJECT NAME

REVISIONS
# DATE _DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

IN CHARGE

FL

T e
T
T

PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'634')
p

PLANTING PLANdwg PLOT DATE: 3/612024 11:28:43 PM PLOTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE
PLANTING PLAN

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET 11 OF 11

77844

49




Castillo, Laura

From: noreply@fs2.formsite.com on behalf of epcinfo at epchc.org <noreply@fs2.formsite.com>
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 6:39 PM

To: Castillo, Laura

Subject: MWPQ9 - Minor Work Permit Application Result #14524875

External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.

NEW

Fee Amount:

ItemCode

Email Address to send Invoice to:

SecKey

Item #211

Item #146

Owner First Name
Owner Last Name
Mailing Address

City

State

Zip Code

Owner Telephone Number(s)
Email Address

Are you using an agent?
Agent First Name
Agent Last Name

Company Name (if applicable)

77844

$650 Review Fee
650.00
MWP

BFLYNN@ESASSOC.COM

i32Uej-ddxWWEjdna344s2

Request permission to *install limestone rip rap sill and sloped
fill planted with native estuarine vegetation for *shoreline

stabilization

Request to be present at site inspection.
David

Reed

2108 N. Riverside Dr.

Tampa

FL

33602

8135792016

dreed@shepardcap.com

Yes
Bryan
Flynn

ESA

*Changes made by EPC staff Imc

50



Street Address

5404 Cypress Center Drive, Suite 125

City Tampa
State FL

Zip Code 33609
Telephone Number(s) 7726335300

Email Address

Site Street Address

bflynn@esassoc.com

2108 N. Riverside Dr.

City Tampa
State FL
Zip Code 33602
Folio Numbers(s) of Site 1835506000
Parcel ID:
Section

Required 14
Township

Required 29S
Range

Required 18E

Name of Water Body / Waterway at Proposed

Hillsborough River

Project

Proposed: Private Single-Dwelling
Owner Tampa Port Authority
Check to confirm that your project is not Confirmed

located in critical habitat for smalltooth sawfish
or gulf sturgeon, as applicable.

Check to confirm that if your project is located Confirmed
in waters accessible to manatees, the project

shall not affect or will not directly or indirectly

likely adversely affect manatees, as applicable.

A. Structures Maintenance / Replacement

77844



2) Seawalls, Rip-Rap, Revetments, or Other Other Shoreline Stabilization
Shoreline Stabilization (check applicable boxes)

Item #237
Length of Shoreline at Site (in linear feet)
(if applicable) 117
Length of Work Proposed Along Shoreline (in linear feet)
(if applicable) +/-113 *
Seawall Vertical Height (in feet)
Rip-Rap Slope - Horizontal Distance (in feet)

(if applicable) 10 *

Rip-Rap Slope - Vertical Height (in feet)

(if applicable) 4*
Type of Material
(if applicable) limestone rip rap

Dredged Volume (in cubic feet)
(if applicable) 0

Filled Volume (in cubic feet)

(if applicable) 300
C. Filling Check if Filling
1) Volume

Volume - Above OHW/MHW

(required) 170
Volume - Below OHW/MHW

(required) 130
Volume - Total (in cubic yards)

(required) 300
2) Area
Area - Above OHW/MHW

(required) 3974

77844

52



Area - Below OHW/MHW
(required)

Area - Total (in square feet)
(required)

3) Containment

If Other:

4) Type of Material

5) Source of Material

If Off-site:

To Begin On:

To Be Completed By:

Enter any additional remarks for the project.

Public Interest Comment Box:

1st Adjacent Property Owner Name(s)
Mailing Address

City

State

Zip Code

2nd Adjacent Owner

Mailing Address

City

State

Zip Code

OWNER / APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Please download, complete and sign the

Owner's Authorization Form. Then upload the

signed authorization document here:

77844

4546

8520

Other

Floating Turbidity Barrier

Sandy Fill

Off-site

Will be mined sandy fill material
11/06/2023

02/29/2024

The project is designed to lessen the shoreline slope to be
suitable for native vegetation. The rip rap sill will protect the toe
of slope and provide essential fish habitat

The project will extend no more than 10 feet seaward of the
existing MHWL. so it will not impact navigation and there are no
submerged resources present.

Michael Fout

2204 North Riverside Drive
Tampa

FL

33602

Maltarp Life Estate

2106 North Riverside Drive
Tampa

FL

33602

| am an agent filling out the application on behalf of the owner.

Owner Applicant Auth Reed 7-8-23.pdf (201 KB)

53



77844

Ecosphere Restoration Institute, Inc.
Contract General Terms and Conditions

These General Terms and Conditions are incorporated into the Proposal of Ecosphere
Restoration Institute, Inc., Consultant, for the performance of the work and services described
in the Short Form Scope and Fee/Contract for the benefit of David Reed, Client and together
shall constitute the Agreement between Consultant and Client under which the work and
services are to be performed by Consultant for Client.

Standard of Care: Consultant represents and warrants that it possesses the training, education,
experience, skill, competence, and resources needed to properly perform the Scope of Work
set forth in this Agreement. Consultant further represents and warrants that the work and
services performed by Consultant under this Agreement will be conducted in a manner
consistent with that level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the Consultant’s
profession currently practicing in the State of Florida. No other representation, warranty, or
guarantee, express or implied, is intended.

Right of Entry: If the services to be performed under the Scope of Work are to be performed
on property controlled by Client, Client hereby grants Consultant and its subcontractors the
right to enter from time to time in order for Consultant to fulfill the Scope of Work.

Client Disclosures: Client shall notify Consultant of any known or suspected hazardous
substances or conditions on the property upon which the Consultant’s work or services are to
be performed which in any way relate to or affect the Scope of Work and Consultant shall have
the right to rely on the accuracy of such Client-furnished information in it agreement to
perform the work and services. Such hazardous substances shall include but not be limited to
any substance or condition which poses or may pose a present or potential hazard to human
health or safety or an adverse impact upon the environment.

Retainer/Payment: Client will pay a retainer to Consultant for the Services in the amount of
50% of total fee to complete project ($6,250). This fee shall be payable in advance upon
contract signing. The remaining 50% fee will be due at project completion.

Mediation of Disputes: All claims, disputes or controversies arising out of, or in relation to the
interpretation, application or enforcement of this Agreement shall be decided through
mediation. Costs related to mediation shall be mutually shared between or among the Parties.

Limitation of Consultant Liability: In the event Consultant fails to perform its work or services
under this agreement, its entire liability to Client shall not exceed the amount of cash the
Consultant has received from the Client. Consultant shall not be liable to Client for any indirect,
special or consequential damages, nor for any claim against Client by any person or entity
arising from or in any way related to this Agreement.

54



Termination: Client or Consultant may immediately terminate this Agreement for breach of
this Agreement or when it is determined that the work or services being performed is contrary
to existing law. Client may terminate this Agreement for any reason. In the event of such
termination for convenience, Client shall give Consultant 14 calendar days notice of the
effective date of termination. Consultant shall use this period to wind down it activities, and
secure the site upon which any work or services under the Scope of Work are being performed.
Consultant shall promptly render to Client a final invoice and Client shall pay Consultant for
services rendered and costs incurred up to the effective date of termination.

This Agreement shall be interpreted according to the laws of the State of Florida.

Ecosphere Restoration Institute, Inc.

77844

David Reed

Date

/ )20z

55



’ Hillsborough River
Interlocal Planning Board

& Technical Advisory Council

Agenda Item 7. A. 3. Minor Work Permit No. 78274 (EPC)

Attachments:

1. Minor Work Permit Application

-
=

Plan Hillsborough
planhillsborough.org
planner@plancom.org
813 - 272 - 5940

601 E Kennedy Blvd
18" floor

Tampa, FL, 33602

56



COMMISSION DIRECTORS

Janet D. Lorton EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Elaine S. DelLeeuw ADMIN DIVISION
Sam Elrabi, P.E. WATER DIVISION

Gwendolyn “Gwen” W. Myers CHAIR
Harry Cohen VICE-CHAIR
Donna Cameron Cepeda

Ken Hagan Diana M. Lee, P.E. AIRDIVISION

Pat Kemp Michael Lynch WETLANDS DIVISION

Michael Owen Rick Muratti, Esq. LEGAL DEPT

Joshua Wostal Steffanie L. Wickham WASTE DIVISION
March 14, 2024

Zorb LLC (Sent via email)
¢/ o Erich McCartney
erich.mccartney@gmail.com
701 S. Howard STE 106 - 149
Tampa, FL 33606

Permittee: ZORB LLC
Permit Number: 78274
Type of Permit: INTENT TO ISSUE MINOR WORK PERMIT FOR THE

INSTALLATION OF RIP-RAP AND NATIVE WETLAND
PLANTINGS WITH REGRADING FOR SHORELINE

STABILIZATION
Project Address: NO PHYSICAL ADDRESS - NORTH RIVERSIDE
DRIVE, TAMPA, FL 33602 / FOLIO 183543-0100
Issuance Date: APRIL 8, 2024
Expiration Date: APRIL 8, 2027

Dear Mr. McCartney:

This Intent to Issue the Minor Work Permit (Permit) for the installation of rip-rap and native
plantings with regrading for shoreline stabilization is issued to Zorb LLC (Permittee) by the
Environmental Protection Commission of Hillsborough County (EPC) on behalf of the Tampa
Port Authority (TPA). The TPA delegated this regulatory authority to the EPC in 2009. Please
review this document and attachments carefully, paying particular attention to the conditions
and approved drawings. NO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL OCCUR in wetlands or
other surface waters until April 8 2024.

The EPC reserves the right to stop this Permit from becoming effective under any of the following
circumstances: (1) if the EPC revokes the Permit pursuant to Section 1-2.052, Rules of the EPC; (2)
if a “Notice of Appeal” or “Request for Extension of Time to File a Notice of Appeal” under Part
IV of Section 1-2, Rules of the EPC (See NOTICE OF RIGHTS) is timely filed; or (3) if any
applicable Federal governmental agency objects to verification that the activity qualifies for the
United States Army Corp’s of Engineers’ State Programmatic General Permit. The Permittee shall
be noticed in writing if any of these occur. No construction activity may occur until such time as
the issue is resolved and the Permit becomes effective. It is possible in some circumstances for
the Permit to be challenged after the initial construction date. Please contact the EPC Legal
Department if you have any questions regarding this process.

Environmental Excellence in a Changing World

Environmental Protection Commission - Roger P. Stewart Center
3629 Queen Palm Drive, Tampa, FL 33619 - (813) 627-2600 - www.epchc.org 57



This Permit authorizes the above named permittee, hereinafter referred to as the Permittee, to
perform the described work on wetlands and/or other surface waters, on or adjacent to
submerged lands under the regulatory or proprietary jurisdiction of the TPA. This Permit
addresses activities regulated under the TPA Submerged Lands Management Rules and EPC
Wetland Rule Chapter 1-11, Rules of the EPC. This work shall be accomplished in accordance
with the general and specific conditions contained in this Permit. This Permit shall expire on the
date noted in this Permit and shall be valid until it expires or such time as it is amended, replaced,
or revoked in writing.

Acceptance of this Permit constitutes acceptance of all the attached conditions and the project
drawings. Compliance with all conditions is necessary for the Permit to be considered valid.
Should you have objections to any of these conditions, please see the attached NOTICE OF
RIGHTS detailing the appeal process.

Sincerely,
7\, ijb of

Michael Lynch - Division Director
EPC Wetlands Division

Imc/mpg
Enclosures
ec:

Corporal Marc Wilder - mwilder@teamhcso.com
Brenda Greenwald - greenwaldb@hcpafl.org
Bryan Flynn - Environmental Science Associates - bflynn@esassoc.com
Thomas Ries - Ecosphere Restoration Institute, Inc. - tries@ecosphererestoration.org
City of Tampa - Construction Services Department - dave.jennings@tampagov.net
City of Tampa - Real Estate Department - Monica. Ammann@tampagov.net -
John.Archer@tampagov.net
Shawn College - colleges@plancom.org
Michael Fout - fout.michael@gmail.com
cc:  Chao and Xue Yun Lin

Permit No. 78274

Page 2 of 9 58



Janet D. Lorton, Executive Director

PERMIT

PERMIT NUMBER: 78274

PERMITTEE: ZORBLLC
701 S. HOWARD STE 106 - 149
TAMPA, FL 33606

AGENT: ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE ASSOCIATES
BRYAN FLYNN
5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 125
TAMPA, FL 33609

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: INSTALLATION OF APPROXIMATELY 81 LINEAR
FEET OF RIP-RAP AND THE STABILIZATION OF
APPROXIMATELY 81 FEET OF SHORELINE WITH
NATIVE WETLAND PLANTINGS PURSUANT TO
PERMIT EXHIBITS AND CONDITIONS

PROJECT LOCATION: NO PHYSICAL ADDRESS - N. RIVERSID DRIVE,
TAMPA, FL 33602 / FOLIO 183543-0100 /
HILLSBOROUGH RIVER

DATE OF ISSUE: APRIL 8, 2024
EXPIRATION DATE: APRIL 8, 2027

THIS PERMIT CARD SHALL BE
PROMINENTLY DISPLAYED AT THE
WORKSITE. FOR QUESTIONS CALL THE
WETLANDS DIVISION (813) 627-2600.

Permit No. 78274

Page 3 of 9 59



ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMISSION
MINOR WORK PERMIT No. - 78274
SPECIFIC CONDITIONS
April 8,2024

This Permit authorizes the installation of approximately 81 linear feet of rip-rap and
stabilization of approximately 81 linear feet of shoreline with native wetland plantings.

This Permit does not authorize the filling of wetlands other than the placement of rip-rap
and the placement of sandy fill for the native estuarine planting zone as shown on the EPC
approved Permit exhibits.

This Permit does not authorize the placement of pilings or any other structures extraneous
to the installation of the rip-rap revetment.

Be advised, if the proposed activity approved by this Permit is altered, a modification to this
Permit with applicable application and fee may be required. Modifications include, but are
not limited to, changes to the footprint of the proposed activity or adding structures such as:
floating vessel platforms, floating docks, roofs, canopy covers, personal watercraft (PWC)
lifts, etc. Modifications require review by EPC.

The enclosed Permit Card shall be conspicuously displayed at the project site once work
on this project has been initiated and shall remain so displayed until the project has been
completed. Within fifteen (15) days of completion of this project, EPC is to be notified
via email wetlandscompliance@epchc.org.

RIP-RAP CONSTRUCTION SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

1.

The structure shall be constructed as depicted per EPC approved Permit exhibits A-1
through A-12. The dock structure depicted in the Permit exhibits is for illustration
purposes only and is not approved as part of this Permit.

The rip-rap shall be placed within the property limits as depicted per EPC approved Permit
exhibits A-1, A-4, A-5, and A-6.

During the installation of the rip-rap material, a floating turbidity curtain and/ or silt fence
shall be deployed waterward of the work site and attached from adjacent shoreline to
adjacent shoreline. The turbidity curtain/silt fence must remain in place until the work has
ceased and any resultant construction-related turbidity has settled out. These measures
should be removed as soon as water quality returns to sustainable background levels
and/or all areas of disturbed soils are stabilized.

This Permit does not authorize the rip-rap installation to cover or obstruct any existing
storm water outfall pipes.

The slope of the rip-rap revetment, in feet, will not exceed one (1) vertical to two (2)
horizontal as depicted per EPC approved exhibit A-9.

The horizontal distance from the approximate mean high water line must be no more than
10 feet as depicted per EPC approved exhibits A-6, A-7, and A-9.

The rip-rap material shall consist entirely of clean concrete rubble or natural boulders one (1)
foot to three (3) feet in average diameter as described per Construction Note #5 of the EPC

Permit No. 78274

Page 4 of 9 60



approved Permit exhibit A-3. No reinforcing rods or other similar protrusions in concrete
rubble shall be exposed and the rip-rap material shall be free of attached sediments. The use
of asphalt or other organic materials is prohibited.

8. Filter fabric shall be placed as described per Construction Note #9 of the EPC approved Permit
exhibit A-3.

9. The rip-rap material shall remain unconsolidated.
10. This Permit does not authorize any dredging activity.

11. All wetland vegetation, including but not limited to mangroves, must be preserved during
all construction authorized under this Permit. No mangrove removal is allowed. Further, no
impacts to existing submerged aquatic vegetation, coral communities or oyster beds shall occur
under this Permit.

PLANTING SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

12. Only the native, non-nuisance, vegetation listed in EPC approved permit exhibits A-9
through A-12 may be planted.

13. At a minimum, plants shall be spaced on two (2) foot centers

14. The applicant is responsible for removing non-native, nuisance vegetation from the native
shoreline area.

15. Re-grading shall be limited to the amount necessary to correct the erosion and provide an
adequate slope for plant recruitment and vegetation.

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS SPGP DETERMINATION

Your proposed activity as outlined on your application and attached drawings does not
qualify for Federal authorization pursuant to the State Programmatic General Permit and a
SEPARATE permit or authorization shall be required from the Corps. You must apply
separately to the Corps using their APPLICATION FOR DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
PERMIT, ENG FORM 4345 or ENG FORM 6082, or alternative as allowed by their
regulations. More information on Corps permitting may be found online in the Jacksonville
District Regulatory Division Source Book at:

https:/ /www.saj.usace.army.mil /Missions/Regulatory/Source-Book.

Permit No. 78274

Page 5 of 9 61



g ool soramans. oo Wk o o ok b 5 P 56.2" Northost from o powsr pos.

Records of Hikboraugh Gounty

("__Legend of Symbols & Abbreviations Boundary, Partial Topographic & Tree Survey §
e g Riverside Drive Living Shoreline
5 S ~ » N
O 3 3
= g N Section 14, Township 29 South, Range 18 East
©) DxxJ Reference ? Light Pole. - ~ 0
0 e Ptk Hillsborough County, Florida
o w
e
Scale: 1° = 20"
N
P N \ Lot 15
EPC - e &5 .
PERMIT e . /
Lo 14 p
o e Lo 16 Bock N
o e
e Ly
A_ 1 LM C (m/% 23497, Poge 554)
A Lot 13 ’
- \ o
EXHIBIT LT @ N . d
< oS e e @ \ -
& K \ y P y
p & Lot 15 . o / @
. Found 17 Ion Found 17 koot
e Copped W TeM f1 Pipe (No 14) Pipe (No 14)
s on Rod 8 734G nt o " o
IS R, Point of Commencement S
Point of 0% PARCEL 1+ PARCEL 2° 084 () 50 (P NP
Ownership_Information "PARCEL 4" Mean High Water Line. 2 $
e e i e
P Found or Set (NAVD 1€ DM 5
oy X P
e e g o 1
rermans frozznover) o e s " g e (o 143
"PARCEL 3" N BT41'00° 7&50‘ (0) —
P Hillsborough River “Found vz
F2300.76 Square Fest Pipe (No
03 e
R —
s 2 S e
ot 4 i Lo -
(nevomnt 4500 5358227) " Iron Rod "LB #7340 o )
e - Tong o
oarceL #
Total_Acreag Pipe (No \u.)
s
ormotions: Deed
e | &7 “PARCEL 2° “PARCEL 1° <
e " S ) A Portion of
A Portion o A Posen of fout]
o Lot 13 See
Note: Si$ot Block N RVERSIDE Ty 183001
e s /i B35 e Srson 33 BT
e PR
el by dpcked herson is baved on knt v / DLl e ke
T e e e / o Gt oo By iRl
B, i SEE e,
S rac
b
R S
=
Dmmumq "-/Nu Gity of Tampa/120114 £
BT S
. fenchmort information: WAV 1966 “Witness"
Surveyor's Notes Set 5/8" Capped
E\:vuu jon = 471" . Iron Rod "LB #7340
o o o e vy e ot ke oot coUt g 47 o SR L s o o 0 vt soren “Witness”
B T o e S o g Daer L‘,. o v s o e Scuh s of Narh Rverade D, 445 Eoet of & por ragl N\ B Found 1/2" I g
T e L T e e e Founa /2 s
TP i B R me N 4
3) Vha hnm HAmum "Stized for thi is project ia NAD 1983 Florida West Zone, 2011 Set 5/8" capped fron rod "SurvTech Trvv Pt In grass arco; £40.9'
e T IR I AT ORI R
P ——— FE il
’mm‘m e e i, S AT T e B
s v o i i . S 4t SO o e o e Hillsborough River
P o e 1
o S
ﬁ:‘:m B — S35 v ot i T D . o v 08 T
e e e v e Sl T LT VL T
e % S m e
i i i e, e S e b f )
Frty R et s s 1 1 e ‘ ]
D T T S S e gt | ) (| et e
Do e 722

Vicinity Map

Project Site

Legal Description

 nstrument 42019334090)
tesclon o th, Sty nat—otvey tne of
an the e g Lot 13 o W,

Gommensng o the st of
Rversida Dive na 14 af ok e RocEwoon

o n Ft "o o

o &

FErad T 18440 Tot e ol 15 pols o bugg

r nsrument 42019248148)

pont of tereeston of the Southwestay At of vey s of

varse D ond ' s hAang e e 15 ond 14 o Wk "VERSIE -
e

OF BEGNNNG, thence Norh 43 Degroea 24 Minikes 33 Second East o the FOINT OF
BECNNG,

ARCEL 3': (par Instrumant $2022316402)
13 and 1410 Bock W, ohd

Lote ot 14 n Bk B N of Rgeesnd
Pork Subde i w Pt oo

et e of Wabaros Couny, Fecds on . n e it of e G

e Cireuk Court of id County and 8 i Bock Rvers

G w34 eundors o etnesn Lat 13 and 14 1 the P, o Gogoing:

 nstrument $2012208227)
X 13 o e sw\ncuy\:n 25t o L 10 of gnk . ot 00008 T o0

o REAS Recoah of Hishoroush Gy, Pt

5 fort of Notar Lot 16 of Riverssdo Dlock ‘N of RIGEWGOD
ot} it Bank- 10 e 0 o1 e Poblc Recarse 1 Hisbrough
Gourty, Florkda mare_sorlolry descibed co follows: Booming ot the most Southery
o a0 15" i s Torveatry ng e Sty Soundry o

ry cam hoce Nathestry

1y of soid Lot 16 to the mewmuqh
s Sonsctaty alarg the Hisbravgh Kher o he Pl of Segin.

NOTE:
Lota ceseried or mentiones in the obove Iagal descripors, e e on he North ade
o e Drve, are ek nchused n e S

Digitally
o signed by
<’\“¥$ Stacy L Brown

Date:
f 20220817
"?:,.;;,;a,:.:ﬁ'é 10:44:43
-04'00'

Stacy L Brown PSW No G515,
SunTech Soutions, inc. L8 No, 7340

Prjecs No: 22941

b
Gy T )

Find BookPage: 2-1415

‘\HR» TECH SOLUTIONS, INC
T S
: ":,73 e
S
T /w surachachatons.

ok Pt 8717202 104132 Ak B S B

SHEET: 1 OF 2

78274

62




dwg PLOT DATE: 352024 11:27:42 PM PLOTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

FLE: P10t

EPC
PERMIT

A-2 LMC

EXHIBIT

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER LIVING SHORELINE PROJECT

OR: REED, FOUT & MCCARTNEY PRIVATE RESIDENCES
BY: ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE ASSOCIATES

MARCH 6, 2024

REVISED

Replaces Page Received: Nov. 16, 2023

RECEIVED

r ESA
Y

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE,

WWAESASSOC.COM

Digitally
signed by
Bryan D Flynr]

05:22:37
-05'00'
onsuLTANT
D SEALED BY BRYAND LY |
renreD coriesce s bocuENT
i
>
- [T
Sheet List Table T % RS
£8
Sequence Number Sheet Number Sheet Title g % g;
g
1 [X] COVER Qv &5
% [eR9)] g
2 G2 GENERAL NOTES g H
3 c PLAN OVERVIEW =
H =
4 c2 PLAN VIEW - EXISTING : T
5 c3 PLAN VIEW - PROPOSED (1) H
3 ¢4 FLAN VIEW - PROPOSED (2) & DATE DESGRIPTION
7 c5 PLAN VIEW - PROPOSED (3)
8 c6 CROSS SECTIONS (1)
9 C-7 CROSS SECTIONS (2) DESIGNED __LC
DRAWN Lc
10 c8 CROSS SECTIONS (3) CHECKED —CAR
IN CHARGE BDF
11 P-1 PLANTING PLAN FL70856

March 7, 2024
EPC of H.C.
WETLANDS

PROJECT NUMBER D202300404.01

1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVIN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (2234

—1—

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

COVER

SHEET NUMBER

G-1

SHEET 1 OF 11

78274

63



JTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

DATE: 3162024

FILE: P01

78274

S0+o7"

015,

&

)

3+50]

4+00)

4+50.

4475,

64

r ESA
4

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE.
SUITE 125

TAWPA FL 33609

OFFICE - 813.207.7200
\WWAESASSOC,COM

STAMP Digitally
s, Signed by
SPEEY Bryan D Flynn|
e Date:

2024.03.07
05:23:44
-05'00"

CONSULTANT
THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIONED|
| AND SEALED BY BRYAN D FLYNN, PE

THE DATE ADIACENT O THE SEAL

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
| ARENOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND.

SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
| VERIFIED ON AXY ELECTRONIC COPIES

i

w
Zz
Iz
T B
g i
oI &
e 1
gg &

. 8=

i 235

5 I

g

—

s
# DATE _DESCRIPTION

CHECKED __ CAR

'PROJECT NUMBER D20230040401

DESIGNED __(C
DRAWN c

INCHARGE  BDF
FL 70856

1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVIN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'34")
—1—

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

PLAN OVERVIEW

SHEET NUMBER
SHEET 3 OF 11




r ESA
4

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE.

Digitally
signed by
Bryan D Flyn

Date:
2024.03.07
1

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIONED|
| AND SEALED BY BRYAN D FLYNN, PE
|ON THE DATE ADIACENT TO THE SEAL

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
| ARENOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND.

SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
| VERIFIED ON AXY ELECTRONIC COPIES

RIVERVIEW DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33607

LIVING SHORELINE

JTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER

PROJECT NAME

REVISIONS
# DATE _DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED __(C
DRAWN c
CHECKED __ CAR
INCHARGE  BDF

FL 70856
'PROJECT NUMBER D20230040401

1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVAN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'634')
p

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

PLAN VIEW -
EXISTING

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET 4

OF 11

78274

65



r ESA
4

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE.

Digitally
signed by
Bryan D Flynn
Date:
2024.03.07

11
-05'00"
CONSULTANT
THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIONED|

| AND SEALED BY BRYAN D FLYNN, PE
|ON THE DATE ADIACENT TO THE SEAL

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
| ARENOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND.

SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
| VERIFIED ON AXY ELECTRONIC COPIES

i
w
Zz
Iz
T B
gg zg
z oIl iz
g g gL
ge &
: 2=
g =3
I

PROJECT NAME

REVISIONS
# DATE _DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED
DRAWN
CHECKED
IN CHARGE

'PROJECT NUMBER D20230040401

1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVAN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'634')
p

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

PLAN VIEW -
PROPOSED (1)

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET 5

OF 11

78274

66



JTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

S
SO SPOON o

Replaces Page Received: _Nov. 16, 2023
78274

67

r ESA
4

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE.

Digitally
igned by

Bryan D Flynn

Date:

2024.03.07

0! 9

-05'00"
CONSULTANT
THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIONED|

| AND SEALED BY BRYAN D FLYNN, PE
THE DATE ADIACENT O THE SEAL

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
| ARENOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND.

SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
| VERIFIED ON AXY ELECTRONIC COPIES

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER
LIVING SHORELINE
RIVERVIEW DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33607

PROJECT NAME

REVISIONS
# DATE _DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED __(C

INCHARGE  BDF
FL 70856

'PROJECT NUMBER D20230040401
1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVAN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'634')
—1

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

PLAN VIEW -
PROPOSED (2)

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET 6

OF 11




r ESA
4

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE.

Digitally
signed by
Bryan D Flynn|

"CONSULTANT.

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIONED|

| AND SEALED BY BRYAN D FLYNN, PE
THE DATE ADIACENT O THE SEAL

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
| ARENOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND.

SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
| VERIFIED ON AXY ELECTRONIC COPIES

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER
LIVING SHORELINE
RIVERVIEW DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33607

JTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

PROJECT NAME

REVISIONS
# DATE _DESCRIPTION

NNMRNS S
A e SN MNANA AN W =
'v IPANPRRRESS. TR == RN
A N AN ANAN "\v,‘.‘-‘v\ B
N
DESIGNED Lc

INCHARGE  BDF
FL 70856

'PROJECT NUMBER D20230040401
1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVAN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'634')
—1

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

PLAN VIEW -
PROPOSED (3)

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET 7 OF 11

Replaces Page Received: _Nov. 16, 2023
78274

68



S.dwg PLOT DATE: 3612024 11:28:17 PM PLOTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

EPC
PERMIT

A-9 LMC

EXHIBIT

VERTICAL SCALE: 1" =4'

N\

SANDY FILL MATERIAL

LIMESTONE RIP RAP

BEDDING STONE

PASPALUM VAGINATUM—__|

SPARTINA ALTERNIFLORA

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)
2

5
ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD &8)

REVISED

HORIZONTAL SCALE 1" = 4'

Replaces Page Received: _Nov. 16, 2023

3 20 10 20 30 40 E
SRARTINA BAKERI
8 T~ 1T ——=fF—=——_—__ g
g S
z z
= =3
= - P
5 o
] R\ d
I i
z z
2 2
2 2
S ]
£ 2
5 &
@ i
T a
EY £y B ES EY 4

"RECEIVED

r ESA
Y

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE,
"

33609

OFFICE - 813.207.7200
VMW.ESASSOC COM

PROJECT NAME

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER
LIVING SHORELINE
RIVERVIEW DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33607

REVISIONS

# DATE _DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED __[C

CHECKED __ CAR
INCHARGE  BDF
FL 70856

PROJECT NUMBER D202300404.01

1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVIN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (2234

—1—

PHASE
100% PLANSET

March 7, 2024
EPC of H.C.
WETLANDS

——————— MEAN HIGH WATER LINE = +0.69 FT (NAVD 88)

- — — — - MEANLOWWATER LINE =-1.29 FT (NAVD 88)

SHEET TITLE

CROSS SECTIONS

SHEET NUMBER

C-6

SHEET 8 OF 11

78274

69




S.dwg PLOT DATE: 3612024 11:26:22 PM PLOTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

EPC
PERMIT

A-10 LMC
EXHIBIT

RECEIVED

March 7, 2024
EPC of H.C.
WETLANDS

REVISED

Replaces Page Received:

N\

SANDY FILL MATERIAL

LIMESTONE RIP RAP

BEDDING STONE

MEAN HIGH WATER LINE = +0.69 FT (NAVD 88)

——  MEAN LOW WATER LINE =-1.29 FT (NAVD 88)

VERTICAL SCALE: 1" = 4'

HORIZONTAL SCALE 1" = 4'

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

3+50

PASPALUM

VAGINATUM—_|

°

A BAKERI

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

r ESA
Y

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE,
"

33609

OFFICE - 813.207.7200
VMW.ESASSOC COM

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

PROJECT NAME

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER
LIVING SHORELINE
RIVERVIEW DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33607

REVISIONS
#

DATE _DESCRIPTION

Nov. 16, 2023

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

DESIGNED __[C

CHECKED __ CAR
INCHARGE  BDF
FL 70856

PROJECT NUMBER D202300404.01

°

SPARTINA

ALTERNIELORA

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVIN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (2234

—1—

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

CROSS SECTIONS

SHEET NUMBER

C-7

SHEET 9 OF 11

78274

70




S.dwg PLOT DATE: 3612024 11:26:27 PM PLOTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

P01

FILE:

EPC
PERMIT

A-11 LMC
EXHIBIT

RECEIVED

March 7, 2024
EPC of H.C.
WETLANDS

REVISED

Replaces Page Received:

N

SANDY FILL MATERIAL
LIMESTONE RIP RAP

BEDDING STONE

— — — — — MEANHIGH WATER LINE = +0.69 FT (NAVD 88)

— . — - — MEAN LOW WATER LINE = -1.29 FT (NAVD 88)

VERTICAL SCALE: 1"

HORIZONTAL SCALE

r ESA

I |
PALUM VAGINATUM ‘
4 5404 0YPRESS CENTER DRIVE
. — - g
g g TAwEA R 3560
H H SHGE 513507 200
S S T ESASeoE o
2 2
B =
= =
& 5
I -y ———,
z 9 _% r° z
s | ! 1 1 1 0 1 1 Tt 1 RN H
2 2
Qo )
2 2
g g
g g
a @
T T T T T 10
3 20 10 10 20 30 40 L
i
w
4+50 =z
[T
SPARTINA BAKERI T E ]
O] g8
32 &
8 8 =<
e e 2
g g (o) Y] zF
& e et e s St wet P . 92
z z H
: L N R R : |E =2-
H - 4 g T
g g F
H < H
g ]
@ El
REoNS
# DATE  DESCRIPTION
% T T % E E E
DESIGNED Lc
DRAVN ic
CHECKED —CAR
Nov. 16, 2023
FL 70856
SROJECT NUMBER 2075008 T
4+00
ISSUE DATE 03/06/2024
SRS A SOV
PARTINA ALTERNIFLORA PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'x34")
— 1"
- 1 _ _L _ pres
8 8 100% PLANSET
E E
H H
ES ES e
c =
8 N ———————
El Mz
-2 U1 T e [ I — 2 CROSS SECTIONS
o o
2 2
g g
[ @
E El
EnT=
T T T T T 10
% £ o % % 4

SHEET 10 OF 11

78274

71




LEGEND: ‘ 7 ; f _ r ESA
[ SPARTINA ALTERNIFLORA s A A 4

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE.

SPARTINA BAKERI

PASPALUM VAGINATUM

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER
LIVING SHORELINE
RIVERVIEW DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33607

PROJECT NAME

REVISIONS
# DATE _DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

IN CHARGE

FL

T e
T
T

PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'634')
p

PLANTING PLANdwg PLOT DATE: 3/612024 11:28:43 PM PLOTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE
PLANTING PLAN

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET 11 OF 11

78274

72




From: noreply@fs2.formsite.com on behalf of epcinfo at epchc.org

To: Castillo, Laura
Subject: MWPQ9 - Minor Work Permit Application Result #14737395
Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 4:30:31 PM

External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to

this email.

NEW
Fee Amount:
ItemCode

Email Address to send
Invoice to:

SecKey

Item #211

Item #146
Owner First Name
Owner Last Name

Company Name & Title
(if applicable)

78274

$650 Review Fee
650.00

MWP

bflynn@esassoc.com

132Uej-ddxWWEjdna344s2

The property is currently a rip rap and broken concrete
shoreline with open view to the Hillsborough River. This
project proposes to enhance the existing shoreline by
installing riprap along approximately 80 linear feet of the
shoreline. This structure is designed to act as a wave
break, dissipating wave energy which will protect the
shoreline and provide estuarine habitat. The limestone
rip rap will be placed within 10 feet of the mean high
water line, sandy fill will be placed behind the rip rap
and the shoreline will be planted with native estuarine
species. This property will be part of four private
properties that are proposing to create a living shoreline
that is approximately 500 feet long. The intent of this
project is to construct a nature-based, living shoreline
feature to protect the existing shoreline from wind waves
and boat wakes, increasing resiliency, while creating
habitat for estuarine species.

Request to be present at site inspection.
Erich
McCartney

Managing Member of Zorb LLC *

*Changes made by EPC staff Imc

73



Mailing Address
City

State

Zip Code

Owner Telephone
Number(s)

Email Address

Are you using an agent?
Item #148

Agent First Name
Agent Last Name

Company Name (if
applicable)

Street Address

City

State

Zip Code

Telephone Number(s)
Email Address

Site Street Address
City

State

Zip Code

Folio Numbers(s) of Site

Parcel ID:

78274

701 S. Howard Ave, Suite 106-149
Tampa

FL

33606

813-207-7216

erich.mccartney@gmail.com

Yes

Request to be present at site inspection.

Bryan
Flynn

Environmental Science Associates

5404 Cypress Center Drive Suite 125
Tampa

FL

33609

813-207-7216

bflynn@esassoc.com

2203 North Riverside Drive.

Tampa

FL

33602

183543-0100

74



Section
Required

Township
Required

Range
Required

Name of Water Body /
Waterway at Proposed
Project

Proposed:
Owner

Check to confirm that
your project is not located
in critical habitat for
smalltooth sawfish or gulf
sturgeon, as applicable.

Check to confirm that if
your project is located in
waters accessible to
manatees, the project
shall not affect or will not
directly or indirectly
likely adversely affect
manatees, as applicable.

A. Structures

2) Seawalls, Rip-Rap,
Revetments, or Other
Shoreline
Stabilization (check
applicable boxes)

Item #237

14

29S8

18E

Hillsborough River

Private Single-Dwelling
Port of Tampa

Confirmed

Confirmed

New Work

Other Shoreline Stabilization

Length of Shoreline at Site (in linear feet)

78274

75



(if applicable) 81

Length of Work Proposed Along Shoreline (in linear feet)
(if applicable) 81

Seawall Vertical Height (in feet)
(if applicable) 0

Rip-Rap Slope - Horizontal Distance (in feet)

(if applicable) 10 *

Rip-Rap Slope - Vertical Height (in feet)

(if applicable) 4*
Type of Material
(if applicable) Limestone rip-rap

Dredged Volume (in cubic feet)
(if applicable) 0

Filled Volume (in cubic feet)

(if applicable) 650
C. Filling Check if Filling
1) Volume

Volume - Above OHW/MHW
(required) 32

Volume - Below OHW/MHW
(required) 24

Volume - Total (in cubic yards)

(required) 56

78274



2) Area

Area - Above OHW/MHW

(required)

Area - Below OHW/MHW

(required)

Area - Total (in square feet)

(required)
3) Containment
If Other:

4) Type of Material

212

1041

1253

Other

Turbidity Curtain

Rip-rap and clean sand.

5) Source of Material Off-site

If Off-site: Upland mine.

To Begin On: 01/01/2024

To Be Completed By: 04/30/2024

Enter any additional This property will be part of four private properties that

remarks for the project. are proposing to create a living shoreline that is
approximately 500 feet long.

Public Interest Comment Project will not impact navigation. It will stop sediment

Box: transport from erosion of the shoreline, and it will add
essential fish habitat (EFH).

1st Adjacent Property Chao and Xue Yun Lin *

Owner Name(s)

Mailing Address 2208 * North Riverside Drive.
City Tampa

State FL

Zip Code 33602

78274



’ Hillsborough River
Interlocal Planning Board

& Technical Advisory Council

Agenda Item 7. A. 4. Minor Work Permit No. 78290 (EPC)

Attachments:

1. Minor Work Permit Application

-
=

Plan Hillsborough
planhillsborough.org
planner@plancom.org
813 - 272 - 5940

601 E Kennedy Blvd
18" floor

Tampa, FL, 33602

78



COMMISSION DIRECTORS

Janet D. Lorton EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Elaine S. DelLeeuw ADMIN DIVISION
Sam Elrabi, P.E. WATER DIVISION

Gwendolyn “Gwen” W. Myers CHAIR
Harry Cohen VICE-CHAIR
Donna Cameron Cepeda

Ken Hagan Diana M. Lee, P.E. AIRDIVISION

Pat Kemp Michael Lynch WETLANDS DIVISION

Michael Owen Rick Muratti, Esq. LEGAL DEPT

Joshua Wostal Steffanie L. Wickham WASTE DIVISION
March 14, 2024

Confidential property owner (Sent via email)
701 S. Howard STE 106 - 149
Tampa, FL 33606

Permittee: CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OWNER
Permit Number: 78290
Type of Permit: INTENT TO ISSUE MINOR WORK PERMIT FOR THE

INSTALLATION OF RIP-RAP AND NATIVE WETLAND
PLANTINGS WITH REGRADING FOR SHORELINE

STABILIZATION

Project Address: PROPERTY SOUTHEAST OF 2208 N. RIVERSIDE
DRIVE, TAMPA, FL 33602

Issuance Date: APRIL 8, 2024

Expiration Date: APRIL 8, 2027

Dear Property owner:

This Intent to Issue the Minor Work Permit (Permit) for the installation of rip-rap and native
plantings with regrading for shoreline stabilization is issued to confidential property owner
(Permittee) by the Environmental Protection Commission of Hillsborough County (EPC) on
behalf of the Tampa Port Authority (TPA). The TPA delegated this regulatory authority to the
EPC in 2009. Please review this document and attachments carefully, paying particular attention
to the conditions and approved drawings. NO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL OCCUR
in wetlands or other surface waters until April 8, 2024.

The EPC reserves the right to stop this Permit from becoming effective under any of the following
circumstances: (1) if the EPC revokes the Permit pursuant to Section 1-2.052, Rules of the EPC; (2)
if a “Notice of Appeal” or “Request for Extension of Time to File a Notice of Appeal” under Part
IV of Section 1-2, Rules of the EPC (See NOTICE OF RIGHTS) is timely filed; or (3) if any
applicable Federal governmental agency objects to verification that the activity qualifies for the
United States Army Corp’s of Engineers’ State Programmatic General Permit. The Permittee shall
be noticed in writing if any of these occur. No construction activity may occur until such time as
the issue is resolved and the Permit becomes effective. It is possible in some circumstances for
the Permit to be challenged after the initial construction date. Please contact the EPC Legal
Department if you have any questions regarding this process.

This Permit authorizes the above named permittee, hereinafter referred to as the Permittee, to
perform the described work on wetlands and/or other surface waters, on or adjacent to

Environmental Excellence in a Changing World

Environmental Protection Commission - Roger P. Stewart Center
3629 Queen Palm Drive, Tampa, FL 33619 - (813) 627-2600 - www.epchc.org 79



submerged lands under the regulatory or proprietary jurisdiction of the TPA. This Permit
addresses activities regulated under the TPA Submerged Lands Management Rules and EPC
Wetland Rule Chapter 1-11, Rules of the EPC. This work shall be accomplished in accordance
with the general and specific conditions contained in this Permit. This Permit shall expire on the
date noted in this Permit and shall be valid until it expires or such time as it is amended, replaced,
or revoked in writing,.

Acceptance of this Permit constitutes acceptance of all the attached conditions and the project
drawings. Compliance with all conditions is necessary for the Permit to be considered valid.
Should you have objections to any of these conditions, please see the attached NOTICE OF
RIGHTS detailing the appeal process.

Sincerely,

N_hiE,

Michael Lynch - Division Director
EPC Wetlands Division

Imc/mpg
Enclosures
ec:
Corporal Marc Wilder - mwilder@teamhcso.com
Brenda Greenwald - greenwaldb@hcpafl.org
Bryan Flynn - Environmental Science Associates - bflynn@esassoc.com
Thomas Ries - Ecosphere Restoration Institute, Inc. - tries@ecosphererestoration.org
City of Tampa - Construction Services Department - dave.jennings@tampagov.net
City of Tampa - Real Estate Department - Monica. Ammann@tampagov.net -
John.Archer@tampagov.net
Shawn College - colleges@plancom.org
Michael Fout - fout.michael@gmail.com
cc:  Chao and Xue Yun Lin

Permit No. 78290

Page 2 of 9 80



Janet D. Lorton, Executive Director

PERMIT

PERMIT NUMBER: 78290

PERMITTEE: CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OWNER
701 S. HOWARD STE 106 - 149
TAMPA, FL 33606

AGENT: ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE ASSOCIATES
BRYAN FLYNN
5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 125
TAMPA, FL 33609

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: INSTALLATION OF APPROXIMATELY 86 LINEAR
FEET OF RIP-RAP AND THE STABILIZATION OF
APPROXIMATELY 60 FEET OF SHORELINE WITH
NATIVE WETLAND PLANTINGS PURSUANT TO
PERMIT EXHIBITS AND CONDITIONS

PROJECT LOCATION: PROPERTY SOUTHEAST OF 2208 N. RIVERSIDE
DRIVE, TAMPA, FL 33602 / HILLSBOROUGH RIVER

DATE OF ISSUE: APRIL 8, 2024
EXPIRATION DATE: APRIL 8, 2027

THIS PERMIT CARD SHALL BE
PROMINENTLY DISPLAYED AT THE
WORKSITE. FOR QUESTIONS CALL THE
WETLANDS DIVISION (813) 627-2600.

Permit No. 78290

Page 3 of 9 81



ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMISSION
MINOR WORK PERMIT No. - 78290
SPECIFIC CONDITIONS
April 8,2024

This Permit authorizes the installation of approximately 86 linear feet of rip-rap and
stabilization of approximately 60 linear feet of shoreline with native wetland plantings.

This Permit does not authorize the filling of wetlands other than the placement of rip-rap
and the placement of sandy fill for the native estuarine planting zone as shown on the EPC
approved Permit exhibits.

This Permit does not authorize the placement of pilings or any other structures extraneous
to the installation of the rip-rap revetment.

Be advised, if the proposed activity approved by this Permit is altered, a modification to this
Permit with applicable application and fee may be required. Modifications include, but are
not limited to, changes to the footprint of the proposed activity or adding structures such as:
floating vessel platforms, floating docks, roofs, canopy covers, personal watercraft (PWC)
lifts, etc. Modifications require review by EPC.

The enclosed Permit Card shall be conspicuously displayed at the project site once work
on this project has been initiated and shall remain so displayed until the project has been
completed. Within fifteen (15) days of completion of this project, EPC is to be notified
via email wetlandscompliance@epchc.org.

RIP-RAP CONSTRUCTION SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

1.

The structure shall be constructed as depicted per EPC approved Permit exhibits A-1
through A-12. The dock structure depicted in the Permit exhibits is for illustration
purposes only and is not approved as part of this Permit.

The rip-rap shall be placed within the property limits as depicted per EPC approved Permit
exhibits A-1, A-4, A-5, and A-6.

During the installation of the rip-rap material, a floating turbidity curtain and/ or silt fence
shall be deployed waterward of the work site and attached from adjacent shoreline to
adjacent shoreline. The turbidity curtain/silt fence must remain in place until the work has
ceased and any resultant construction-related turbidity has settled out. These measures
should be removed as soon as water quality returns to sustainable background levels
and/or all areas of disturbed soils are stabilized.

This Permit does not authorize the rip-rap installation to cover or obstruct any existing
storm water outfall pipes.

The slope of the rip-rap revetment, in feet, will not exceed one (1) vertical to two (2)
horizontal as depicted per EPC approved exhibit A-9.

The horizontal distance from the approximate mean high water line must be no more than
10 feet as depicted per EPC approved exhibits A-6 and A-9.

The rip-rap material shall consist entirely of clean concrete rubble or natural boulders one (1)
foot to three (3) feet in average diameter as described per Construction Note #5 of the EPC

Permit No. 78290

Page 4 of 9 82



approved Permit exhibit A-3. No reinforcing rods or other similar protrusions in concrete
rubble shall be exposed and the rip-rap material shall be free of attached sediments. The use
of asphalt or other organic materials is prohibited.

8. Filter fabric shall be placed as described per Construction Note #9 of the EPC approved Permit
exhibit A-3.

9. The rip-rap material shall remain unconsolidated.
10. This Permit does not authorize any dredging activity.

11. All wetland vegetation, including but not limited to mangroves, must be preserved during
all construction authorized under this Permit. No mangrove removal is allowed. Further, no
impacts to existing submerged aquatic vegetation, coral communities or oyster beds shall occur
under this Permit.

PLANTING SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

12. Only the native, non-nuisance, vegetation listed in EPC approved permit exhibits A-9
through A-12 may be planted.

13. At a minimum, plants shall be spaced on two (2) foot centers

14. The applicant is responsible for removing non-native, nuisance vegetation from the native
shoreline area.

15. Re-grading shall be limited to the amount necessary to correct the erosion and provide an
adequate slope for plant recruitment and vegetation.

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS SPGP DETERMINATION

Your proposed activity as outlined on your application and attached drawings does not
qualify for Federal authorization pursuant to the State Programmatic General Permit and a
SEPARATE permit or authorization shall be required from the Corps. You must apply
separately to the Corps using their APPLICATION FOR DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
PERMIT, ENG FORM 4345 or ENG FORM 6082, or alternative as allowed by their
regulations. More information on Corps permitting may be found online in the Jacksonville
District Regulatory Division Source Book at:

https:/ /www.saj.usace.army.mil / Missions/Regulatory /Source-Book.

Permit No. 78290

Page 5 of 9 83



Sy o sati : : Vicinity Ma
(" ___Legend of Symbols & Abbreviations Boundary, Partial Topographic & Tree Survey § R
e g Riverside Drive Living Shoreline
2 el Y. .
b ] S
B ooy b g N Section 14, Township 29 South, Range 18 East
©) Du«\\ Reference ? Light Pole. » ~ >
@ e P e Hillsborough County, Florida
=== == ——]
Scale: 1° = 20"
N
N Lo s
EPC P )
PERMIT 17 5N\ P
o T :‘ﬁb’ %, SN - Project Site
Foto_§ 183555-0300 4 5N
Somiies % 3
e e ’, A ot R s -,
A-1 LMC( Lk e ¢ Legal Description
- i &
< U4 Lot 13 ’
et o N B
e \ Y g sl oL Gt B ey ot e
EXHIBIT s SN g . L o, 8, sl o, S, o0k
7 Disk "8 §7340 ey 267 6 \ P i s o iz
% &7 \ s
SRS > & o0 42 Fren 4™ S
TR ” Lot 15 ; . > @
/ Yo - _ o/
/ 2 - Found 1” Iron
e U ~~. & Found 17 ron Pipe (No 14
" */_! ﬁ 5»/:; ot d oM #1 Fipe (No 1d) R TS0 Sk 8453 T o ottt pubt o s
=a Iron Point of Commencement &
) Gag L. e 3 S
Point of Beginnir Sk 0% B PARCEL 1+ PARCEL 2° o s < r nstrument 42019245146)
Ownership_information e Koo ® it of a6} 57 6) < o & port o by o o Sttty b of v e <
—_— Rt Ve Hish Waer Line - i 4 varse D ond ' s hAang e e 15 ond 14 o Wk "VERSIE -
Found or Set (WA T3¢ "A\ oM 5 oor
e o otz on
.
7018 Hu'uvd Suta 106 148 h
o S PN ~rr round 1
S — oot BT
. . Set 578" Capped. NN RN B N
AR 3 Hillsborough River . e - nd 1 o O BEERNNG e Norhn 43 Deren 26 Miges 33 Sesend ont o . FONT OF
F2300.76 Square Fest Pipe (No
o 0e3 res
oo 1 oo ARCEL 5 (o vt st
X 13 and 141 Bock My ond al of Lk 14 In Sk B o Rgeesd
-u ta’ Division. tness” ark. i ir o Pigt Bool
LI .. ..] Tompa, FL 33802 .st - the Circult of aid County and that n Block Rivers
[ N, ron Rod "LB 47340" o R T (u:) igovond Park. Sundision, oceording 1o map hareot vecorded In Dot Book 10, on
T p o | . Pl o o e S &
oarceL # SR8 2 e, Tl e of Mo, Gap e ey i
Total Acrea Pipe (No ‘ﬂ-) ha’ boundory line_ batwesn scid Lot 13 ond Lot 14 of said Back Rversids “N". Plot
-y e o o L4 el e S
e S ity o e e e Tt S T
20109 Aer . ) Soutnwentary riht of wey Ina of Rkerside Drve for o detoros of 1635 st o on
Une nformotiors Dead B L e o o e e s
wcid Lot 13 and Lot 14 to the woters of Hilsberough River run thence Northwsterly
e | &7 “PARCEL 2° “PARCEL 1" < o e o Hishoreigy T oy o i
e " S J A Portion of B iz i B0 %
/ A Porton of A porton of s Porten e T S T Bt 5
fld o] s
A $e>
Note: /@D& Block N RVERSIDE oy row f emo7mo  nstrument $2012200227)
T s o apions on 1y e /i RIDGEWOOD PARK SUBDIVISION w3y gl Sl 15 o e sw\ncuy\:n 25t o L 10 of gnk . ot 00008 T o0
Vs LEE D o
/ RlL Do
P T ¢ Bou i e o o B S N ot o
o oy g ot b o / o L oy mbiEeh R e e el o
(50 SN Nore g9) P ‘F‘lzmil;‘ﬂ'z“w B Onwrireat fecacacanas) 25 fonk of ko Lok 16 of Rvred Bk N’ of RUGENOOD
o "o B LS R T B MR
L o o et 8 oo e CL S Ll r ey
NSTUTE S50 Squers Fest 5 T8 e Ny .,m, ... saumm.ﬂy Soundary of
Flood Zone Information: *0 rly _come hence Nathwestary
Bl oo . o, S, Bt U
3 T e e Bao
flood nurnce Rate Mops 12057 . s Sospesstaty lony e eroveh B 1o e Pt f S
R I
S S o
Bl o s o e e s, e e e s
N Buncnmurl Information: NAVD 1988 "Witness"
Surveyor's Notes Set 5/8" Capped Digitally
- . on ot T e
13 Pogar e of s suves st vl wfhout tre gl sirare ond s SR L g e ot s . Witness” & # ST, signed by
e e S S o g, S5 e ol e et e s Seutn s+ o Nerh Rverade Drve, 1445 Eodt of 4 e N, # ¥ Found 1/2" Ir — Stacy L Brown
o i Lot S s 2o N o VT Pipe (No 14) 3 o
T L T s e e 3 ate:
S T Sty Rl -vey By e \\(, 2 F 20220817
9 B FRELT TR Tt o e i 1 1 ot et 2.z ey o 3¢ St T, B 1 e e 4103 e =
o, st Sid dotm ws. ssopanes by WG #o Forico o o o o s s" 15 o o8 23 m;‘; 10:44:43
e E AN MO T o ORI O 44:4
4) ™ha vertioal dolum uiized for tha praject s NAVD 1388, US Survey Fs Moan High Woter Line -04'00'
e s o S T3 17 e e e
.wma rereon oro fam Vbl aidance on. Surveor i ot cortct S/ coesd fron md SumTech T P o o £134 Hillsborough River Stosy L Brown SV No 6576
P N St e 208 Suntech Sachoms, e 15 o 7540
o e T
:r::::pm:u ercns # tha ot = mecessuy o cerfied rvorst shou ™ Certitcati Project No: 22941 B
£ B2 st b v st i ot it o s SV S/ coppad ren rod “SunTech Tov. B in o arc: S50 i —— Gy T S i)
e e e v e g Ste, S LT T T
ting surveyor of any tress Vluﬂ SURVTECH SOLUTIONS, INC
B e e e e S e T e ‘ ) i Uy
)Mm' S T s e e 7 gt v ‘ N e, 2t e
03 S s parmas s, v o o oty or s FLAEY-3 T, P, gt vt i P 1701 DR
7 e P v e e s e T T T L | |
g ool soramans. oo Wk o o ok b 5 P S5n.2" Northost fram o powsr p.ﬂ’.'.“ 7 e e ‘La sk Dan: 1222 Pt ...JLZMW.M
Do W2 i B 21405 T R

Records of Hikboraugh Gounty

ok Pt 8717202 104132 Ak B S B SHEET: 1 OF 2

78290

84




dwg PLOT DATE: 352024 11:27:42 PM PLOTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

FLE: P10t

EPC
PERMIT

A-2 LMC

EXHIBIT

MARCH 6, 2024

REVISED

Replaces Page Received: Nov. 16, 2023

RECEIVED

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER LIVING SHORELINE PROJECT
FOR: REED, FOUT & MCCARTNEY PRIVATE RESIDENCES
BY: ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE ASSOCIATES

r ESA
Y

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE,

WWAESASSOC.COM

Digitally
signed by
Bryan D Flynr]

05:22:37
-05'00'
onsuLTANT
D SEALED BY BRYAND LY |
renreD coriesce s bocuENT
i
>
- [T
Sheet List Table T % RS
£8
Sequence Number Sheet Number Sheet Title g % g;
g
1 [X] COVER Qv &5
% [eR9)] g
2 G2 GENERAL NOTES g H
3 c PLAN OVERVIEW =
H =
4 c2 PLAN VIEW - EXISTING : T
5 c3 PLAN VIEW - PROPOSED (1) H
3 ¢4 FLAN VIEW - PROPOSED (2) & DATE DESGRIPTION
7 c5 PLAN VIEW - PROPOSED (3)
8 c6 CROSS SECTIONS (1)
9 C-7 CROSS SECTIONS (2) DESIGNED __LC
DRAWN Lc
10 c8 CROSS SECTIONS (3) CHECKED —CAR
IN CHARGE BDF
11 P-1 PLANTING PLAN FL70856

March 7, 2024
EPC of H.C.
WETLANDS

PROJECT NUMBER D202300404.01

1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVIN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (2234

—1—

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

COVER

SHEET NUMBER

G-1

SHEET 1 OF 11

78290

85



JTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

DATE: 3162024

FILE: P01

78290

S0+o7"

015,

&

)

3+50]

4+00)

4+50.

4475,

86

r ESA
4

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE.
SUITE 125

TAWPA FL 33609

OFFICE - 813.207.7200
\WWAESASSOC,COM

STAMP Digitally
s, Signed by
SPEEY Bryan D Flynn|
e Date:

2024.03.07
05:23:44
-05'00"

CONSULTANT
THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIONED|
| AND SEALED BY BRYAN D FLYNN, PE

THE DATE ADIACENT O THE SEAL

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
| ARENOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND.

SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
| VERIFIED ON AXY ELECTRONIC COPIES

i

w
Zz
Iz
T B
g i
oI &
e 1
gg &

. 8=

i 235

5 I

g

—

s
# DATE _DESCRIPTION

CHECKED __ CAR

'PROJECT NUMBER D20230040401

DESIGNED __(C
DRAWN c

INCHARGE  BDF
FL 70856

1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVIN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'34")
—1—

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

PLAN OVERVIEW

SHEET NUMBER
SHEET 3 OF 11




r ESA
4

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE.

Digitally
signed by
Bryan D Flyn

Date:
2024.03.07
1

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIONED|
| AND SEALED BY BRYAN D FLYNN, PE
|ON THE DATE ADIACENT TO THE SEAL

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
| ARENOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND.

SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
| VERIFIED ON AXY ELECTRONIC COPIES

RIVERVIEW DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33607

LIVING SHORELINE

JTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER

PROJECT NAME

REVISIONS
# DATE _DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED __(C
DRAWN c
CHECKED __ CAR
INCHARGE  BDF

FL 70856
'PROJECT NUMBER D20230040401

1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVAN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'634')
p

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

PLAN VIEW -
EXISTING

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET 4

OF 11

78290

87



r ESA
4

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE.

Digitally
signed by
Bryan D Flynn
Date:
2024.03.07

11
-05'00"
CONSULTANT
THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIONED|

| AND SEALED BY BRYAN D FLYNN, PE
|ON THE DATE ADIACENT TO THE SEAL

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
| ARENOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND.

SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
| VERIFIED ON AXY ELECTRONIC COPIES

i
w
Zz
Iz
T B
gg zg
z oIl iz
g g gL
ge &
: 2=
g =3
I

PROJECT NAME

REVISIONS
# DATE _DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED
DRAWN
CHECKED
IN CHARGE

'PROJECT NUMBER D20230040401

1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVAN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'634')
p

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

PLAN VIEW -
PROPOSED (1)

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET 5

OF 11

78290

88



JTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

S
SO SPOON o

Replaces Page Received: _Nov. 16, 2023
78290

89

r ESA
4

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE.

Digitally
igned by

Bryan D Flynn

Date:

2024.03.07

0! 9

-05'00"
CONSULTANT
THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIONED|

| AND SEALED BY BRYAN D FLYNN, PE
THE DATE ADIACENT O THE SEAL

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
| ARENOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND.

SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
| VERIFIED ON AXY ELECTRONIC COPIES

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER
LIVING SHORELINE
RIVERVIEW DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33607

PROJECT NAME

REVISIONS
# DATE _DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED __(C

INCHARGE  BDF
FL 70856

'PROJECT NUMBER D20230040401
1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVAN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'634')
—1

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

PLAN VIEW -
PROPOSED (2)

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET 6

OF 11




r ESA
4

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE.

Digitally
signed by
Bryan D Flynn|

"CONSULTANT.

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIONED|

| AND SEALED BY BRYAN D FLYNN, PE
THE DATE ADIACENT O THE SEAL

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
| ARENOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND.

SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
| VERIFIED ON AXY ELECTRONIC COPIES

i
w
Zz
Iz
W
S ik
50 &%
z oIl iz
E xo gt
ge &
2z
g =3
I

PROJECT NAME

REVISIONS
# DATE _DESCRIPTION

SIS Y
S St
AR e

- i3
ool DESIGNED Lc

DRAVN ic

CHECKED __CAR

INCHARGE  BOF
FL 70856
PROJECT NUWBER 020230010401
ISSUEDATE 0310612024
SCALE 5 A5 SOV WHEN
PLOTTED T0 FULL SIZE (22°x34)

p

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

PLAN VIEW -
PROPOSED (3)

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET 7 OF 11

Replaces Page Received: _Nov. 16, 2023

78290

90



S.dwg PLOT DATE: 3612024 11:28:17 PM PLOTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

EPC
PERMIT

A-9 LMC

EXHIBIT

VERTICAL SCALE: 1" =4'

N\

SANDY FILL MATERIAL

LIMESTONE RIP RAP

BEDDING STONE

PASPALUM VAGINATUM—__|

SPARTINA ALTERNIFLORA

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)
2

5
ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD &8)

REVISED

HORIZONTAL SCALE 1" = 4'

Replaces Page Received: _Nov. 16, 2023

3 20 10 20 30 40 E
SRARTINA BAKERI
8 T~ 1T ——=fF—=——_—__ g
g S
z z
= =3
= - P
5 o
] R\ d
I i
z z
2 2
2 2
S ]
£ 2
5 &
@ i
T a
EY £y B ES EY 4

"RECEIVED

r ESA
Y

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE,
"

33609

OFFICE - 813.207.7200
VMW.ESASSOC COM

PROJECT NAME

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER
LIVING SHORELINE
RIVERVIEW DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33607

REVISIONS

# DATE _DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED __[C

CHECKED __ CAR
INCHARGE  BDF
FL 70856

PROJECT NUMBER D202300404.01

1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVIN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (2234

—1—

PHASE
100% PLANSET

March 7, 2024
EPC of H.C.
WETLANDS

——————— MEAN HIGH WATER LINE = +0.69 FT (NAVD 88)

- — — — - MEANLOWWATER LINE =-1.29 FT (NAVD 88)

SHEET TITLE

CROSS SECTIONS

SHEET NUMBER

C-6

SHEET 8 OF 11

78290

91




S.dwg PLOT DATE: 3612024 11:26:22 PM PLOTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

EPC
PERMIT

A-10 LMC
EXHIBIT

RECEIVED

March 7, 2024
EPC of H.C.
WETLANDS

REVISED

Replaces Page Received:

N\

SANDY FILL MATERIAL

LIMESTONE RIP RAP

BEDDING STONE

MEAN HIGH WATER LINE = +0.69 FT (NAVD 88)

——  MEAN LOW WATER LINE =-1.29 FT (NAVD 88)

VERTICAL SCALE: 1" = 4'

HORIZONTAL SCALE 1" = 4'

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

3+50

PASPALUM

VAGINATUM—_|

°

A BAKERI

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

r ESA
Y

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE,
"

33609

OFFICE - 813.207.7200
VMW.ESASSOC COM

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

PROJECT NAME

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER
LIVING SHORELINE
RIVERVIEW DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33607

REVISIONS
#

DATE _DESCRIPTION

Nov. 16, 2023

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

DESIGNED __[C

CHECKED __ CAR
INCHARGE  BDF
FL 70856

PROJECT NUMBER D202300404.01

°

SPARTINA

ALTERNIELORA

ELEVATIONS IN FEET (NAVD 88)

1SSUE DATE 03/06/2024

'SCALE IS AS SHOVIN WHEN
PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (2234

—1—

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE

CROSS SECTIONS

SHEET NUMBER

C-7

SHEET 9 OF 11

78290

92




S.dwg PLOT DATE: 3612024 11:26:27 PM PLOTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

P01

FILE:

EPC
PERMIT

A-11 LMC
EXHIBIT

RECEIVED

March 7, 2024
EPC of H.C.
WETLANDS

REVISED

Replaces Page Received:

N

SANDY FILL MATERIAL
LIMESTONE RIP RAP

BEDDING STONE

— — — — — MEANHIGH WATER LINE = +0.69 FT (NAVD 88)

— . — - — MEAN LOW WATER LINE = -1.29 FT (NAVD 88)

VERTICAL SCALE: 1"

HORIZONTAL SCALE

r ESA

I |
PALUM VAGINATUM ‘
4 5404 0YPRESS CENTER DRIVE
. — - g
g g TAwEA R 3560
H H SHGE 513507 200
S S T ESASeoE o
2 2
B =
= =
& 5
I -y ———,
z 9 _% r° z
s | ! 1 1 1 0 1 1 Tt 1 RN H
2 2
Qo )
2 2
g g
g g
a @
T T T T T 10
3 20 10 10 20 30 40 L
i
w
4+50 =z
[T
SPARTINA BAKERI T E ]
O] g8
32 &
8 8 =<
e e 2
g g (o) Y] zF
& e et e s St wet P . 92
z z H
: L N R R : |E =2-
H - 4 g T
g g F
H < H
g ]
@ El
REoNS
# DATE  DESCRIPTION
% T T % E E E
DESIGNED Lc
DRAVN ic
CHECKED —CAR
Nov. 16, 2023
FL 70856
SROJECT NUMBER 2075008 T
4+00
ISSUE DATE 03/06/2024
SRS A SOV
PARTINA ALTERNIFLORA PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'x34")
— 1"
- 1 _ _L _ pres
8 8 100% PLANSET
E E
H H
ES ES e
c =
8 N ———————
El Mz
-2 U1 T e [ I — 2 CROSS SECTIONS
o o
2 2
g g
[ @
E El
EnT=
T T T T T 10
% £ o % % 4

SHEET 10 OF 11

78290

93




LEGEND: ‘ 7 ; f _ r ESA
[ SPARTINA ALTERNIFLORA s A A 4

5404 CYPRESS CENTER DRIVE.

SPARTINA BAKERI

PASPALUM VAGINATUM

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER
LIVING SHORELINE
RIVERVIEW DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33607

PROJECT NAME

REVISIONS
# DATE _DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

IN CHARGE

FL

T e
T
T

PLOTTED TO FULL SIZE (22'634')
p

PLANTING PLANdwg PLOT DATE: 3/612024 11:28:43 PM PLOTTED BY: BRYAN FLYNN

PHASE
100% PLANSET

SHEET TITLE
PLANTING PLAN

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET 11 OF 11

78290

94




From: noreply@fs2.formsite.com on behalf of epcinfo at epchc.org

To: Castillo, Laura
Subject: MWPQ9 - Minor Work Permit Application Result #14737533
Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 5:33:03 PM

External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to
this email.

NEW $650 Review Fee
Fee Amount: 650.00
ItemCode MWP

Email Address to send bflynn@esassoc.com

Invoice to:
SecKey 132Uej-ddxWWEjdna344s2

Item #211 The property is currently a rip rap and broken concrete
shoreline with open view to the Hillsborough River. This
project proposes to enhance the existing shoreline by
installing riprap along approximately 85 linear feet of the
shoreline. This structure is designed to act as a wave
break, dissipating wave energy which will protect the
shoreline and provide estuarine habitat. The limestone
rip rap will be placed within 10 feet of the mean high
water line, sandy fill will be placed behind the rip rap
and the shoreline will be planted with native estuarine
species. This property will be part of four private
properties that are proposing to create a living shoreline
that is approximately 500 feet long. The intent of this
project is to construct a nature-based, living shoreline
feature to protect the existing shoreline from wind waves
and boat wakes, increasing resiliency, while creating
habitat for estuarine species.

Item #146 Request to be present at site inspection.

Owner First Name Confidential owner per Property Appraiser public records *

Owner Last Name

Company Name & Title
(if applicable)

*changes made by EPC staff Imc

78290
95



Mailing Address
City

State

Zip Code

Owner Telephone
Number(s)

Email Address

Are you using an agent?
Item #148

Agent First Name
Agent Last Name

Company Name (if
applicable)

Street Address

City

State

Zip Code

Telephone Number(s)
Email Address

Site Street Address
City

State

Zip Code

Folio Numbers(s) of Site

Parcel ID:
78290

Yes

Request to be present at site inspection.
Bryan

Flynn

Environmental Science Associates

5404 Cypress Center Drive Suite 125
Tampa

FL

33609

813-207-7216

bflynn@esassoc.com

Property southeast adjacent of 2208 N. Riverside Drive *

Tampa
FL

33602

96



Section

Required 14
Township

Required 29S8
Range

Required 18E
Name of Water Body / Hillsborough River
Waterway at Proposed
Project
Proposed: Private Single-Dwelling
Owner Port of Tampa
Check to confirm that Confirmed

your project is not located
in critical habitat for
smalltooth sawfish or gulf
sturgeon, as applicable.

Check to confirm that if Confirmed
your project is located in

waters accessible to

manatees, the project

shall not affect or will not

directly or indirectly

likely adversely affect

manatees, as applicable.

A. Structures e New Work
e Maintenance / Replacement

1) Dock, Observation Bock  Dock is not a part of this permit application *
Deck, Pier, or Elevated

Boardwalk (check

applicable boxes)

Item #232
Length of Shoreline (in linear feet)

78290



(if applicable)

Number of Proposed Docks
(if applicable)

Number of Boat Slips / Lifts

(if applicable)

Length from OHW/MHW to Waterward Edge of Structure (in feet)

(if applicable)

Width of Structure (in feet)
(if applicable)

Mooring Water Depth at O/MLW (in feet)
(if applicable)

Existing Structure Area (in square feet)
(if applicable)

Proposed Structure Area (in square feet)
(if applicable)

Overall Area of Facility (in square feet)
(if applicable)

2) Seawalls, Rip-Rap, Other Shoreline Stabilization
Revetments, or Other

Shoreline

Stabilization (check

applicable boxes)

Item #237
Length of Shoreline at Site (in linear feet)

(if applicable) 87

78290

98



Length of Work Proposed Along Shoreline (in linear feet)

(if applicable) 87

Seawall Vertical Height (in feet)
(if applicable) 0

Rip-Rap Slope - Horizontal Distance (in feet)
(if applicable) 3

Rip-Rap Slope - Vertical Height (in feet)

(if applicable) 1
Type of Material
(if applicable) Limestone rip-rap

Dredged Volume (in cubic feet)
(if applicable) 0

Filled Volume (in cubic feet)

(if applicable) 1350
3) Other Type of Other
Structure
explain Living shoreline.
C. Filling Check if Filling
1) Volume

Volume - Above OHW/MHW
(required) 68

Volume - Below OHW/MHW
(required) 50

Volume - Total (in cubic yards)

78290

99



(required)

2) Area

Area - Above OHW/MHW

(required)

Area - Below OHW/MHW

(required)

Area - Total (in square feet)

(required)
3) Containment
If Other:
4) Type of Material
5) Source of Material
If Off-site:
To Begin On:
To Be Completed By:

Enter any additional

remarks for the project.

Public Interest Comment

Box:

1st Adjacent Property
Owner Name(s)

Mailing Address
City

State

78290

118

225

1055

1280

Other

Turbidity Curtain
Rip-rap and clean sand.
Off-site

Upland mine.
01/01/2024

04/30/2024

This property will be part of four private properties that
are proposing to create a living shoreline that is
approximately 500 feet long.

Project will not impact navigation. It will stop sediment
transport from erosion of the shoreline, and it will add
essential fish habitat (EFH).

Chao Lin, Xue Yun Lin

2208 North Riverside Drive

Tampa

FL

100



’ Hillsborough River
Interlocal Planning Board

& Technical Advisory Council

Agenda Item 7. A. 5. Minor Work Permit No. 78775 (EPC)

Attachments:

1. Minor Work Permit Application

-
=

Plan Hillsborough
planhillsborough.org
planner@plancom.org
813 - 272 - 5940

601 E Kennedy Blvd
18" floor

Tampa, FL, 33602

101



COMMISSION DIRECTORS
Gwendolyn “Gwen” W. Myers CHAIR
Harry Cohen VICE-CHAIR

Donna Cameron Cepeda

Ken Hagan

Pat Kemp

Michael Owen

Joshua Wostal

Janet D. Lorton EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Elaine S. DeLeeuw ADMIN DIVISION
Sam Elrabi, P.E. WATER DIVISION
Diana M. Lee, P.E. AIRDIVISION
Michael Lynch WETLANDS DIVISION
Rick Muratti, Esq. LEGAL DEPT
Steffanie L. Wickham WASTE DIVISION

March 14, 2024

Ronald Revak (Sent via email)
arevak@gmail.com

804 E Hollywood Street
Tampa, FL 33604
Permittee: RONALD REVAK
Permit Number: 78755
Type of Permit: INTENT TO ISSUE MINOR WORK PERMIT FOR THE
ADDITION OF ONE NON-COVERED BOAT LIFT ONTO
THE EXISTING DOCK
Project Address: 804 E HOLLYWOOD STREET, TAMPA, FL 33604
Issuance Date: APRIL 8, 2024
Expiration Date: APRIL 8, 2027

Dear Mr. Revak:

This Intent to Issue the Minor Work Permit (Permit) for the addition of one non-covered boat lift
onto the existing dock is issued to Ronald Revak (Permittee) by the Environmental Protection
Commission of Hillsborough County (EPC) on behalf of the Tampa Port Authority (TPA). The
TPA delegated this regulatory authority to the EPC in 2009. Please review this document and
attachments carefully, paying particular attention to the conditions and approved drawings. NO
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL OCCUR in wetlands or other surface waters until April
8,2024.

The EPC reserves the right to stop this Permit from becoming effective under any of the following
circumstances: (1) if the EPC revokes the Permit pursuant to Section 1-2.052, Rules of the EPC; (2)
if a “Notice of Appeal” or “Request for Extension of Time to File a Notice of Appeal” under Part
IV of Section 1-2, Rules of the EPC (See NOTICE OF RIGHTYS) is timely filed; or (3) if any
applicable Federal governmental agency objects to verification that the activity qualifies for the
United States Army Corp’s of Engineers’ State Programmatic General Permit. The Permittee shall
be noticed in writing if any of these occur. No construction activity may occur until such time as
the issue is resolved and the Permit becomes effective. It is possible in some circumstances for
the Permit to be challenged after the initial construction date. Please contact the EPC Legal
Department if you have any questions regarding this process.

This Permit authorizes the above named permittee, hereinafter referred to as the Permittee, to
perform the described work on wetlands and/or other surface waters, on or adjacent to
submerged lands under the regulatory or proprietary jurisdiction of the TPA. This Permit

Environmental Excellence in a Changing World

Environmental Protection Commission - Roger P. Stewart Center
3629 Queen Palm Drive, Tampa, FL. 33619 - (813) 627-2600 - www.epchc.org 102



addresses activities regulated under the TPA Submerged Lands Management Rules and EPC
Wetland Rule Chapter 1-11, Rules of the EPC. This work shall be accomplished in accordance
with the general and specific conditions contained in this Permit. This Permit shall expire on the
date noted in this Permit and shall be valid until it expires or such time as it is amended, replaced,
or revoked in writing.

Acceptance of this Permit constitutes acceptance of all the attached conditions and the project
drawings. Compliance with all conditions is necessary for the Permit to be considered valid.
Should you have objections to any of these conditions, please see the attached NOTICE OF
RIGHTS detailing the appeal process.

Sincerely,
W %ka ol

Michael Lynch - Division Director
EPC Wetlands Division

TG / MPG
Enclosures
ec:
Corporal Marc Wilder - mwilder@teamhcso.com
Brenda Greenwald - greenwaldb@hcpafl.org
Robert Barron - spgp@usace.army.mil
Hecker Construction Company, Inc. - Scott Kane - scott.heckerconstruction@gmail.com
City of Tampa - Construction Services Department - dave.jennings@tampagov.net
cc:  Alicia Drees
Helen Greulich
Hillsborough River Board
City of Tampa Real Estate Department

Permit No. 78755

Page 2 of 17 103



Janet D. Lorton, Executive Director

PERMIT

PERMIT NUMBER: 78755

PERMITTEE: n RONALD REVAK
804 E HOLLYWOOD STREET
TAMPA, FL 33604

AGENT: HECKER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.
SCOTT KANE
P.O. BOX 989
RUSKIN, FL 33575

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: ADDITION OF ONE NON-COVERED BOAT LIFT
ONTO THE EXISTING DOCK PURSUANT TO
PERMIT EXHIBITS AND CONDITIONS

PROJECT LOCATION: 804 E HOLLYWOOD STREET, TAMPA, FL 33604 /
HILLSBOROUGH RIVER

DATE OF ISSUE: APRIL 8, 2024
EXPIRATION DATE: APRIL 8, 2027

THIS PERMIT CARD SHALL BE
PROMINENTLY DISPLAYED AT THE
WORKSITE. FOR QUESTIONS CALL THE
WETLANDS DIVISION (813) 627-2600.

Permit No. 78755

Page 3 of 17 104



1.
2.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMISSION
MINOR WORK PERMIT No. - 78755
SPECIFIC CONDITIONS
April 8, 2024

This Permit authorizes the addition of one non-covered boat lift onto the existing dock.

Be advised, if the proposed activity approved by this Permit is altered, a modification to this
Permit with applicable application and fee may be required. Modifications include, but are
not limited to, changes to the footprint of the proposed activity or adding structures such as:
floating vessel platforms, floating docks, roofs, canopy covers, personal watercraft (PWC)
lifts, etc. Modifications require review by EPC.

The enclosed Permit Card shall be conspicuously displayed at the project site once work
on this project has been initiated and shall remain so displayed until the project has been
completed. Within fifteen (15) days of completion of this project, EPC is to be notified
via email wetlandscompliance@epchc.org.

DOCK CONSTRUCTION SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

4.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.
15.

The structure shall be constructed as depicted per EPC approved Permit exhibits A-1, A-2
and A-3.

The structure shall be placed within the property limits as depicted per EPC approved
Permit exhibit A-1.

The proposed docking facility shall be used to moor no more than two vessels and shall not
create a navigational hazard.

Removal of the existing dock must be accomplished in a manner so that all debris is
properly disposed of and the release of turbid water offsite is prevented.

No roof or sundeck is permitted for this structure under this Permit.

Be advised, under current TPA Submerged Lands Management Rules the ability to add a
roof or sundeck may be limited in the future.

Be advised the configuration of the proposed marginal structure may limit the ability to add
a boat lift or clear a swim access area.

The water depths in mooring areas shall be no less than two (2) feet at Mean Low Water
(MLW).

No dredging, filling, clearing or scouring shall be allowed except for the settings of pilings for
the structure. If pilings are to be installed by jetting, then the water pump must be shut off
when not in use to avoid unnecessary disturbance to the water body.

All structures shall be marked with reflectors, reflective tape or other materials necessary to
make the extent of structures clearly visible to boaters in accordance with the requirements
of the United States Coast Guard and the Florida Fish & Wildlife Conservation Commission.

Structures shall not be enclosed.

This Permit does not authorize the placement of pilings or any other structures extraneous
to the dock and boat lift system.

Permit No. 78755

Page 4 of 17 105



16.

17.
18.

19.

20.

This Permit does not authorize the construction of baithouses, storage shelters, gazebos,
screen porches, fish cleaning facilities, living quarters or other non-water dependent
structures.

No davits are permitted for this structure.

The structure shall be constructed a minimum of 1-foot vertical elevation above the Mean
High Water (MHW) elevation.

In the vicinity of mooring, watercraft associated with the construction of the permitted
structure shall operate within the waters of sufficient depth to preclude bottom scouring/prop

dredging.

All wetland vegetation, including but not limited to mangroves, must be preserved during
all construction authorized under this Permit. No mangrove removal is allowed. Further, no
impacts to existing submerged aquatic vegetation, coral communities or oyster beds shall occur
under this Permit.

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS SPGP DETERMINATION

Your proposed activity as outlined in your application and attached drawings qualifies for
Federal authorization pursuant to the State Programmatic General Permit VI-R1, and a
SEPARATE permit or authorization will not be required from the Corps. Please note that the
Federal authorization expires on July 27, 2026. However, your authorization may remain in
effect for up to 1 additional year, if provisions of Special Condition 15 of the SPGP VI-R1
permit instrument are met. You, as permittee, are required to adhere to all General
Conditions and Special Conditions that may apply to your project. Special conditions
required for your project are attached. A copy of the SPGP VI-R1 with all terms and
conditions and the General Conditions may be found at

https:/ /www.saj.usace.army.mil / Missions/Regulatory /Source-Book.

Permit No. 78755

Page 5 of 17 106



/ NTS

*NO —MANGROVES
_ PROPOSED REVAK RES
SEAGRASS NORTH
~OYSTERBEDS LIFT INSTALLATION
*WESTERN DOCK SECTION EPC
TO BE REMOVED TO PERMIT
ACCOMMODATE NEW LIFT A1 - TG
EXHIBIT
HECKER CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.
‘ HILLSBOROUGH RIVER RUSCRC P 33975
(813) 236-9306 FAX (813) 2369358
TG Ve Ve Ve Ve VI Ve Ve VA VAN | TURBIDITY CURTAIN IN USE |
150° - | DURING INSTALLATION |
ACROSS TIDAL IN/OUT R L R L
- - | T T T T T |
L//// \\\7‘ EXISTING STRUCTURE
| |
f—1067 i 125 24.83 { ‘
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
I EXISTING I
EXISTING STRUCTURE | 24.33 DOCK |
} DTEDP }
| |
| PREFI’FD_%ED 2074/ -
fe——20'+/-——— |
| |
| , |
“\‘EXISTING SEAWALL/MHW
- 4\“ 25177 11.83 13 \‘“‘ \o Revision, 1/ Issue Date J
_ \ sor oy
>
[
>
|
m
e REVAK RES e
o PiL #804 E HOLLYWOOD ST PlL R RSt CEo
j<> GREULICH RES ‘\‘ ‘\“ DREES RES TAMPA, FL 33604
m 8004 N TALIAFERRO AVE \ 806 E HOLLYWOOD ST
\ \ —
\ \ \ st pLAN = )
h."02/21/2024 O /‘
E HOLLYWOOD ST s /,4

=

107




/

*NO —MANGROVES

—SEAGRASS FROFPOSED REVAK RES

—OYSTERBEDS U FT

INSTALLATION

*WESTERN DOCK SECTION
TO BE REMOVED TO
ACCOMMODATE NEW LIFT

PROPOSED LIFT—/

L EXISTING SEA\»/ALL/MHW\

125 183
125
EXISTING
W DOCK
*DOCK SECTION TO BE REMOVED
1@ 4 2433

EPC
PERMIT

A2 - TG
EXHIBIT

W

NTS

HECKER CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.
P.0. BOX 9

RUSKIN, FL 33575
(813) 236-9306 FAX (813) 236.9358

e Revision/lssue Date }
e

s s on sarem
PROPOSED REVAK RES
LIFT INSTALLATION
804 E HOLLYWOOD ST
TAMPA, FL 33604

BETAIL DRAWING

"02/21/2004 O 2
s /

108




/ *NO —MANGROVES PROPOSED REVAK RES e

— SEAGRASS
—OYSTERBEDS LIFT INSTALLATION -
*WESTERN DOCK SECTION A3 - TG
TO BE REMOVED TO S —
ACCOMMODATE NEW LIFT EXHIBIT
24.33"
25 HECKER CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.

RUSKIN, FL 33575
(813) 236-9306 FAX (813) 236.9358

™\ propOsED LIFT

(LIFT AREA)

EXISTING GRADE
/ fEXISTING nocK

S5
\e Revision/lssue Date }
e
EXISTING __ / N —
SEAWALL ey T———

s s
PROPOSED REVAK RES
LIFT INSTALLATION
804 E HOLLYWOOD ST
TAMPA, FL 33604

— | \—J

—_—
\ CROSS SECTION
"02/21/2004 O 5

\L ———

109




From: Gile, Michael

To: Garrett, Taylor

Subject: FW: MWPQ9 - Minor Work Permit Application Result #14934904
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2024 1:53:47 PM

Taylor,

This one will be yours. SQL 78755.

Thank you,
Michael

From: noreply@fs2.formsite.com <noreply@fs2.formsite.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 8:25 AM
To: Gile, Michael <gilem@epchc.org>

Subject: MWPOQ9 - Minor Work Permit Application Result #14934904

External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this

email.

NEW

Fee Amount:

ItemCode

Email Address to send Invoice to:

SecKey

Item #211

Owner First Name

Owner Last Name

Mailing Address

City

State

Zip Code

S650 Review Fee

650.00

MWP

scott.heckerconstruction@gmail.com

i32Uej-ddxWWEjdna344s2

Proposed Lift Installation

RONALD

REVAK

804 E HOLLYWOOD ST

Tampa

FL

33604

110



Owner Telephone Number(s)

Email Address

Are you using an agent?

Agent First Name

Agent Last Name

Company Name (if applicable)

Street Address

City

State

Zip Code

Telephone Number(s)

Email Address

Site Street Address

City

State

Zip Code

Folio Numbers(s) of Site

Parcel ID:

Section

Required

Township

Required

813-748-6696

arevak@gmail.com

Yes

Scott

Kane

Hecker Construction Company, Inc.

PO Box 989

Ruskin

FL

33575

7278714964

scott.heckerconstruction@gmail.com

804 E HOLLYWOOD ST

TAMPA

FL

33604

1610760000

25

28

111



Range

Required

Name of Water Body / Waterway at Proposed
Project

Proposed:

Owner

1st Permit Number

Check to confirm that your project is not located in
critical habitat for smalltooth sawfish or gulf
sturgeon, as applicable.

Check to confirm that if your project is located in
waters accessible to manatees, the project shall
not affect or will not directly or indirectly likely
adversely affect manatees, as applicable.

A. Structures

1) Dock, Observation Deck, Pier, or Elevated
Boardwalk (check applicable boxes)

Item #232

Length of Shoreline (in linear feet)

(if applicable)

Number of Proposed Docks

(if applicable)

Number of Boat Slips / Lifts

(if applicable)

18

Hillsborough River

Private Single-Dwelling

CITY OF TAMPA

N/A

Confirmed

Confirmed

Addition / Modification

Dock

50

0/1

Length from OHW/MHW to Waterward Edge of Structure (in feet)

(if applicable)

24.33

112



Width of Structure (in feet)
(if applicable) 24.33

Mooring Water Depth at O/MLW (in feet)

(if applicable)

Existing Structure Area (in square feet)

(if applicable)

Proposed Structure Area (in square feet)

(if applicable)

Overall Area of Facility (in square feet)

(if applicable)

To Begin On:

To Be Completed By:

Public Interest Comment Box:

1st Adjacent Property Owner Name(s)

Mailing Address

City

State

Zip Code

2nd Adjacent Owner

Mailing Address

City

448

444

444

04/08/2024

04/22/2024

The project does not negatively
affect the public interest and has
been located to reduce any impact to
existing resources.

DREES ALICIA

6307 JULIE ST

TAMPA

FL

33610

GREULICH HELEN A

8004 N TALIAFERRO AVE

Tampa

113



US Army Corps Project Design Criteria Checklist for the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Jacksonville District's Programmatic Biological Opinion
of Engineers. Summary Checklist (Must be submitted with all projects
Permitting Agency's Internal Use Only:

Date checklist sent to NMFS Application #
(MM/DD/YY) Reviewer Last Name (for Corps: SAJ-XXXX-XXXXX) Checklist Version!
: Indicate the agency issuing the permit/authorization.

O Yes O No Is this a re-verification, edit, or modification to a consultation previously submitted under JaxBO?

If yes to above, enter date of previous Tier IT consultation

If another NMFS programmatic BO was used for the proposed project, please select name of programmatic BO used.

The Corps Project Manager or Delegated Authority has reviewed and confirmed that the proposed project meets all PDCs. It is the responsibility of the reviewer to ensure the proposed project complies
with all the applicable PDCs. Please enter initials of reviewer.

804 E HOLLYWOOD ST Project Street Address 28.020278383905552 Latitude (decimal degrees, centroid of the project)
Tampa City -82.45303084511623 Longitude (decimal degrees, centroid of the project. Please include the negative symbol)
Hi”SbOf’OUgh County (Florida) Hi”SborOUQh Municipality (Puerto Rico & USVI)

Select all activities used for the entire proposed project:

ml 0: [« [ s [ [O¢ [J0 [ [Jorecing o

Is the project located in Select DCH Are Essential Features
Geographic Area the geographic area? Unit Present? If Essential Features are present, enter area of impact
Smalltooth Sawfish DCH Limited Exclusion Zones (AP.4) O Yes @No N/A N/A N/A
Gulf Sturgeon DCH Migratory Restriction Zones (AP.4) O Yes @No N/A N/A N/A
Atlantic Sturgeon DCH Exclusion Zone (AP.4) O Yes @No N/A N/A No activities allowed here!
North Atlantic Right Whales Educational Sign Zones (AP.4) O Yes @No N/A N/A N/A
U.S. Caribbean Sea Turtle Critical Habitat Restriction Zones (AP.4) O Yes @No N/A N/A NA
Bryde’s Whale Exclusion Zone (AP.4) O Yes @No N/A N/A No activities allowed here!
Smalltooth sawfish DCH O Yes @No O Yes O No _lLF of Red Mangroves I_l SF of shallow euryhaline water
Gulf sturgeon DCH O Yes @No O Yes O No _l SF of essential features
| Loggerhead sea turtle (NWA DPS) DCH? O Yes @No || O Yes O No _l SF of essential features
Green sea turtle (NA DPS) DCH O Yes @Nu N/A O Yes O No _l SF of essential features

Hawksbill sea turtle DCH O Yes @No N/A O Yes O No _l SF of essential features
Leatherback sea turtle DCH O Yes @No N/A O Yes O No _l SF of essential features
Staghorn and elkhorn (Acropora) coral DCH O Yes @No O Yes O No No impacts to essential features allowed.
Johnson's seagrass DCH O Yes @No O Yes O No _l SF of essential features
North Atlantic right whale DCH O Yes @No O Yes O No | SF of essential features

Atlantic sturgeon DCH O Yes @Nu N/A No activities allowed here!
Is the Project in or near areas with mangroves, seagrasses, corals, or hard bottom habitat? Does it comply with PDCs for Mangroves, Seagrasses, Corals, and Hard Bottom for All Projects (AP.3)
Resource Present in the project footprint? Square Feet of Impact

~
&

000000
000000

Mangroves

o | |

Nonlisted Seagrass

Johnson's Seagrass

Listed Corals

Nonlisted Corals

Hardbottom

156.25 |SF of Overwater Impacts (area of structure over/above the water surface, e.g., docks or canopies)

0.79 SF of Total In-water Impacts (area of substrate that is permanantly changed below MHW, e.g., by seawall, riprap, or cross-sectional area of piles)

Applicant agrees to adhere to PDCs for In-Water Activities (AP.1) as described in AP.7 through AP.11

Applicant agrees to perform all activities during daylight hours (AP.6).

@ No Is the project within the boundary of the Florida Keys National Marine Sanctuary (FKNMS)?

If within the boundaries of FKNMS, received NOAA authorization?

To be completed by applicant or agent if permit is issued by a delegated authority (FDEP, Miami-Dade, etc.) Please enter full name of applicant or applicant's representative:

Hecker Construction The applicant or applicant's representative ensures the project complies with the PDCs and all information in this form and individual checklist(s) is correct

Comments:

114

! Checklist Version: Select 1 if it is the first time you are submitting the consultation. Select 2 if you made an error or the project has changed and you need to resubmit the checklist. 1
2 The project may be located in two different Loggerhead DCH Units. Select all that apply. If there are more than two, please add to the Comments section. VerSlon (4) 1 1 /24/20 1 8



US Army Corps
of Engineers..

Activity 2: Pile Supported

Agency internal use:
Date checklist sent to NMFS

(MM/DD/YY) PM Last Name Application # Checklist Version
Proposed Activity (Select all that apply):
D Dock New D Mooring/Dolphin piles D Chickees D Temporary structures/buoys
I:I Dock Repair |:| Mooring buoys :l ATONS/PATONS I:lOther (Provide description in Comments box at bottom)
|:| Dock Replacement |:| Mooring fields Boat]iﬁ

Select the type/use of the strucure

Enter information about the proposed activity:

0 Total number of existing dry slips 10 Total number of existing wet slips

0 Total number of proposed dry slips [f— ] Total number of proposed wet slips

Piling Installation Data: Enter data as appropriate for different pile types used. JAXBO does not cover installation of metal piles or sheet piles with impact hammer (AP 2; Section 2.2).
Pile Pile Type 1 [NA | Pile Type 2 NA Pile Type 3 NA Pile Type 4

4 Number of Piles :Number of Piles | | Number of Piles Number of Piles

0 Size of each Pile (sq.ft.) _ Size of each Pile (sq.ft.) Size of each Pile (sq.ft.) Size of each Pile (sq.ft.)

Wood Pile Material [__]Pile Material [ pile Material Pile Material

Jetting Installation Method [ ]installation Method Installation Method Installation Method
Project in Open-Water or Confined-Space Environment (AP.2; Section 2.2)?
Select Noise PDC Category (AP.2.) as detailed in (Section 2.2).

For commercial/multi-family/public facilities and marine events which of the following signs will be posted (A2.2.) Select all that apply:

Save Sea Turtle/ Sawfish/ and Dolphin Sign [ Help Protect North American Right Whale [ Rreport Sturgeon [ us. caribbean

NA For commercial/multi-family/public docking facilities/monofilament recycling bins will be installed. (A2.3)

NA North Atlantic Right Whale Educational Sign Zone: Is the North Atlantic right whales handout included as special condition of permit (A2.4.)?

No Does the project include a municipal or commercial fishing pier?

NA Is dock within visible distance of an ocean beach? If yes; is turtle-friendly lighting installed as required by JAXBO (A2.8)?

Yes Will project construction take place from uplands or from floating equipment (e.g. barge) as required (A2.9)?

NA Dock Construction Scenario included as a special condition (A2.17)?

For projects located in Designated Critical Habitat: please complete applicable section below:

Is the project located in the geographic area of Smalltooth Sawfish Critical Habitat?
I:I Is project located in smalltooth sawfish limited exclusion zone?

Is the project located in the geographic area of Gulf Sturgeon Critical Habitat?

[ Enter width of the area (e.g. channel/ bay) if in a the Gulf sturgeon critical habitat migratory restriction zone (Section 2.1.1.2)
"1 Select additional noise restrictions required as special condition in Gulf sturgeon critical habitat migratory restriction zones (A2.11).

Is the project located in the geographic area of Acropora Critical Habitat?
Are essential features present?
: Is hardbottom present in project footprint? (AP.14).

|N0 | Is the project located in the geographic area of Johnson's Seagrass Critical Habitat?
| Water depths (insert range of water depths where project will occur as minus MLW)

Project includes a new marina or multifamily facility (A2.14)?
Does the project include repair/replacement and reconfiguration of existing marinas or multi-family facilities?
If project is repair/replacement and reconfiguration of existing marinas or multi-family facilities then select all that apply under JAXBO (A2.14):

Occurs within same overall footprint (out to the perimeter of the facility including the outer limits of the structure and permitted mooring locations).
Does not increase the total aerial extent (i.e. area of coverage from the dock structures) of the existing facility.
Does not affect Johnson’s seagrass.

Is the project located in the geographic area of Nearshore Reproductive Habitat of NWA DPS of Loggerhead Sea Turtle Critical Habitat?
Does the project include the installation of a structure other than ATONs (A2.15)?

Is the project located near sea turtle nesting beaches in the geographic area of U.S. Caribbean Sea Turtle Critical Habitat?
Does the project include the installation of a structure other than ATONSs near sea turtle nesting beaches (A2.16)?

Comments:

All pilings approx. 6" dia.

Please note this checklist does not contain all of the PDCs. Please refer to the Biological Opinion to confirm the prqjgct meets all
PDC:s prior to completing this checklist. Notes in parenthesis refer to corresponding section of JAXBO.
Version (4) 11/24/2018



’ Hillsborough River
Interlocal Planning Board

& Technical Advisory Council

Agenda Item 7. B. 1. Minor Work Permit No. 77246 (EPC)

Attachments:

1. Minor Work Permit Application

-
=

Plan Hillsborough
planhillsborough.org
planner@plancom.org
813 - 272 - 5940

601 E Kennedy Blvd
18" floor

Tampa, FL, 33602

116



Castillo, Laura

From: noreply@fs2.formsite.com on behalf of epcinfo at epchc.org
<noreply@fs2.formsite.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 1:15 PM

To: Castillo, Laura

Subject: MWPO09 - Minor Work Permit Application Result #14255836

NEW

Fee Amount:

ItemCode

Email Address to send Invoice to:

SecKey

Item #211

Owner First Name

Owner Last Name

Mailing Address

City

State

Zip Code

Owner Telephone Number(s)
Email Address

Are you using an agent?
Agent First Name

Agent Last Name

Company Name (if applicable)
Street Address

City

State

Zip Code

77246

S650 Review Fee
650.00
MWP

whatsupdocktampa@gmail.com

i32Uej-ddxWWEjdna344s2

Construction of new dock with a platform with a new Boatlift

on the right side
Bobby
Soroory

1022 Normandy Trace Road *

Tampa

FL

33602
813-508-0387

bsoroory@gmail.com

Yes

James

Gres

Anchor Marine & Boatlift Co.
4323 W Bay To Bay Blvd
Tampa

FL

33629

*Changes made by EPC staff LMC

117



Telephone Number(s)
Email Address
Site Street Address
City
State
Zip Code
Folio Numbers(s) of Site
Parcel ID:
Section
Required
Township
Required
Range
Required

Name of Water Body / Waterway at Proposed
Project

Proposed:
Owner

Check to confirm that your project is not located
in critical habitat for smalltooth sawfish or gulf
sturgeon, as applicable.

Check to confirm that if your project is located in
waters accessible to manatees, the project shall
not affect or will not directly or indirectly likely
adversely affect manatees, as applicable.

A. Structures
To Begin On:
To Be Completed By:

Public Interest Comment Box:

1st Adjacent Property Owner Name(s)

77246

813-902-0600

whatsupdocktampa@gmail.com

2913 N Shoreview Place
Tampa

FL

33602

181570-0502

11

29

18

Hillsborough River

Private Single-Dwelling
Old Tampa Bay

Confirmed

Confirmed

New Work
06/21/2023

06/30/2023

this project will not impact the jurisdictional lands and associate

water body

Beoth-by-Rene BOOTHBY RENE A; MURPHY KATHLEEN J *




Mailing Address 2914* 2414 N Shoreview Place

City Tampa

State FL

Zip Code 33612 33602 *

2nd Adjacent Owner Franeis-Can FRANCISCAN SISTERS OF ALLEGANY NY INC *
Mailing Address 3008-Perry-Ave PO BOX W *

City Fampa  SAINT BONAVENTURE *

State Bt Ny *

Zip Code 33612 14778 *

OWNER / APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT I am an agent filling out the application on behalf of the owner.
Please download, complete and sign the Bobby Soroory Owner Applicant .pdf (1.18 MB)

Owner's Authorization Form. Then upload the
signed authorization document here:

Project Drawings uploads: ( Site Plan, Plan Bobby Soroory Dock Drawings and the Survey .pdf (1.85
Review, Profile) MB)

This email was sent to castillol@epchc.org as a result of a form being completed.
Click here to report unwanted email.

—

= formsite

77246 119



77246

Environmental Protection Commission of Hillsborough County (EPC)
Roger P. Stewart Center

36.§.9 Queen Palm Drive - Tampa, FL 33619

Ph: (813) 627-2600 - Fax: (813} 627-2630

Owner/Applicant Acknowledgement, Authorization to Access Property,
and Designation of Authorized Representative

Instructions: Owner/Applicant must cornplete this authorization form. For multiple properties, please provide a -separate form for each .pr;pert\l/\.
For business organizations (e-g. LLC, corporations, partnerships), this form must be signed by a person authorized to bind the organization.
business organization or persan who has sufficient real property interest is required to authorize access to the property,

A OWNER/APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
By signing below, | or the business organization, am applying for a permit(s)* to conduct the activity(ies) described in the application, | am
familiar with the Information contained in the application and represent that it is true, complete and accurate, | understand this is an
application and nota permit, and that work prior to approval may be a violation, | understand that this application and any permit Issued
thereto, does not relieve me of any obligation for obtalning any other required federal, state, water management district or Jocal permit

ity in compliance with Permits and laws, unless

Y application will not be processed if there
is any missing, insufficient, or invajid information or Insufficient fees, | understand | may have to Pravide any additional information/data

that may be necessary to provide reasonable assurance of evidence to show that the proposed project will comply with applicahle
environmenta| standards/laws, | agree that upon written concurrence, the EPC may make changes to the application based on revised
drawings and/or additional information provided by agent or applicant. | fyrther agree EPC can unilaterally change non-substantive
typographical errors, | understand that knov?inglv making any faise statement or representation in this application is a violation of EPC Act
and rules and may result in, among other things, revocation of the permit or denial of the application.

B. CERTIFICATION OF SUFFICIENT REAL PROPERTY INTEREST ANDAUTHOR!ZATION FOR STAFF TO ACCESS THE PROPERTY
By signing below, | certlfy that I, or the business organization, possess sufficiant real property interest in or control over the land upon
which the activities described in this application are proposed and that [ have legal authority to grant permission to access those lands, |
hereby grant permission, evidenced by my signature below, for staff of the EPCto access, inspect, and sample the lands and waters of the
Property as necessary for the review of the proposed works and other activities specified in this application. | authorize EPG, its agents, and
assigns to enter the Praperty as many times g5 may be necessary to make such review, inspection, and/ or sampling. Further, | agree to
provide entry to the Project site for such agants or personnel to monitor ang inspect permitted work If 5 permit is granted.

C. DESIGNATION OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE (IF APPLICABLE)
By signing below, | authorize the representative listed below to act on my behalf, or on behalf ofthe organization, to process the a pplication;
o negotiate revisions; to accept or agree to conditions or stipulations; and to furnish, upon request, supplemental information in support

of the application, In addition, { authorize the representative listed below to bind me, or the Organization, to perform any requirements
that may be necessary to procure the permit or authaorization,

Authorized Representative Name Anchor Marine & Boatlift Co.

Telephone 813-902-0600 Email whatsupdocktampa@gmail.com
—_—eorn
Owner/Applicant Signature i Date 5/10/23
4
Print Name Bobby Soroo; : Folio Number
Business Organization (if applicable) ' Titie
*The term “parmit je used generally herein to mean 2 permit, an authorization, a wetland defr fon, etc. For a wetland delineation request, it is understood that
this is not an application to impact wetlands or canduct activities in wetlands other surface waters.
Pagei1ofi

December 2020

120



SECTION 11, TOMNSHI® 23 SOUTH, RANGE 18 FAST, HILLSBOROUGH COUNIY, FLORIDA.

WETLAND DELINEATION

£04L DESSRIPTION
RORTON OF 107 1 oF RIERVOODS SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 64, PAGE 10, OF
Ygs PUBLIC RECORDS OF HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS

526N '8 SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1; THENCE NORTH 90'00°00" WEST FOR 57.00 FEET
TO A POINT OF CURVATURE; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF A GURVE CDNCAVE SOUTHERLY,
’ LENGTH OF
(CE

57.
3.00 FEET, AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF soum 85'20'32'WEST., 3.00 an. THEN(
s 9'58'00'WEST., FOR 89.78

a THE SOUTH Rlcnr-or-WAv Lmz OF CORAL STREET; I'HENCE av 55 00'E mr,
FOR 25.00 FEE £ SOUTH 00'00'00"EAST., ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 1, FOR
P00 Foer ot R CF SEGNNING. RESHRAVING & PEDESTRIAN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER 'AND
ACROSS THE NORTH 25 FEET OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL,

TOGETHER WITH A 25.00 FOOT VACAED RIGHT OF WAY PER ORDINANCE NO. 5937~A BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIEED AS 70LLOW
Ly SOUTHEAST CONER OF LOT 4, LOT 13, PLAN OF RVER HEIGHTS, AS RECORDED W
FLAT B0k 5. Pags 35, OF THE PUBLIC RECOROS. OF HILABORGUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA;
00'00' ao EAST (ASSUVED SEARING) ALONG THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF VAY LINE 0 PRy
AU 7000 FEET, T0 A PONT ON THE NORTH BOUNDARY OF LOT
SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDSD IN FLAT BOOK 64,

SOUNTY. FLORIDA, THENCE NORTH ALON T 1,
ORE OR LiSS 10 THE MEAN HIOHVATER LN MG NOR‘HLRLV oS T e
HIGHWATER WATER L NE NORTH 41/05'19'IEST, 33,19 FEET T0 A PONT ON THE SOUTH BOUNDARY OF
SOUTH 89'58'00"AST ALONG SAID S TH BOUNDARY 309,81 FEET TO THE POINT

& ot cor\mmm 74726 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS

50R00RY  Botpac #524/(

Ssenory , SHEDA

29123 N SHOPEVIEN PL.TAMES, FL

folo 181570 0502
A~ 2918 HAR ~ 000000~ 0000/,0

Xtz

PRI RT

X 1038

B0 ewaare

x50 e

B 0

. /“"mm/ e
o spagee

xa % R o

sk

10T 4, BLOCK 13 RIVER HEIGHTS PLAT BOBK 3. PASE 19

WERAND ConsemATON AREA

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER =0
2

50 2

LEGEND (SIZE AS NOTED)

P < o mx

& - cwnron e <

&= ra mee

o, P IR T
NOT VALD Wik SISNATURE WITH SURVEYOR SE/ \\\ ll l’ %M CURREER
AU YA SUT/EYOR SEAL & % »wmz’.mmm’:’ﬁm DON WILLIAMSON
DONALDL e, ~—~ __ceruricanion _ AP i e i e Assocm‘ns
Wild NSy 2 gt i BT LT — FROTESSON e
3 e ks o W %3, FLORDA S ] 5. NETTRK SYSTEM £19 STE. NAY.LD. DATUM.
B e e g £ o 3 P R e e e
iyl o oy Y iy st SR TR et oy
;e e ° =y r"“;m:“r.m:w W' m Ut

—
.~
735
g D W (osx‘ 5937 A) DRANAGE & unu%’&sww REsERVER xum
e i S S N
- - P :} T x x 1049
Qe .
g mﬁz«“ le : e o s
o foof e e wwn
1”° 4 »
- - ff“r—%m 0% xios
T 2490

o e " g
- T o R St e
s LA (AN
EUAND] e ’
NOT iNCILIDED Lo e e
¢ By
VAL X85 UPLANG,, ‘F’i S
LoT 1 'R g
p BLOCK 1 i8:
A ke
xug N E
xo1 :
L2

e

]

HEIEIY 3581

Xor
3.1

\®

“ASPRALT VARES

(3 smmevxswg PLACE
g

507 FIATTED RAW

o

o |
597

pexcuun
A i, 0 O
ey - 7

‘SYweoL LeGTNo:

121

Py




11/16/23, 9:56 AM Hillsborough County, Florida, GIS
@ Owner Name O Address O Folio O Parcel Number
i Ak

[ Clear Result _

5 e - ¥
i & . .
3]

Franciscan Sisters o
Allegany NY Inc. Property

3008 Perry Ave.

e

: Soroory Property
"“l § 2913 N. Shoreview P!

et e &

18157005028

, - a
~ i

s ] = o
‘ |
— : 2
: - - s

o . e

1815700503

S Boothby; Murphy Property
L 2914 N. Shoreview Pl.

< .

e Tam
~ -
... W=y
-". L O =]
[ ‘;T‘\\ :‘:FI"

e o
N

-
b=

o N

INDAO)

PEfEm

Pl
=]

BRS Hillsborot
=] L

————— ]
0 50 100ft A | -9181513.374, 3245446.778

https://gis.hcpafl.org/GisSearch/?pin=1829114QB000000000010A

122




.h.,,\u LAORY

&
Y & RECEIVED ~ REVISED
o mu - sox Iommprbasewved. /1972020
- AL G 2020 ) o L .

___n....."._u L R 1__“_.-._._..”__....“___...__.—_..&._" B e m 3 o ELULE TS e
\ ML BNTH 0 TORE, — TANTE - iz
o ™ = = O3 {0017 AR}

- Lkt 31 AAEEE # T fouzar .@ =
= S e e 5 g A
= 53 S
74 Bl
ik,

L
oL T RS ETSeR O] LEGEND
WO AMTRCEN ATWTICA: EATL i FCTiE ]
. -.-_u PR RS YN

TAFFE 10 B2 FLUDaE T P &= u._vi._“.___. T

3 ChrETF LALEDL

thl.....g = ——— EWES Ty OF moall KL
FICAMUERSED RIMDVEL: JF LAYEL B )

32* Lo cax (201) - e g -
gnﬁﬁrﬁinggzﬁiﬁ .......... FHEED ERSaY Coema

REVISED Yoo e

Replaces Drawings Received: Nov. 6, 2023 Xy TF  DOT I T3 30N

[ . RECEIVED s

©
e ¥ Novgmber 7, 2023 W. .........ﬁ AL & AL % =
_ ; e 2 EPC of H.C. e ~
o b VETLANDS

— =



Anchor Marine & Boatlift Co.

PLAN Bobby Soroory
2913 N Shoreview Place

Tampa FL 33602

® 19' J
s —> 2115 325
{s
- 3 2 " o
LMW 15,38 ,,W__.,,,M.M-_x%_ e T L M — o
P Y : .
p 97
i \ ‘ }
4 o fd
| - oo
Lo
g e — =
| A \
LSt
2 \\
| \ \
T
3 3
,/\,}""’ i Tl thu
) ] PR !
o Walt
,‘ | |
e == N
4 T i
’;‘;“” o - - Z ) *\H‘"‘*-w,
- A oY "
: : "'f_: 13

77246

REVISED

Replaces Drawings Received: Oct. 27, 2023

124




Anchor Marine & Boatlift Co. PROFILE Baobby Soroory
2913 N Shoreview Place

Tampa FL 33602

e T
TR = o ____*__{.\
-r = Wetland
! Line
| ‘ Fop oF ',
7 Fan
N“ljs i _ Appros. MHWL
| | - |
E dooa &‘vm__'———_____-__'
= ;__f—-”_,_,_,f%ﬁl F‘“‘“’”‘”’ -
i 35 /- 4
AL _— 1 “ i
| e s
i =
RECEIVED
REVISED - : November 2, 2023
Replaces Drawings Received: Oct. 27, 2023 V]?/i: gi’il;gs
77246

125



’ Hillsborough River
Interlocal Planning Board

& Technical Advisory Council

Agenda Item 7. B. 2. Minor Work Permit No. 77297 (EPC)

Attachments:

1. Minor Work Permit Application

-
=

Plan Hillsborough
planhillsborough.org
planner@plancom.org
813 - 272 - 5940

601 E Kennedy Blvd
18" floor

Tampa, FL, 33602

126



COMMISSION DIRECTORS

Janet D. Lorton EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Elaine S. DelLeeuw ADMIN DIVISION
Sam Elrabi, P.E. WATER DIVISION

Joshua Wostal cHAIR
Harry Cohen VICE-CHAIR
Donna Cameron Cepeda

Ken Hagan Diana M. Lee, P.E. AIRDIVISION

Pat Kemp Michael Lynch WETLANDS DIVISION

Gwendolyn “Gwen” W. Myers Rick Muratti, Esq. LEGAL DEPT

Michael Owen Steffanie L. Wickham WASTE DIVISION
November 8, 2023

Central Florida Wealth Builders LLC TTEE; Smith Investment Holdings LLC TTEE;
R SJR Trust TTEE (Sent via email)

c/o Bryon Aponte

bryonaponte@gmail.com

3601 W. Spruce Street

Tampa, FL 33604

Permittee: CENTRAL FLORIDA WEALTH BUILDERS LLC TTEE; SMITH
INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC TTEE; R S JR TRUST TTEE

Permit Number: 77297

Type of Permit: INTENT TO ISSUE MINOR WORK PERMIT FOR A DOCK
AND RIP-RAP

Project Address: 802 ALICIA AVENUE, TAMPA, FL 33604

Issuance Date: DECEMBER 3, 2023

Expiration Date: DECEMBER 3, 2026

Dear Mr. Aponte:

This Intent to Issue the Minor Work Permit (Permit) for a dock and rip-rap is issued to Central
Florida Wealth Builders LLC TTEE; Smith Investment Holdings LLC TTEE; R S JR Trust TTEE
(Permittee) by the Environmental Protection Commission of Hillsborough County (EPC) on
behalf of the Tampa Port Authority (TPA). The TPA delegated this regulatory authority to the
EPC in 2009. Please review this document and attachments carefully, paying particular attention
to the conditions and approved drawings. NO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL OCCUR
in wetlands or other surface waters until December 3, 2023.

The EPC reserves the right to stop this Permit from becoming effective under any of the following
circumstances: (1) if the EPC revokes the Permit pursuant to Section 1-2.052, Rules of the EPC; (2)
if a “Notice of Appeal” or “Request for Extension of Time to File a Notice of Appeal” under Part
IV of Section 1-2, Rules of the EPC (See NOTICE OF RIGHTS) is timely filed; or (3) if any
applicable Federal governmental agency objects to verification that the activity qualifies for the
United States Army Corp’s of Engineers’ State Programmatic General Permit. The Permittee shall
be noticed in writing if any of these occur. No construction activity may occur until such time as
the issue is resolved and the Permit becomes effective. It is possible in some circumstances for
the Permit to be challenged after the initial construction date. Please contact the EPC Legal
Department if you have any questions regarding this process.

Environmental Excellence in a Changing World

Environmental Protection Commission - Roger P. Stewart Center
3629 Queen Palm Drive, Tampa, FL. 33619 - (813) 627-2600 - www.epchc.org 127



This Permit authorizes the above named permittee, hereinafter referred to as the Permittee, to
perform the described work on wetlands and/or other surface waters, on or adjacent to
submerged lands under the regulatory or proprietary jurisdiction of the TPA. This Permit
addresses activities regulated under the TPA Submerged Lands Management Rules and EPC
Wetland Rule Chapter 1-11, Rules of the EPC. This work shall be accomplished in accordance
with the general and specific conditions contained in this Permit. This Permit shall expire on the
date noted in this Permit and shall be valid until it expires or such time as it is amended, replaced,
or revoked in writing.

Acceptance of this Permit constitutes acceptance of all the attached conditions and the project
drawings. Compliance with all conditions is necessary for the Permit to be considered valid.
Should you have objections to any of these conditions, please see the attached NOTICE OF
RIGHTS detailing the appeal process.

N_0f

Michael Lynch - Division Director
EPC Wetlands Division

Imc/mpg
Enclosures
ec:

Corporal Marc Wilder - mwilder@teamhcso.com

Brenda Greenwald - greenwaldb@hcpafl.org

Robert Barron - spgp@usace.army.mil

Kat Massey - kat@jfosterconsulting.com

City of Tampa - Construction Services Department - dave.jennings@tampagov.net
City of Tampa - Real Estate Department - monica.ammann@tampagove.net -
john.archer@tampagov.net

City of Tampa Mobility Department - bertha.mitchell@tampagov.net

City of Tampa Stormwater Services - alexander.awad@tampagov.net

Shawn College - colleges@plancom.org

Candyce Soto - Candyce.soto@gmail.com

charliepsfs@gmail.com

cc:  Joseph and Marilyn Hirschfeld

Permit No. 77297

Page 2 of 18 128



Janet D. Lorton, Executive Director

PERMIT

PERMIT NUMBER: 77297

PERMITTEE: CENTRAL FLORIDA WEALTH BUILDERS LLC TTEE; SMITH
INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC TTEE; R S JR TRUST TTEE
3601 W. SPRUCE STREET
TAMPA, FL 33604

AGENT: J FOSTER CONSULTING
KAT MASSEY
2963 15T AVENUE SOUTH
ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33712

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: INSTALLATION OF APPROXIMATELY 60 LINEAR
FEET OF RIP-RAP AND CONSTRUCTION OF A
DOCK PURSUANT TO PERMIT EXHIBITS AND
CONDITIONS

PROJECT LOCATION: 802 ALICIA AVENUE, TAMPA, FL 33604 /
HILLSBOROUGH RIVER

DATE OF ISSUE: DECEMBER 3, 2023
EXPIRATION DATE: DECEMBER 3, 2026

THIS PERMIT CARD SHALL BE
PROMINENTLY DISPLAYED AT THE
WORKSITE. FOR QUESTIONS CALL THE
WETLANDS DIVISION (813) 627-2600.

Permit No. 77297

Page 3 of 18 129



\Valid for property boundary purposes only.
Not valid for dock and rip-rap plans.
-LMC, EPC staff

Y

!

By \
siE paca N\

sEr NAL DIk Nroto
ELEVATION - 226 (NAVDS8)

ThM2
SITE BENCHIARK.

S5 NALDIER. N ROAD

ELEVATION » 155" (NavDes)

TN

sirE panci AR
SET AL iDiak N s>
ELEVATION + 122" (NAVDES)

N

77297

@@ SITE PLAN
SCALE T+ 10

®EHOKHOK

EPC
PERMIT

A-1 LMC
EXHIBIT

LOCATION MAP
6caLE T8

130

e

)

i
g

=

802 ALICIA ST.
TAMPA, FLORDA
ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

el

ot e

A-0




< |
@ PLAN VIEW 802 ALICIA AVE
Sersre | 200.0't ACROSS A

WATER BODY

|
HL— 50.0'+ PROJECTION 7ﬁ

10 | 10.0' RIP-RAP
PROPERTY LINE "1 | WATERSIDE OF MHW RIPARIAN LINE

EPC
PERMIT
A-2 LMC
318.0'+ TO &
NEW RIP-RAP. | TURBIDITY NElggggRi

CURTAIN

400
160.0
PROPOSED
BOAT SLIP
802 ALICIA AVE
PROPERTY HOCATION HILLSBOROUGH
60.0¢ RIVER
w0 J
APPROXIMATE 50' MAX
\ PROJECTION LINE
APPROXIMATE NEW DOCK
WETLAND LINE
PROPERTY LINE \ RIPARIAN LINE
72907 L PPROXIMATE
K H
RECEIVED

W = +0.69' NAVD

REVISED October 12,2023

NOT VALID UNLESS SIGNED & SEALED

\ Replaces Drawings Received: June 7, 2023 EPC of HC.
c e WETLANDS
v e soon R GE CCRNCER
. :::TER ?ONSUL:LN:”B x 802-808 ALICIA AVE 10/06/23| 23296
. [DRAWN BY: SHEET:
OSTER DE LIC. # 18618 - NJ LIC. # - TX LIC. # 133648 N TAMPA, FLORIDA SL 01 OF 02
CONSULTING FL CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. 32050 N CHECKED BY:
WWW.. . F
RN SuLING.CoM A NEW DOCK PLAN 802 ALICIA AVE. SEAE 01
P.0. BOX 7370, ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33734 A AS NOTED

131



APPROXIMATELY 28+ CUBIC
YARDS OF RIP-RAP

EPC
PERMIT
A-3 LMC
EXHIBIT
COMPOSITE OR PT
STAIRS AS WOOD DECKING
NECESSARY TO INSTALL NEW 18"
MEET GRADE TO 36" LIMESTONE
BOULDERS PT. WOOD
PILE CAP [STRINGERS
. ? I / ‘
=t 3.5' MIN FROM 2 = f fi e
WETLAND LINE il 1 - APPROXIMATE
L I WETLAND LINE
x . i . MLW: -1.98' NAVD.
T ‘ i
q 31
v R |
! 10.0'+ WATERSIDE =l MUDLINE
10 OF MHW+ — T == XL
DOCK PILE HIGH DENSITY
8.0'MIN POLYETHYLENE PILE
EMBEDMENT WRAP 1' ABOVE MHW
WRAP TOE STONE AND .5' BELOW MUDLINE
PROPOSED FILTER WITH FILTER FABRIC
FABRIC
NOT VALID UNLESS SIGNED & SEALED RECEIVED
DOCK SECTION AT 802 ALICIA AVE. RE V ISED —_—
sy Replaces Drawings Received: _June 7, 2023 October 12, 2023
eplaces Drawings keceived: 5 P ~
P s S EPC of H.C.
WETLANDS
FosTER coNsu LTING REVISION DESCRIPTION REVISION DATE DATE: FILE: REV:
FL AL NO. 79708 A 802-808 ALICIA AVE 10/06/23| 23296|
PROFI . DRAWN BY: SHEET:
OSTER DE LIC. # 18618 - NJ LIC. # - TX LIC. # 133648 N TAMPA, FLORIDA SL 02 OF 02
FL CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. 32050 N CHECKED BY:
C o N S U LTI N G WWW.JFOSTERCONSULTING.COM A 02
P (727) 821-1949 SECTION 802 SCALE:
P.0. BOX 7370, ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33734 A AS NOTED

132



Castillo, Laura

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

NEW
Fee Amount:
ItemCode

Email Address to
send Invoice to:

SecKey

Item #211

Owner First Name
Owner Last Name

Company Name &
Title (if applicable)

Mailing Address
City

State

Zip Code

Owner Telephone
Number(s)

Fax
Email Address

Are you using an
agent?

Site Street Address
City
State

Zip Code

77297

noreply@fs2.formsite.com on behalf of epcinfo at epchc.org
<noreply@fs2.formsite.com>

Wednesday, June 7, 2023 12:25 PM

Castillo, Laura

MWPO09 - Minor Work Permit Application Result #14271709

S650 Review Fee
650.00
MWP

charliepsfs@gmail.com

i32Uej-ddxWWEjdna344s2
Boat dock build out & rip rap
Porfidio

Acevedo

Central Florida Wealth Builders LLC

3601 W Spruce St
Tampa

FL

33607

813-355-6805

813-280-6192

charliepsfs@gmail.com

No

802 Alicia Ave
Tampa
FL

33604

133



Folio Numbers(s) of
Site

Parcel ID:
Section
Required
Township
Required
Range
Required

Name of Water Body
/ Waterway at
Proposed Project

Proposed:
Owner

Check to confirm that
your project is not
located in critical
habitat for
smalltooth sawfish or
gulf sturgeon, as
applicable.

Check to confirm that
if your project

is located in waters
accessible to
manatees, the
project shall not
affect or will not
directly or indirectly
likely adversely affect
manatees, as
applicable.

A. Structures

1) Dock, Observation
Deck, Pier, or
Elevated

Boardwalk (check
applicable boxes)

Item #232

77297

104972-0000

36

28

18

Hillsborough River

Private Single-Dwelling
Central Florida Wealth Builders

Confirmed

Confirmed

New Work

Dock

134



Length of Shoreline (in linear feet)
(if applicable) 60
Number of Proposed Docks
(if applicable) 1
Number of Boat Slips / Lifts

(if applicable) 1

Length from OHW/MHW to Waterward Edge of Structure (in feet)

(if applicable) 40
Width of Structure (in feet)
(if applicable) 4*
Mooring Water Depth at O/MLW (in feet) 3 *
Existing Structure Area (in square feet)
Proposed Structure Area (in square feet)
(if applicable) 160 *
Overall Area of Facility (in square feet)
(if applicable) 160 *
2) Seawalls, Rip-Rap, Rip-Rap
Revetments, or Other
Shoreline

Stabilization (check
applicable boxes)

Item #237

Length of Shoreline at Site (in linear feet)
(if applicable) 60

Length of Work Proposed Along Shoreline (in linear feet)
(if applicable) 60

Seawall Vertical Height (in feet)
(if applicable) N/A *

Rip-Rap Slope - Horizontal Distance (in feet)

(if applicable) "

77297

*Changes made by EPC staff Imc

135



Rip-Rap Slope - Vertical Height (in feet)

(if applicable)
Type of Material

(if applicable)

5.5

natural stone

Dredged Volume (in cubic feet)

Filled Volume (in cubic feet)

To Begin On:
To Be Completed By:

Public Interest
Comment Box:

1st Adjacent Property
Owner Name(s)

Mailing Address

City

State

Zip Code

2nd Adjacent Owner
Mailing Address
City

State

Zip Code

OWNER / APPLICANT
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

B. CERTIFICATION OF
SUFFICIENT REAL
PROPERTY INTEREST
AND
AUTHORIZATION FOR
STAFF TO ACCESS THE
PROPERTY

77297

06/26/2023
07/17/2023

This project does not contradict with public interest.

City of Tampa Public Works *

306 East Jackson Street *

Tampa
FL
33602 *

HIRSCHFELD JOSEPH J; HIRSCHFLED MARILYN C *

17711 CURRIE FORD DRIVE *

LUTZ *

FL
33558 *

| am the property owner and applicant.

By signing below, | certify that |, or the business organization, possess sufficient real
property interest in or control over the land upon which the activities described in this
application are proposed and that | have legal authority to grant permission to access those
lands. | hereby grant permission, evidenced by my signature below, for staff of the EPC to
access, inspect, and sample the lands and waters of the property as necessary for the
review of the proposed works and other activities specified in this application. | authorize
EPC, its agents, and assigns to enter the property as many times as may be necessary to
make such review, inspection, and/ or sampling. Further, | agree to provide entry to the
project site for such agents or personnel to monitor and inspect permitted work if a permit
is granted.

136



’ Hillsborough River
Interlocal Planning Board

& Technical Advisory Council

Agenda Item 7. B. 3. Minor Work Permit No. 77298 (EPC)

Attachments:

1. Minor Work Permit Application

-
=

Plan Hillsborough
planhillsborough.org
planner@plancom.org
813 - 272 - 5940

601 E Kennedy Blvd
18" floor

Tampa, FL, 33602

137



COMMISSION DIRECTORS

Janet D. Lorton EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Elaine S. DeLeeuw ADMIN DIVISION
Sam Elrabi, P.E. WATER DIVISION
Diana M. Lee, P.E. AIRDIVISION
Michael Lynch WETLANDS DIVISION
Rick Muratti, Esq. LEGAL DEPT
Steffanie L. Wickham WASTE DIVISION

Gwendolyn “Gwen” W. Myers CHAIR
Harry Cohen VICE-CHAIR

Donna Cameron Cepeda

Ken Hagan

Pat Kemp

Michael Owen

Joshua Wostal

November 14, 2023

Central Florida Wealth Builders LLC TTEE; Smith Investment Holdings LLC TTEE;
R SJR Trust TTEE (Sent via email)

c/o Bryon Aponte

bryonaponte@gmail.com

3601 W. Spruce Street

Tampa, FL 33604

Permittee: CENTRAL FLORIDA WEALTH BUILDERS LLC TTEE; SMITH
INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC TTEE; R S JR TRUST TTEE

Permit Number: 77298

Type of Permit: INTENT TO ISSUE MINOR WORK PERMIT FOR A DOCK
AND RIP-RAP

Project Address: 804 ALICIA AVENUE, TAMPA, FL 33604

Issuance Date: DECEMBER 9, 2023

Expiration Date: DECEMBER 9, 2026

Dear Mr. Aponte:

This Intent to Issue the Minor Work Permit (Permit) for a dock and rip-rap is issued to Central
Florida Wealth Builders LLC TTEE; Smith Investment Holdings LLC TTEE; R S JR Trust TTEE
(Permittee) by the Environmental Protection Commission of Hillsborough County (EPC) on
behalf of the Tampa Port Authority (TPA). The TPA delegated this regulatory authority to the
EPC in 2009. Please review this document and attachments carefully, paying particular attention
to the conditions and approved drawings. NO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL OCCUR
in wetlands or other surface waters until December 9, 2023.

The EPC reserves the right to stop this Permit from becoming effective under any of the following
circumstances: (1) if the EPC revokes the Permit pursuant to Section 1-2.052, Rules of the EPC; (2)
if a “Notice of Appeal” or “Request for Extension of Time to File a Notice of Appeal” under Part
IV of Section 1-2, Rules of the EPC (See NOTICE OF RIGHTS) is timely filed; or (3) if any
applicable Federal governmental agency objects to verification that the activity qualifies for the
United States Army Corp’s of Engineers’ State Programmatic General Permit. The Permittee shall
be noticed in writing if any of these occur. No construction activity may occur until such time as
the issue is resolved and the Permit becomes effective. It is possible in some circumstances for
the Permit to be challenged after the initial construction date. Please contact the EPC Legal
Department if you have any questions regarding this process.

Environmental Excellence in a Changing World

Environmental Protection Commission - Roger P. Stewart Center
3629 Queen Palm Drive, Tampa, FL. 33619 - (813) 627-2600 - www.epchc.org 138



This Permit authorizes the above named permittee, hereinafter referred to as the Permittee, to
perform the described work on wetlands and/or other surface waters, on or adjacent to
submerged lands under the regulatory or proprietary jurisdiction of the TPA. This Permit
addresses activities regulated under the TPA Submerged Lands Management Rules and EPC
Wetland Rule Chapter 1-11, Rules of the EPC. This work shall be accomplished in accordance
with the general and specific conditions contained in this Permit. This Permit shall expire on the
date noted in this Permit and shall be valid until it expires or such time as it is amended, replaced,
or revoked in writing.

Acceptance of this Permit constitutes acceptance of all the attached conditions and the project
drawings. Compliance with all conditions is necessary for the Permit to be considered valid.
Should you have objections to any of these conditions, please see the attached NOTICE OF
RIGHTS detailing the appeal process.

Sincerely,
T\'_/ %WQQ of

Michael Lynch - Division Director
EPC Wetlands Division

Imc/mpg
Enclosures
ec:

Corporal Marc Wilder - mwilder@teamhcso.com

Brenda Greenwald - greenwaldb@hcpafl.org

Robert Barron - spgp@usace.army.mil

Kat Massey - kat@jfosterconsulting.com

City of Tampa - Construction Services Department - dave.jennings@tampagov.net
City of Tampa - Real Estate Department - monica.ammann@tampagove.net -
john.archer@tampagov.net

City of Tampa Mobility Department - bertha.mitchell@tampagov.net

City of Tampa Stormwater Services - alexander.awad@tampagov.net

Shawn College - colleges@plancom.org

Candyce Soto - Candyce.soto@gmail.com

charliepsfs@gmail.com

cc:  Joseph and Marilyn Hirschfeld

Permit No. 77298

Page 2 of 18 139



Janet D. Lorton, Executive Director

PERMIT

PERMIT NUMBER: 77298

PERMITTEE: CENTRAL FLORIDA WEALTH BUILDERS LLC TTEE; SMITH
INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC TTEE; R S JR TRUST TTEE
3601 W. SPRUCE STREET
TAMPA, FL 33604

AGENT: J FOSTER CONSULTING
KAT MASSEY
2963 15T AVENUE SOUTH
ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33712

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: INSTALLATION OF APPROXIMATELY 60 LINEAR
FEET OF RIP-RAP AND CONSTRUCTION OF A
DOCK PURSUANT TO PERMIT EXHIBITS AND
CONDITIONS

PROJECT LOCATION: 804 ALICIA AVENUE, TAMPA, FL 33604 /
HILLSBOROUGH RIVER

DATE OF ISSUE: DECEMBER 9, 2023
EXPIRATION DATE: DECEMBER 9, 2026

THIS PERMIT CARD SHALL BE
PROMINENTLY DISPLAYED AT THE
WORKSITE. FOR QUESTIONS CALL THE
WETLANDS DIVISION (813) 627-2600.

Permit No. 77298

Page 3 of 18 140



\Valid for property boundary purposes only.
Not valid for dock and rip-rap plans.

-LMC, EPC staff

EPC
PERMIT

A-1 LMC
EXHIBIT

77298

T

orE BaNcHARE
SET NALDER N RoAD

ELEVATION - 1226 (NAVDS8)
T2
orTE SaNChARK
SET NALeDBR N ROAD
ELEVATION = 133 (Ma088)
AL

BITE SeNCHIARK
BET NALADISK N RoAD
ELEVATN - 17 (NAUDPS)

LOCATION MAP
6caLE T8

141

)

i
g

=

802 ALICIA ST.
TAMPA, FLORDA
ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

el

ot e

A-0




L~ |
4.0
802 ALICIA AVE ‘ EP C
PROPERTY I \ PERMIT
10.0' RIP-RAP A-2 LMC
WATERSIDE
o OF MHW \ EXHIBIT
200.0't ACROSS A,
WATER BODY
PROPERTY LINE RIPARIAN LINE
Existing enclosed dock to
be removed prior to
TURBIDITY . . .
NEW RIP-RAP CURTAIN 50.0 TO installation of rip-rap and
NEIGHBOR'S i
PROPOSED construction of new dock.
34.0t \ DOCK 'EPC Staff
\ 160.0'+
PROPOSED
BOAT SLIP
804 ALICIA AVE LOCATION HILLSBOROUGH
PROPERTY 60.0% RIVER
\ {
14.0"
APPROXIMATE 50' MAX
PROJECTION LINE
APPROXIMATE 53.0'+TO
WETLANDILINE NEIGHBOR'S
NEW DOCK
PROPOSED
DoCK RECEIVED
220 October 12,2023
REVISED EPC of HC.
APPROXIMATE Replaces Drawings Received: June 7, 2023 WETLANDS
MLW = -1.29' NAVD
77298  pROPERTY LINE RIPARIAN LINE
NOT VALID UNLESS SIGNED & SEALED
| R
PLAN VIEW 804 ALICIA AVE
T SoRE =10
Revison DescRPTIoN REViSION DATE BATE e RV
. :ngER ?ONSUL:LN;” x 802-808 ALICIA AVE 10/06/23| 23296
. [DRAWN BY: SHEET:
OSTER DE LIC. # 18618 - NJ LIC. # - TX LIC. # 133648 N TAMPA, FLORIDA SL 01 OF 02
CONSULTING FL CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. 32050 N CHECKED BY:
e sartods oo A NEW DOCK PLAN 804 ALICIA AVE. SoALE: 01
P.0. BOX 7370, ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33734 A AS NOTED

142




APPROXIMATELY 16+ CUBIC
'YARDS OF RIP-RAP

EPC
PERMIT
A-3 LMC
EXHIBIT
COMPOSITE OR PT
e e
PT. WOOD
MEET GRADE BOULDERS PILE CAP [s-rmNsERs
| 1 ! I
:ﬁ 3.5' MIN FROM N f i‘ f f ? ﬁ:
WETLAND
e LINE3.5' <I1
T [ e } APROXIMATE WETLAND LINE 4
i d
Ii | |
N I I
| MHW: +0.69' NAVD,
\ /i | 29 | l
f
‘ MLW: -1.98' NAVD
4
i \
42'
Hlipys 10.0' WATERSIDE
: OF MHW: )
s oc rone
WITH FILTER FABRIC
WRAP 1' ABOVE MHW
PROPOSED FILTER 80'MIN AND .5' BELOW MUDLINE
FABRI EMBEDMENT
77298
or vAuD s soneD ¢ seasep RECEIVED
pock section aT sz auiciaave. REVISED October 12,2023
SoAEr= T Replaces Drawings Received: June 7, 2023 EPC of H.C.
WETLANDS
REVISION DESCRIPTION REVISION DATE DATE FILE:  [REV:
. FOSTER ﬁONSU'-";LN::m x 802-808 ALICIA AVE 10/06/23| 23296
PROFI . DRAWN BY: SHEET:
OSTER DE LIC. # 18618 - NJ LIC. # - TX LIC. # 133648 N TAMPA, FLORIDA SL 02 OF 02
FL CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. 32050 N CHECKED BY:
C o N S U LTI N G WWW.JFOSTERCONSULTING.COM A 02
P (727) 821-1949 SECTION 804 SCALE:
P.0. BOX 7370, ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33734 A AS NOTED

143




Castillo, Laura

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

NEW
Fee Amount:
ItemCode

Email Address to
send Invoice to:

SecKey

Item #211

Owner First Name
Owner Last Name

Company Name &
Title (if applicable)

Mailing Address
City

State

Zip Code

Owner Telephone
Number(s)

Email Address

Are you using an
agent?

Site Street Address
City
State

Zip Code

77298

noreply@fs2.formsite.com on behalf of epcinfo at epchc.org

<noreply@fs2.formsite.com>

Wednesday, June 7, 2023 12:36 PM

Castillo, Laura

MWPO09 - Minor Work Permit Application Result #14271737

S650 Review Fee
650.00
MWP

charliepsfs@gmail.com

i32Uej-ddxWWEjdna344s2
Boat dock build rit & rip rap
Porfidio

Acevedo

Central Florida Wealth Builders LLC

3601 W Spruce St
Tampa

FL

33607

813-355-6805

charliepsfs@gmail.com

No

804 Alicia Ave
Tampa
FL

33604

144



Folio Numbers(s) of 104972-0005
Site

Parcel ID:
Section

Required 36
Township

Required 28
Range

Required 18

Name of Water Body Hillsborough River
/ Waterway at
Proposed Project

Proposed: Private Single-Dwelling
Owner Central Florida Wealth Builders

Check to confirm that  Confirmed
your project is not

located in critical

habitat for

smalltooth sawfish or

gulf sturgeon, as

applicable.

Check to confirm that Confirmed
if your project

is located in waters
accessible to
manatees, the
project shall not
affect or will not
directly or indirectly
likely adversely affect
manatees, as
applicable.

A. Structures New Work

1) Dock, Observation  Dock
Deck, Pier, or

Elevated

Boardwalk (check

applicable boxes)

Item #232

77298 145



Length of Shoreline (in linear feet)
(if applicable) 60
Number of Proposed Docks
(if applicable) 1
Number of Boat Slips / Lifts
(if applicable) 1
Length from OHW/MHW to Waterward Edge of Structure (in feet)
(if applicable) 40
Width of Structure (in feet)
(if applicable) 4*
Mooring Water Depth at O/MLW (in feet) 4 *
Existing Structure Area (in square feet) 0 *
Proposed Structure Area (in square feet) 160 *
(if applicable)
Overall Area of Facility (in square feet)
(if applicable) 160 *
2) Seawalls, Rip-Rap, Rip-Rap
Revetments, or Other
Shoreline

Stabilization (check
applicable boxes)

Item #237

Length of Shoreline at Site (in linear feet)
(if applicable) 60

Length of Work Proposed Along Shoreline (in linear feet)
(if applicable) 60

Seawall Vertical Height (in feet)
(if applicable) N/A *

Rip-Rap Slope - Horizontal Distance (in feet)

(if applicable) 11*

77298 * Changes made by EPC staff Imc 146




Rip-Rap Slope - Vertical Height (in feet)

(if applicable)
Type of Material

(if applicable)

5.5*

natural stone

Dredged Volume (in cubic feet)

Filled Volume (in cubic feet)

To Begin On:
To Be Completed By:

Public Interest
Comment Box:

1st Adjacent Property
Owner Name(s)

Mailing Address

City

State

Zip Code

2nd Adjacent Owner
Mailing Address
City

State

Zip Code

OWNER / APPLICANT
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

B. CERTIFICATION OF
SUFFICIENT REAL
PROPERTY INTEREST
AND
AUTHORIZATION FOR
STAFF TO ACCESS THE
PROPERTY

77298

06/26/2023
07/17/2023

This project does not contradict with public interest.

City of Tampa Public Works *

306 East Jackson Street *

Tampa
FL
33602 *

HIRSCHFELD JOSEPH J; HIRSCHFLED MARILYN C *

17711 CURRIE FORD DRIVE *

LUTZ *

FL
33558 *

| am the property owner and applicant.

By signing below, | certify that I, or the business organization, possess sufficient real
property interest in or control over the land upon which the activities described in this
application are proposed and that | have legal authority to grant permission to access those
lands. | hereby grant permission, evidenced by my signature below, for staff of the EPC to
access, inspect, and sample the lands and waters of the property as necessary for the
review of the proposed works and other activities specified in this application. | authorize
EPC, its agents, and assigns to enter the property as many times as may be necessary to
make such review, inspection, and/ or sampling. Further, | agree to provide entry to the
project site for such agents or personnel to monitor and inspect permitted work if a permit
is granted.

147



’ Hillsborough River
Interlocal Planning Board

& Technical Advisory Council

Agenda Item 7. B. 4. Minor Work Permit No. 77299 (EPC)

Attachments:

1. Minor Work Permit Application

-
=

Plan Hillsborough
planhillsborough.org
planner@plancom.org
813 - 272 - 5940

601 E Kennedy Blvd
18" floor

Tampa, FL, 33602

148



COMMISSION DIRECTORS

Janet D. Lorton EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Elaine S. DeLeeuw ADMIN DIVISION
Sam Elrabi, P.E. WATER DIVISION
Diana M. Lee, P.E. AIRDIVISION
Michael Lynch WETLANDS DIVISION
Rick Muratti, Esq. LEGAL DEPT
Steffanie L. Wickham WASTE DIVISION

Gwendolyn “Gwen” W. Myers CHAIR
Harry Cohen VICE-CHAIR

Donna Cameron Cepeda

Ken Hagan

Pat Kemp

Michael Owen

Joshua Wostal

November 14, 2023

Central Florida Wealth Builders LLC TTEE; Smith Investment Holdings LLC TTEE;
R SJR Trust TTEE (Sent via email)

c/o Bryon Aponte

bryonaponte@gmail.com

3601 W. Spruce Street

Tampa, FL 33604

Permittee: CENTRAL FLORIDA WEALTH BUILDERS LLC TTEE; SMITH
INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC TTEE; R S JR TRUST TTEE

Permit Number: 77299

Type of Permit: INTENT TO ISSUE MINOR WORK PERMIT FOR A DOCK
AND RIP-RAP

Project Address: 806 ALICIA AVENUE, TAMPA, FL 33604

Issuance Date: DECEMBER 9, 2023

Expiration Date: DECEMBER 9, 2026

Dear Mr. Aponte:

This Intent to Issue the Minor Work Permit (Permit) for a dock and rip-rap is issued to Central
Florida Wealth Builders LLC TTEE; Smith Investment Holdings LLC TTEE; R S JR Trust TTEE
(Permittee) by the Environmental Protection Commission of Hillsborough County (EPC) on
behalf of the Tampa Port Authority (TPA). The TPA delegated this regulatory authority to the
EPC in 2009. Please review this document and attachments carefully, paying particular attention
to the conditions and approved drawings. NO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL OCCUR
in wetlands or other surface waters until December 9, 2023.

The EPC reserves the right to stop this Permit from becoming effective under any of the following
circumstances: (1) if the EPC revokes the Permit pursuant to Section 1-2.052, Rules of the EPC; (2)
if a “Notice of Appeal” or “Request for Extension of Time to File a Notice of Appeal” under Part
IV of Section 1-2, Rules of the EPC (See NOTICE OF RIGHTS) is timely filed; or (3) if any
applicable Federal governmental agency objects to verification that the activity qualifies for the
United States Army Corp’s of Engineers’ State Programmatic General Permit. The Permittee shall
be noticed in writing if any of these occur. No construction activity may occur until such time as
the issue is resolved and the Permit becomes effective. It is possible in some circumstances for
the Permit to be challenged after the initial construction date. Please contact the EPC Legal
Department if you have any questions regarding this process.

Environmental Excellence in a Changing World

Environmental Protection Commission - Roger P. Stewart Center
3629 Queen Palm Drive, Tampa, FL. 33619 - (813) 627-2600 - www.epchc.org 149



This Permit authorizes the above named permittee, hereinafter referred to as the Permittee, to
perform the described work on wetlands and/or other surface waters, on or adjacent to
submerged lands under the regulatory or proprietary jurisdiction of the TPA. This Permit
addresses activities regulated under the TPA Submerged Lands Management Rules and EPC
Wetland Rule Chapter 1-11, Rules of the EPC. This work shall be accomplished in accordance
with the general and specific conditions contained in this Permit. This Permit shall expire on the
date noted in this Permit and shall be valid until it expires or such time as it is amended, replaced,
or revoked in writing.

Acceptance of this Permit constitutes acceptance of all the attached conditions and the project
drawings. Compliance with all conditions is necessary for the Permit to be considered valid.
Should you have objections to any of these conditions, please see the attached NOTICE OF
RIGHTS detailing the appeal process.

Sincerely,

NSN3

Michael Lynch - Division Director
EPC Wetlands Division

Lmc/mpg
Enclosures
ec:

Corporal Marc Wilder - mwilder@teamhcso.com

Brenda Greenwald - greenwaldb@hcpafl.org

Robert Barron - spgp@usace.army.mil

Kat Massey - kat@jfosterconsulting.com

City of Tampa - Construction Services Department - dave.jennings@tampagov.net

City of Tampa - Real Estate Department - monica.ammann@tampagove.net -
john.archer@tampagov.net

City of Tampa Mobility Department - bertha.mitchell@tampagov.net

City of Tampa Stormwater Services - alexander.awad@tampagov.net

Shawn College - colleges@plancom.org

Candyce Soto - Candyce.soto@gmail.com

charliepsfs@gmail.com

cc:  Joseph and Marilyn Hirschfeld

Permit No. 77299

Page 2 of 18 150



Janet D. Lorton, Executive Director

PERMIT

PERMIT NUMBER: 77299

PERMITTEE: CENTRAL FLORIDA WEALTH BUILDERS LLC TTEE; SMITH
INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC TTEE; R S JR TRUST TTEE
3601 W. SPRUCE STREET
TAMPA, FL 33604

AGENT: J FOSTER CONSULTING
KAT MASSEY
2963 15T AVENUE SOUTH
ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33712

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: INSTALLATION OF APPROXIMATELY 60 LINEAR
FEET OF RIP-RAP AND CONSTRUCTION OF A
DOCK PURSUANT TO PERMIT EXHIBITS AND
CONDITIONS

PROJECT LOCATION: 806 ALICIA AVENUE, TAMPA, FL 33604 /
HILLSBOROUGH RIVER

DATE OF ISSUE: DECEMBER 9, 2023
EXPIRATION DATE: DECEMBER 9, 2026

THIS PERMIT CARD SHALL BE
PROMINENTLY DISPLAYED AT THE
WORKSITE. FOR QUESTIONS CALL THE
WETLANDS DIVISION (813) 627-2600.

Permit No. 77299

Page 3 of 18 151



\Valid for property boundary purposes only. .
Not valid for dock and rip-rap plans. e
-LMC, EPC staff

EPC
PERMIT

A-1 IMC

EXHIBIT

% KO K KO%

T

8iTE SeNCHrARG

BET NALTDIBK N ROAD

ELEVATION - 26 (NAVD23)
TR

BITE SENCHMARK.
BET NALIDIOR N ROAD
ELEvATION - 153 (NAVDSS)

AL

BITE SENCHIARK
BeT WAL GIgK N oD
ELEVATION - 1122 (N8

77299

152

)

i
g

=

808 ALICIA ST.
TAMPA, FLORDA
ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

el

ot e

A-0




802 ALICIA AVE
PROPERTY

200.0'+ ACROSS

WATER BODY d%
10.0' RIP-RAP
WATERSIDE OF MHW
| PROPERTY LINE RIPARIANLINE __ _ _ _
EPC
53.0'+ TO PERMIT
NEIGHBOR'S
PROPOSED
TURBIDITY DOCK A-2 LMC
CURTAIN
NEW
Ry ™~ EXHIBIT
400 - 160.0
PROPOSED 10%
BOAT SLIP
806 ALICIA AVE [ LOCATION
PROPERTY [—— APPROXIMATE 50' MAX
PROJECTION LINE
600 \
‘ HILLSBOROUGH
] RIVER
40
APPROXIMATE
'WETLAND LINE 5.2't
APPROXIMATE
MHW = +0.69' NAVD RECEIVED
/ 392470 . s
NEIGHBOR'S October 12, 2023
APPROXIMATE PROPOSED EPC of H.C.
MLW =-1.29' NAVD ~
o pocK WETLANDS
PROPERTY LINE RIPARIAN LINE _ _ _ _
|___NoTvAuDinEss sieNEDa SEALED ~ A Replaces Drawings Received: June 7, 2023
‘ ~ ‘ N
P / PLAN VIEW 806 ALICIA AVE
V SCALE=10"
FosTER coNsuLTING REVISION DESCRIPTION REVISION DATE DATE: FILE: REV:
FLPROF! AL ENGINEER NO. 79708 A 802-808 ALICIA AVE 10/06/23| 23296
. [DRAWN BY: SHEET:
OSTER DE LIC. # 18618 - NJ LIC. # - TX LIC. # 133648 N TAMPA, FLORIDA SL 01 OF 02
FL CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. 32050 N CHECKED BY:
C O N S U LTI N G WWW.JFOSTERCONSULTING.COM A JTF o 1
P (727) 821-1949 NEW DOCK PLAN 806 ALICIA AVE. SCALE:
P.0. BOX 7370, ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33734 A AS NOTED

153




STAIRS AS
NECESSARY TO
MEET GRADE

EPC
PERMIT
EXHIBIT
COMPOSITE OR PT
WOOD DECKING
INSTALL NEW 18"
TO 36" LIMESTONE
BOULDERS E;I-LE\NCOA?]D
/'STRINGERS
1 i / !
= 3.5 MIN FROM = = i
WETLAND LINE 2 APPROXIMATE
~_ |1 WETLAND LINE
. o/ N M — ] ] I | I » A
‘ I MHW: +0.69' NAVD
I I S 4
MLW: 1.98' NAVD
? | >
34
I 10.0' WATERSIDE TR LI
o OF MHW e _
\*\
7\‘,
WRAP TOE STONE L MUDLINE
Y WITH FILTER FABRIC m—
DOCK PILE HIGH DENSITY
POLYETHYLENE PILE
8.0'MIN WRAP 1' ABOVE MHW
EMBEDMENT AND .5' BELOW MUDLINE
PROPOSED FILTER
FABRIC

77299

NOT VALID UNLESS SIGNED & SEALED

DOCK SECTION AT 206 ALICIA AVE.

SCALE1/4"= 10"

REVISED

RECEIVED

October 12,2023
EPC of H.C.
WETLANDS

Replaces Drawings Received: June 7, 2023

FOSTER CONSULTING REVISION DESCRIPTION REVISION DATE DATE: FILE:  |REV:
FLAL—NO'IB'H)B A 802-808 ALICIA AVE 10/06/23 2

PROF 3 DRAWN BY: SHEET:

OSTER DE LIC. # 18618 - NJ LIC. # - TX LIC. # 133648 N TAMPA, FLORIDA SL 02 OF 02
FL CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. 32050 N CHECKED BY:
CONSULTING WWW.JFOSTERCONSULTING.COM A JTF 02
P (727) 821-1949 SECTION 806 SCALE:
P.0. BOX 7370, ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33734 N AS NOTED

154



Castillo, Laura

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

NEW
Fee Amount:
ItemCode

Email Address to
send Invoice to:

SecKey

Item #211

Owner First Name
Owner Last Name

Company Name &
Title (if applicable)

Mailing Address
City

State

Zip Code

Owner Telephone
Number(s)

Fax
Email Address

Are you using an
agent?

Site Street Address
City
State

Zip Code

77299

noreply@fs2.formsite.com on behalf of epcinfo at epchc.org
<noreply@fs2.formsite.com>

Wednesday, June 7, 2023 1:12 PM

Castillo, Laura

MWPO09 - Minor Work Permit Application Result #14271865

S650 Review Fee
650.00
MWP

charliepsfs@gmail.com

i32Uej-ddxWWEjdna344s2
Boat dock build out & rip rap
Porfidio

Acevedo

Central Florida Wealth Builders LLC

3601 W Spruce Street
Tampa

FL

33607

813-355-6805

813-280-6192

charliepsfs@gmail.com

No

806 Alicia Ave
Tampa
FL

33604

155



Folio Numbers(s) of 104972-0010
Site

Parcel ID:
Section

Required 36
Township

Required 28
Range

Required 18

Name of Water Body Hillsborough River
/ Waterway at
Proposed Project

Proposed: Private Single-Dwelling
Owner Central Florida Wealth Builders

Check to confirm that  Confirmed
your project is not

located in critical

habitat for

smalltooth sawfish or

gulf sturgeon, as

applicable.

Check to confirm that Confirmed
if your project

is located in waters
accessible to
manatees, the
project shall not
affect or will not
directly or indirectly
likely adversely affect
manatees, as
applicable.

A. Structures New Work

1) Dock, Observation  Dock
Deck, Pier, or

Elevated

Boardwalk (check

applicable boxes)

Item #232

156
77299



Length of Shoreline (in linear feet)
(if applicable) 60
Number of Proposed Docks
(if applicable) 1
Number of Boat Slips / Lifts

(if applicable) 1

Length from OHW/MHW to Waterward Edge of Structure (in feet)

(if applicable) 40
Width of Structure (in feet)
(if applicable) 4*
Mooring Water Depth at O/MLW (in feet) 3.4 *
Existing Structure Area (in square feet)
Proposed Structure Area (in square feet)
(if applicable) 160 *
Overall Area of Facility (in square feet)
(if applicable) 160 *
2) Seawalls, Rip-Rap, Rip-Rap
Revetments, or Other
Shoreline

Stabilization (check
applicable boxes)

Item #237

Length of Shoreline at Site (in linear feet)
(if applicable) 60

Length of Work Proposed Along Shoreline (in linear feet)
(if applicable) 60

Seawall Vertical Height (in feet)
(if applicable) N/A *

Rip-Rap Slope - Horizontal Distance (in feet)

(if applicable) 11*

77299

157



Rip-Rap Slope - Vertical Height (in feet)

(if applicable)
Type of Material

(if applicable)

4.2 *

natural stone

Dredged Volume (in cubic feet)

Filled Volume (in cubic feet)

To Begin On:
To Be Completed By:

Public Interest
Comment Box:

1st Adjacent Property
Owner Name(s)

Mailing Address

City

State

Zip Code

2nd Adjacent Owner
Mailing Address
City

State

Zip Code

OWNER / APPLICANT
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

B. CERTIFICATION OF
SUFFICIENT REAL
PROPERTY INTEREST
AND
AUTHORIZATION FOR
STAFF TO ACCESS THE
PROPERTY

77299

06/26/2023
07/17/2023

This project does not contradict with public interest.

City of Tampa Public Works *

306 East Jackson Street *

Tampa
FL
33602 *

HIRSCHFELD JOSEPH J; HIRSCHFLED MARILYN C *

17711 CURRIE FORD DRIVE *

LUTZ *

FL
33558 *

| am the property owner and applicant.

By signing below, | certify that |, or the business organization, possess sufficient real
property interest in or control over the land upon which the activities described in this
application are proposed and that | have legal authority to grant permission to access those
lands. | hereby grant permission, evidenced by my signature below, for staff of the EPC to
access, inspect, and sample the lands and waters of the property as necessary for the
review of the proposed works and other activities specified in this application. | authorize
EPC, its agents, and assigns to enter the property as many times as may be necessary to
make such review, inspection, and/ or sampling. Further, | agree to provide entry to the
project site for such agents or personnel to monitor and inspect permitted work if a permit
is granted.

158



’ Hillsborough River
Interlocal Planning Board

& Technical Advisory Council

Agenda Item 7. B. 5. Minor Work Permit No. 77300 (EPC)

Attachments:

1. Minor Work Permit Application

-
=

Plan Hillsborough
planhillsborough.org
planner@plancom.org
813 - 272 - 5940

601 E Kennedy Blvd
18" floor

Tampa, FL, 33602

159



COMMISSION DIRECTORS

Janet D. Lorton EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Elaine S. DeLeeuw ADMIN DIVISION
Sam Elrabi, P.E. WATER DIVISION
Diana M. Lee, P.E. AIRDIVISION
Michael Lynch WETLANDS DIVISION
Rick Muratti, Esq. LEGAL DEPT
Steffanie L. Wickham WASTE DIVISION

Gwendolyn “Gwen” W. Myers CHAIR
Harry Cohen VICE-CHAIR

Donna Cameron Cepeda

Ken Hagan

Pat Kemp

Michael Owen

Joshua Wostal

November 14, 2023

Central Florida Wealth Builders LLC TTEE; Smith Investment Holdings LLC TTEE;
R SJR Trust TTEE (Sent via email)

c/o Bryon Aponte

bryonaponte@gmail.com

3601 W. Spruce Street

Tampa, FL 33604

Permittee: CENTRAL FLORIDA WEALTH BUILDERS LLC TTEE; SMITH
INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC TTEE; R S JR TRUST TTEE

Permit Number: 77300

Type of Permit: INTENT TO ISSUE MINOR WORK PERMIT FOR A DOCK
AND RIP-RAP

Project Address: 808 ALICIA AVENUE, TAMPA, FL 33604

Issuance Date: DECEMBER 9, 2023

Expiration Date: DECEMBER 9, 2026

Dear Mr. Aponte:

This Intent to Issue the Minor Work Permit (Permit) for a dock and rip-rap is issued to Central
Florida Wealth Builders LLC TTEE; Smith Investment Holdings LLC TTEE; R S JR Trust TTEE
(Permittee) by the Environmental Protection Commission of Hillsborough County (EPC) on
behalf of the Tampa Port Authority (TPA). The TPA delegated this regulatory authority to the
EPC in 2009. Please review this document and attachments carefully, paying particular attention
to the conditions and approved drawings. NO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL OCCUR
in wetlands or other surface waters until December 9, 2023.

The EPC reserves the right to stop this Permit from becoming effective under any of the following
circumstances: (1) if the EPC revokes the Permit pursuant to Section 1-2.052, Rules of the EPC; (2)
if a “Notice of Appeal” or “Request for Extension of Time to File a Notice of Appeal” under Part
IV of Section 1-2, Rules of the EPC (See NOTICE OF RIGHTS) is timely filed; or (3) if any
applicable Federal governmental agency objects to verification that the activity qualifies for the
United States Army Corp’s of Engineers’ State Programmatic General Permit. The Permittee shall
be noticed in writing if any of these occur. No construction activity may occur until such time as
the issue is resolved and the Permit becomes effective. It is possible in some circumstances for
the Permit to be challenged after the initial construction date. Please contact the EPC Legal
Department if you have any questions regarding this process.

Environmental Excellence in a Changing World

Environmental Protection Commission - Roger P. Stewart Center
3629 Queen Palm Drive, Tampa, FL. 33619 - (813) 627-2600 - www.epchc.org 160



This Permit authorizes the above named permittee, hereinafter referred to as the Permittee, to
perform the described work on wetlands and/or other surface waters, on or adjacent to
submerged lands under the regulatory or proprietary jurisdiction of the TPA. This Permit
addresses activities regulated under the TPA Submerged Lands Management Rules and EPC
Wetland Rule Chapter 1-11, Rules of the EPC. This work shall be accomplished in accordance
with the general and specific conditions contained in this Permit. This Permit shall expire on the
date noted in this Permit and shall be valid until it expires or such time as it is amended, replaced,
or revoked in writing.

Acceptance of this Permit constitutes acceptance of all the attached conditions and the project
drawings. Compliance with all conditions is necessary for the Permit to be considered valid.
Should you have objections to any of these conditions, please see the attached NOTICE OF
RIGHTS detailing the appeal process.

Sincerely, g

Michael Lynch - Division Dlrector
EPC Wetlands Division

Lmc/mpg
Enclosures
ec:

Corporal Marc Wilder - mwilder@teamhcso.com

Brenda Greenwald - greenwaldb@hcpafl.org

Robert Barron - spgp@usace.army.mil

Kat Massey - kat@jfosterconsulting.com

City of Tampa - Construction Services Department - dave.jennings@tampagov.net
City of Tampa - Real Estate Department - monica.ammann@tampagove.net -
john.archer@tampagov.net

City of Tampa Mobility Department - bertha.mitchell@tampagov.net

City of Tampa Stormwater Services - alexander.awad@tampagov.net

Shawn College - colleges@plancom.org

Candyce Soto - Candyce.soto@gmail.com

charliepsfs@gmail.com

cc:  Joseph and Marilyn Hirschfeld

Permit No. 77300

Page 2 of 18 161



Janet D. Lorton, Executive Director

PERMIT

PERMIT NUMBER: 77300

PERMITTEE: CENTRAL FLORIDA WEALTH BUILDERS LLC TTEE; SMITH
INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC TTEE; R S JR TRUST TTEE
3601 W. SPRUCE STREET
TAMPA, FL 33604

AGENT: J FOSTER CONSULTING
KAT MASSEY
2963 15T AVENUE SOUTH
ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33712

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: INSTALLATION OF APPROXIMATELY 32 LINEAR
FEET OF RIP-RAP AND CONSTRUCTION OF A
DOCK PURSUANT TO PERMIT EXHIBITS AND
CONDITIONS

PROJECT LOCATION: 808 ALICIA AVENUE, TAMPA, FL 33604 /
HILLSBOROUGH RIVER

DATE OF ISSUE: DECEMBER 9, 2023
EXPIRATION DATE: DECEMBER 9, 2026

THIS PERMIT CARD SHALL BE
PROMINENTLY DISPLAYED AT THE
WORKSITE. FOR QUESTIONS CALL THE
WETLANDS DIVISION (813) 627-2600.

Permit No. 77300

Page 3 of 18 162



\Valid for property boundary purposes only.
Not valid for dock and rip-rap plans.
-LMC, EPC staff

o v/
kb,

TR

o= Sewciane O\

ST VALIDIK NROAD N

ELEVATION - B36' (NAVESS)
B2

sire paCiAR
seT AL iak N ro4D
ELEVATION - 153 (NavDB8)

TR

ST BENCIIARC
sET VAL DiE< N RoAD
ELEVATION - 123 (NAV9S)

77300

% G FOSHOK|

o

oo Tinos

EPC
PERMIT

A-1 LMC
EXHIBIT

LOCATION MAP
6caLE T8

163

i
g

=

808 1/2 ALICIA ST.
TAMPA, FLORDA
ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

el

ot e

A-0




NOT VALID UNLESS SIGNED & SEALED |

77300 ‘

FOSTER CONSULTING
FL PROF! L

REVISION

DESCRIPTION

REVISED

Replaces Drawings Received: June 7, 2023

REVISION DATE

<

EPC
WET

\ /
200.0't ACROSS A,
— ~— WATER BODY
EPC
APPROXIMATE | PERMIT
MHW = +0.69' NAVD
APPROXIMATE
MHW = +0.69' NAVD A-2 LMC
APPROXIMATE 50' MAX EXHIBIT
PROJECTION LINE 39.2+TO
806 ALICIA AVE 10.0' RIP-RAP ”ﬁg:gg&s
PROPERTY WATERSIDE OF MHW
DOCK
APPROXIMATE
MLW =-1.29' NAVD /
56.5' 130.0
PROPERTY LINE [~ _PROPOSED / RIPARIAN LINE
- BOAT SCIP - -
NEW —] TURBIDITY LOCATION
RIP-RAP CURTAIN
~
‘ > 14.0%
808 ALICIA AVE
PROPERTY r
32.3 .0 HILLSBOROUGH
\ RIVER
48’ f
APPROXIMATE Jf
WETLAND )
LINE NEW DOCK 143
PROPERTY LINE | RIPARIAN LINE
|
| 103.0'+ TO
| / RECEIVED
\ DOCK
|

October 12,2023

of H.C.
LANDS

\@ PLAN VIEW 808 ALICIA AVE

NO. 79708

5 T
A 802-808 ALICIA AVE AT E;I 0/06/23 sﬁ::rgﬁ
OSTER DE LIC. # 18618 - NJ LIC. # - TXLIC. #133648 N TAMPA, FLORIDA SL 01 OF 02
FL CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. 32050 N CHECKED BY:
C O N S U LTI N G WWW.JFOSTERCONSULTING.COM JTF
o 77 o164 A NEW DOCK PLAN 808 ALICIA AVE. SEAE 01
P.0. BOX 7370, ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33734 A AS NOTED

164




EPC
PERMIT
A-3 LMC
COMPOSITE OR PT
WOOD DECKING EXHIBIT
STAIRS AS INSTALL NEW 18"
NECESSARY TO TO 36" LIMESTONE
MEET GRADE BOULDERS PT.WOOD
PILE CAP /—STRINGERS
— '
[ 3.5'MIN FROM 2 i =
WETLAND LINE ‘ 1 APPROXIMATE
I \ | WETLANDLINE
r N ‘. _________________ & ________________| | EE—— MHW: AVD g,
B / i% |
42
{ i i i i MLW: -1.98' NAVD
PROPOSED FILTER —f ‘ \7)‘__[»‘ T
FABRIC - ! === =7 48' 43 e
1o 10.0'WATERSIDE =
\ : OF MHW B
1
v )
WRAP TOE STONE T T ) mube
WITH FILTER FABRIC HIGH DENSITY e
DOCK PILE POLYETHYLENE PILE
¢ WRAP 1' ABOVE MHW
AND .5' BELOW MUDLINE
8.0'MIN
EMBEDMENT
77300 Replaces Drawings Received: _June 7, 2023 w
NOT VALID UNLESS SIGNED & SEALED
October 12,2023
DOCK SECTION AT 808 ALICIA AVE. EPC of H.C.
SCALE 1 = 707 WETLANDS
FosTER coNsu LT'NG REVISION DESCRIPTION REVISION DATE DATE: FILE: REV:
L PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. 79708 A 802-808 ALICIA AVE 10/06/23 | 2:
PROFI . DRAWN BY: SHEET:
OSTER DE LIC. # 18618 - NJ LIC. # - TX LIC. # 133648 N TAMPA, FLORIDA SL 02 OF 02
CONSULTING FL CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. 32050 A ST
WWW.JFOSTERCONSULTING.COM
o127 s2r-1085 A SECTION 808 SOALE 02
P.0. BOX 7370, ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33734 A AS NOTED

165



Castillo, Laura

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

NEW
Fee Amount:
ItemCode

Email Address to
send Invoice to:

SecKey

Item #211

Owner First Name
Owner Last Name

Company Name &
Title (if applicable)

Mailing Address
City

State

Zip Code

Owner Telephone
Number(s)

Fax
Email Address

Are you using an
agent?

Site Street Address
City
State

Zip Code

77300

noreply@fs2.formsite.com on behalf of epcinfo at epchc.org
<noreply@fs2.formsite.com>

Wednesday, June 7, 2023 1:22 PM

Castillo, Laura

MWPO09 - Minor Work Permit Application Result #14271897

S650 Review Fee
650.00
MWP

charliepsfs@gmail.com

i32Uej-ddxWWEjdna344s2
Boat dock build out & rip rap
Porfidio

Acevedo

Central Florida Wealth Builders LLC

3601 W Spruce Street
Tampa

FL

33607

813-355-6805

813-280-6192

charliepsfs@gmail.com

No

808 Alicia Ave
Tampa
FL

33604

166



Folio Numbers(s) of
Site

Parcel ID:
Section
Required
Township
Required
Range
Required

Name of Water Body
/ Waterway at
Proposed Project

Proposed:
Owner

Check to confirm that
your project is not
located in critical
habitat for
smalltooth sawfish or
gulf sturgeon, as
applicable.

Check to confirm that
if your project

is located in waters
accessible to
manatees, the
project shall not
affect or will not
directly or indirectly
likely adversely affect
manatees, as
applicable.

A. Structures

1) Dock, Observation
Deck, Pier, or
Elevated

Boardwalk (check
applicable boxes)

Item #232

77300

104973-0000 *

36

28

18

Hillsborough River

Private Single-Dwelling
Central Florida Wealth Builders

Confirmed

Confirmed

New Work

Dock

*Changes made by EPC staff Imc

167



Length of Shoreline (in linear feet)
(if applicable) 32*
Number of Proposed Docks
(if applicable) 1
Number of Boat Slips / Lifts

(if applicable) 1

Length from OHW/MHW to Waterward Edge of Structure (in feet)

(if applicable) 48 *
Width of Structure (in feet)
(if applicable) 4*

Mooring Water Depth at O/MLW (in feet) 4.3 *

Existing Structure Area (in square feet)

Proposed Structure Area (in square feet)
(if applicable) 192 *

Overall Area of Facility (in square feet)
(if applicable) 226 *

2) Seawalls, Rip-Rap, Rip-Rap

Revetments, or Other

Shoreline

Stabilization (check
applicable boxes)

Item #237

Length of Shoreline at Site (in linear feet)
(if applicable) 32*

Length of Work Proposed Along Shoreline (in linear feet)
(if applicable) 32*

Seawall Vertical Height (in feet)
(if applicable) N/A *

Rip-Rap Slope - Horizontal Distance (in feet)

(if applicable) 11*

77300

168



Rip-Rap Slope - Vertical Height (in feet)

(if applicable)
Type of Material

(if applicable)

4.2 *

natural stone

Dredged Volume (in cubic feet)

Filled Volume (in cubic feet)

To Begin On:
To Be Completed By:

Public Interest
Comment Box:

1st Adjacent Property
Owner Name(s)

Mailing Address

City

State

Zip Code

2nd Adjacent Owner
Mailing Address
City

State

Zip Code

OWNER / APPLICANT
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

B. CERTIFICATION OF
SUFFICIENT REAL
PROPERTY INTEREST
AND
AUTHORIZATION FOR
STAFF TO ACCESS THE
PROPERTY

77300

06/26/2023
07/17/2023

This project does not contradict with public interest.

City of Tampa Public Works *

306 East Jackson Street *

Tampa
FL
33602 *

HIRSCHFELD JOSEPH J; HIRSCHFLED MARILYN C *

17711 CURRIE FORD DRIVE *

LUTZ *

FL
33558 *

| am the property owner and applicant.

By signing below, | certify that |, or the business organization, possess sufficient real
property interest in or control over the land upon which the activities described in this
application are proposed and that | have legal authority to grant permission to access those
lands. | hereby grant permission, evidenced by my signature below, for staff of the EPC to
access, inspect, and sample the lands and waters of the property as necessary for the
review of the proposed works and other activities specified in this application. | authorize
EPC, its agents, and assigns to enter the property as many times as may be necessary to
make such review, inspection, and/ or sampling. Further, | agree to provide entry to the
project site for such agents or personnel to monitor and inspect permitted work if a permit
is granted.

169



’ Hillsborough River
Interlocal Planning Board

& Technical Advisory Council

Agenda Item 7. B. 6. Minor Work Permit No. 77779 (EPC)

Attachments:

1. Minor Work Permit Application

-
=

Plan Hillsborough
planhillsborough.org
planner@plancom.org
813 - 272 - 5940

601 E Kennedy Blvd
18" floor

Tampa, FL, 33602

170



COMMISSION DIRECTORS

Janet D. Lorton EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Elaine S. DeLeeuw ADMIN DIVISION
Sam Elrabi, P.E. WATER DIVISION
Diana M. Lee, P.E. AIRDIVISION
Michael Lynch WETLANDS DIVISION
Rick Muratti, Esq. LEGAL DEPT
Steffanie L. Wickham WASTE DIVISION

Gwendolyn “Gwen” W. Myers CHAIR
Harry Cohen VICE-CHAIR

Donna Cameron Cepeda

Ken Hagan

Pat Kemp

Michael Owen

Joshua Wostal

December 5, 2023

Don Herbert (Sent via email)
Dherb32350@aol.com

3807 Lakeshore Drive
Tampa, FL 33604

Permittee: DON AND JUDY HERBERT, TRUSTEES

Permit Number: 77779

Type of Permit: AFTER-THE-FACT INTENT TO ISSUE MINOR
WORK PERMIT FOR A MARGINAL DOCK AND
RIP-RAP

Project Address: 3815 E. RIVERHILLS DRIVE, TAMPA, FL 33604

Issuance Date: DECEMBER 30, 2023

Expiration Date: DECEMBER 30, 2026

Dear Mr. Herbert:

This Intent to Issue the Minor Work Permit (Permit) for a marginal dock and rip-rap is issued to
Don and Judy Herbert, Trustees (Permittee) by the Environmental Protection Commission of
Hillsborough County (EPC) on behalf of the Tampa Port Authority (TPA). The TPA delegated
this regulatory authority to the EPC in 2009. Please review this document and attachments
carefully, paying particular attention to the conditions and approved drawings. NO
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL OCCUR in wetlands or other surface waters until
December 30, 2023.

The EPC reserves the right to stop this Permit from becoming effective under any of the following
circumstances: (1) if the EPC revokes the Permit pursuant to Section 1-2.052, Rules of the EPC; (2)
if a “Notice of Appeal” or “Request for Extension of Time to File a Notice of Appeal” under Part
IV of Section 1-2, Rules of the EPC (See NOTICE OF RIGHTS) is timely filed; or (3) if any
applicable Federal governmental agency objects to verification that the activity qualifies for the
United States Army Corp’s of Engineers’ State Programmatic General Permit. The Permittee shall
be noticed in writing if any of these occur. No construction activity may occur until such time as
the issue is resolved and the Permit becomes effective. It is possible in some circumstances for
the Permit to be challenged after the initial construction date. Please contact the EPC Legal
Department if you have any questions regarding this process.

This Permit authorizes the above named permittee, hereinafter referred to as the Permittee, to
perform the described work on wetlands and/or other surface waters, on or adjacent to

Environmental Excellence in a Changing World

Environmental Protection Commission - Roger P. Stewart Center
3629 Queen Palm Drive, Tampa, FL. 33619 - (813) 627-2600 - www.epchc.org 171



submerged lands under the regulatory or proprietary jurisdiction of the TPA. This Permit
addresses activities regulated under the TPA Submerged Lands Management Rules and EPC
Wetland Rule Chapter 1-11, Rules of the EPC. This work shall be accomplished in accordance
with the general and specific conditions contained in this Permit. This Permit shall expire on the
date noted in this Permit and shall be valid until it expires or such time as it is amended, replaced,
or revoked in writing.

Acceptance of this Permit constitutes acceptance of all the attached conditions and the project
drawings. Compliance with all conditions is necessary for the Permit to be considered valid.
Should you have objections to any of these conditions, please see the attached NOTICE OF
RIGHTS detailing the appeal process.

Sincerely,

N _it

Michael Lynch - Division Director
EPC Wetlands Division

Imc/mpg
Enclosures
ec:
Corporal Marc Wilder - mwilder@teamhcso.com
Brenda Greenwald - greenwaldb@hcpafl.org
City of Tampa - Construction Services Department - dave.jennings@tampagov.net
Shawn College - colleges@plancom.com
City of Tampa - Real Estate Department - Monica. Ammann@tampagov.net -
John.Archer@tampagov.net

cc:  John and Rebekah Nault
Justin Starkey

Permit No. 77779

Page 2 of 10 179



Janet D. Lorton, Executive Director

PERMIT

PERMIT NUMBER: 77779

PERMITTEE: DON AND JUDY HERBERT, TRUSTEES
3807 LAKESHORE DRIVE
TAMPA, FL 33604

AGENT: N/A

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: AFTER-THE-FACT AUTHORIZATION OF A
MARGINAL DOCK AND APPROXIMATELY 150
LINEAR FEET OF RIP-RAP PURSUANT TO PERMIT
EXHIBITS AND CONDITIONS

PROJECT LOCATION: 3815 E. RIVER HILLS DRIVE, TAMPA, FL 33604 /
HILLSBOROUGH RIVER

DATE OF ISSUE: DECEMBER 30, 2023
EXPIRATION DATE: DECEMBER 30, 2026

THIS PERMIT CARD SHALL BE
PROMINENTLY DISPLAYED AT THE
WORKSITE. FOR QUESTIONS CALL THE
WETLANDS DIVISION (813) 627-2600.

Permit No. 77779

Page 3 of 10 173



11/15/23, 9:08 AM Hillsborough County, Florida, GIS

s Bob Henriquez, CFA @® Owner Name O Address O Folio O Parcel Number
i
"' Base Maps || Layers || Sales || Identify || Tools || Print Clear Results “ “ Search |

i
1
i
3

h

@
| J
2y

Identify

¥

I L T Y H -
e E§RIVerdHillsiDr

/ J Ty -

148600, .'Il : Herbert Property

— 3 3815 E. River Hills Dr.
aaaa ot

Q@
" el :
r < 1486000005
=]
Epl v Starkey Property
a— e 7920 Lakeshore Dr.

20 _

=3 '-
©)
0 ‘_5", 1ooft A B 9174251.362, 3251719.254
https://gis.hcpafl.org/GisSearch/?pin=19282846B000041000011A

77779

174



, RIL

.
.

. H:\le \Oorv.aogk Lake
Site /Plaw 2.bo’ e ’Is‘ng t\J
pu.%e, lef23
Sc.u\e Yz ) 23? enP N4
,' < cle '\"g rolbble
Aa®cn 2 i i C.ovd!:.l'ca.*& eo\a‘ﬂlf
(OSSN St 5
ConOD P00 S a5 S &% g o & DO Sesgeca 00SecG66 6 O SSo
RS R Reoee PETERe iR SRR RN o |
i = elaezs g & == 00 ’”M/SQ\‘-:{-\U_\
1 d6 oo pr= > 00 ODOCs o daad Ceald Ooo TOB/WL
£ L ;
{

. &
[ 5

N
gL
|
[AN ddac ¢'-‘+ l
Proeef-*u\ Af,_'gl . r.n.ub—r Profau'l"1
Opsvec Hesaert Owmer
&Y, - kcul 2RI15 Rive.r Hills Drige Nouolt
2991 2B\ E
Lale shore River \-\‘-\'\5
Drisde Dride
EPC
PERMIT
A-2 LMC

EXHIBIT

77779

175



¢ I8 >
A
| o (1
Pect lb¥ Y
= | 0 O
000 OO0 oo O6 &
Coo 5o o oboboDD
o0 D'Ooooooooc:p .
1 OB a 3 OBOCODOOTD 15
19 %c 60 606
, LY o 60000 Bze
(=] (65 o 00 a° oS
3eo L D0D
003 0 6000@!::«5
o %:'2 400% %QQ‘:‘%OHWL
Hl\ osol O = B go::ogg s
600 Do 8069500 o
© od 3 ogcboc'%
e 028 852825 :
L L Vv 922 o2 BSEDeo0 \L ”
- ¢
TOB/WL ‘P 1=-% R'(" R'\P TOB/WL
Flosl, wifh Groo»D c"utL,& C
Rokp o Swiargt,
NoTh Scq
Plad View &3
Y e ]
SC.&\E. | | EPC
PERMIT
E ‘.5*‘: A Dec.le
* p Al3 T LMC
EXHIBIT

3AVIT E Riger H:lls Driye
77779

Po.gez a6 3

176



'
< & 7
e BT
P e <otk -..LkDI
L e - ) 22" |T\
Falbric 666360 """""""""""" 3
Uﬂécr Lwesr ){Kx Al (8 ;[ ‘i %
Rip Qn.‘: et to | L
= C-qle =
o701
< 19 10 3
5‘.%3 Vel

3%6 E Q‘.ug,“l“s Drioe

Pa%a3 olr =

77779

EPC
PERMIT

A-4 LMC

EXHIBIT

177




Castillo, Laura

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.

AFTER-THE-FACT

Fee Amount:

ItemCode

ItemCode

Email Address to

send Invoice to:
SecKey
Item #211

Item #146

Owner First Name
Owner Last Name

Company Name &
Title (if applicable)

Mailing Address
City
State

Zip Code

Owner Telephone

Number(s)

Email Address

77779

noreply@fs2.formsite.com on behalf of epcinfo at epchc.org

<noreply@fs2.formsite.com>
Sunday, August 27, 2023 3:43 PM
Castillo, Laura

MWPO09 - Minor Work Permit Application Result #14481910

$650 Review Fee
$650 ¢

MWP

MWP

dherb32350@aol.com

i32Uej-ddxWWEjdna344s2

repair dock. Install Rip Rap

Request to be present at site inspection.
Don

Herbert

Don A. Herbert and Judy Herbert Trust

3807 Lakeshore Dr
TAMPA FL

FL

33604-5119

18137489265

dherb32350@aol.com

*Changes made by EPC staff

178



Are you using an
agent?

Site Street Address
City

State

Zip Code

Folio Numbers(s) of
Site

Parcel ID:
Section
Required
Township
Required
Range
Required

Name of Water Body
/ Waterway at
Proposed Project

Proposed:
Owner

Check to confirm that
your project is not
located in critical
habitat for
smalltooth sawfish or
gulf sturgeon, as
applicable.

Check to confirm that
if your project

is located in waters
accessible to
manatees, the
project shall not
affect or will not
directly or indirectly
likely adversely affect

77779

No

3815 E. River Hills Drive
TAMPA FL

FL

33604-5119

148595-0000

28

28

19

Hillsborough Lake

Private Single-Dwelling

City of Tampa

Confirmed

Confirmed

179



manatees, as
applicable.

A. Structures Maintenance / Replacement

1) Dock, Observation  Dock
Deck, Pier, or

Elevated

Boardwalk (check

applicable boxes)

Item #232

Length of Shoreline (in linear feet)
(if applicable) 150

Number of Proposed Docks
(if applicable) 1

Number of Boat Slips / Lifts
(if applicable) 0

Length from OHW/MHW to Waterward Edge of Structure (in feet)
(if applicable) 16

Width of Structure (in feet)
(if applicable) 16

Mooring Water Depth at O/MLW (in feet)
(if applicable)

Existing Structure Area (in square feet)
(if applicable) 304

Proposed Structure Area (in square feet)
(if applicable) 304

Overall Area of Facility (in square feet)
(if applicable) 304

2) Seawalls, Rip-Rap, Rip-Rap

Revetments, or Other

Shoreline

Stabilization (check
applicable boxes)

77779

180



Item #237

Length of Shoreline at Site (in linear feet)

(if applicable)

Length of Work Proposed Along Shoreline (in linear feet)

(if applicable)

150

150

Seawall Vertical Height (in feet)

(if applicable)

Rip-Rap Slope - Horizontal Distance (in feet)

(if applicable)

150

Rip-Rap Slope - Vertical Height (in feet)

(if applicable)
Type of Material

(if applicable)

150

Clean Concreate Rubble

Dredged Volume (in cubic feet)

(if applicable)

0

Filled Volume (in cubic feet)

(if applicable)
To Begin On:
To Be Completed By:

Public Interest
Comment Box:

1st Adjacent Property
Owner Name(s)

Mailing Address

City

State

Zip Code

2nd Adjacent Owner

Mailing Address

77779

0
08/27/2023

08/27/2023

this project is not adverse to the public’s interest and that it will not cause adverse

environmental impacts

NAULT JOHN; NAULT REBEKAH

3811 E RIVER HILLS DR
Tampa

Fl

33604

STARKEY JUSTIN

7921 LAKESHORE DR

181



’ Hillsborough River
Interlocal Planning Board

& Technical Advisory Council

Agenda Item 7. B. 7. Minor Work Permit No. 78105 (EPC)

Attachments:

1. Minor Work Permit Application

-
=

Plan Hillsborough
planhillsborough.org
planner@plancom.org
813 - 272 - 5940

601 E Kennedy Blvd
18" floor

Tampa, FL, 33602

182



Janet D. Lorton, Executive Director

PERMIT

PERMIT NUMBER: 78105

PERMITTEE: TIMOTHY AND PATRICIA GANEY
6104 RIVER TERRACE
TAMPA, FL 33604

AGENT: BAY DOCK ENTERPRISE
KEVIN MCNAMARA
9002 W HILLSBOROUGH AVE,
TAMPA, FL 33615

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: INSTALLATION OF APPROXIMATELY 55 LINEAR
FEET OF RIP-RAP PURSUANT TO PERMIT
EXHIBITS AND CONDITIONS

PROJECT LOCATION: NO PHYSICAL ADDRESS - FOLIO 162211-0010
RIVER TERRACE, TAMPA, FL 33604/ HILLSBOROUGH
RIVER

DATE OF ISSUE: JANUARY 8, 2024
EXPIRATION DATE: JANUARY 8, 2027

THIS PERMIT CARD SHALL BE
PROMINENTLY DISPLAYED AT THE
WORKSITE. FOR QUESTIONS CALL THE
WETLANDS DIVISION (813) 627-2600.

Permit No. 78105

Page 3 of 13 183



FW: MWPQ9 - Minor Work Permit Application Result #14654964

Gile, Michael <gilem@epchc.org>
Thu 10/26/2023 4:57 PM
To:Pacelko, Alex <PacelkoA@epchc.org>

Alex,

This one will be yours. SQL 78105. They have the property address listed as 6104 River Terrace on the application,
but it is actually for the property to the west, which has no property address but which is also owned by Mr.
Ganey.

During your site visit, please make sure to document any evidence of ongoing erosion. Also, please document the
change in elevation from the top-of-bank to the toe-of-slope if possible. Based on their plans, it looks like they are
proposing rip-rap which does meet the 2:1 criteria.

Thank you,
Michael

From: noreply@fs2.formsite.com <noreply@fs2.formsite.com>
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 2:55 PM

To: Gile, Michael <gilem@epchc.org>

Subject: MWPQ9 - Minor Work Permit Application Result #14654964

External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.

NEW $650 Review Fee

Fee Amount: 650.00

ItemCode MWP

Email Address to send Invoice to: chantel@baydock.com

SecKey i32Uej-ddxWWEjdna344s2

Item #211 Installation of approximately 55 linear feet of rip-rap for

shoreline renourishment.

Owner First Name
Owner Last Name
Mailing Address
City

State

Zip Code

Timothy & Patricia
Ganey

6104 River Terrace
Tampa

FL

33604

184



Owner Telephone Number(s)
Email Address
Are you using an agent?
Agent First Name
Agent Last Name
Company Name (if applicable)
Street Address
City
State
Zip Code
Telephone Number(s)
Email Address
Site Street Address
City
State
Zip Code
Folio Numbers(s) of Site
Parcel ID:
Section
Required
Township
Required
Range
Required

Name of Water Body / Waterway at Proposed
Project

Proposed:
Owner

Check to confirm that your project is not located
in critical habitat for smalltooth sawfish or gulf
sturgeon, as applicable.

6782966902

tim@bonepharm.com

Yes

Kevin

McNamara

Bay Dock Enterprise
9002 W Hillsborough Ave
Tampa

FL

33615

813-855-1672

chantel@baydock.com

No physical address - lot west of 6104 River Terrace

Tampa
FL
33604

162211-0000

35

28

18

Hillsborough River

Private Single-Dwelling
City of Tampa

Confirmed

185



Check to confirm that if your project is located in
waters accessible to manatees, the project shall
not affect or will not directly or indirectly likely
adversely affect manatees, as applicable.

A. Structures

2) Seawalls, Rip-Rap, Revetments, or Other
Shoreline Stabilization (check applicable boxes)

Item #237
Length of Shoreline at Site (in linear feet)

(if applicable)

Confirmed

Maintenance / Replacement

Rip-Rap

55.01

Length of Work Proposed Along Shoreline (in linear feet)

(if applicable)

Seawall Vertical Height (in feet)

Rip-Rap Slope - Horizontal Distance (in feet)
(if applicable)

Rip-Rap Slope - Vertical Height (in feet)
(if applicable)

Type of Material

Dredged Volume (in cubic feet)

Filled Volume (in cubic feet)

To Begin On:

To Be Completed By:

Enter any additional remarks for the project.

Public Interest Comment Box:

1st Adjacent Property Owner Name(s)
Mailing Address
City

State

55

|Iimestone and flint rock

12/04/2023
12/14/2023

The proposed work will take place on the adjoining
property that is owned by Mr. Ganey. The property
appraiser lists the lot as vacant residential.

Substantial boat wake in the area has impacted the
existing rip-rap and shoreline. The proposed rip-rap
renourishment will prevent erosion and provide
stabilization to the shoreline.

Iredellia LLC

6104 River Terrace

Tampa

FL

186



Zip Code

2nd Adjacent Owner
Mailing Address

City

State

Zip Code

OWNER / APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Please download, complete and sign the Owner's
Authorization Form. Then upload the signed
authorization document here:

Project Drawings uploads: ( Site Plan, Plan
Review, Profile)

33604

6100 River Terrace LLC
3703 W Gray St
Tampa

FL

33609

I am an agent filling out the application on behalf of the
owner.

EPC._Bay_DOCKS.Signed.pdf (90 KB)

Ganey_Tim_-_Rip_Rap_Checklist__Plans.pdf (1.53 MB)

gilem@epchc.org

Click here

= formsite

187



=
T
WISV LLO0,000CN, SV TOVIREL AR S0 I M/ ARELSIHLION L NO CSVE SN SOWRIVIS -
e B
e
s i
o
ey o e e || i v
orFio = ote e ot et Simrne g TS S 30 B e || e
29097 FL_won ]l 2 R R R e 1 et 3 S pevit e ot UG || et g
o995-r0 (518) i 09a1-0s (C18) wokd 27 xJIlll-ll:itll.I!a]-hlclllz s e o .ﬂw ]
ANVAN0O TONVHISN TUL GNYT HLTYRNONNOO. SLOX: T ONRL SN JNEINT. W 80N & |» R b I e o e e Tl !!f_* e 5
ANYOO TUL SHoHSAYS NI ONIZAVA QNV ONILSAZOS T WATS 8 X, Pl N P o W £ o b || o
s BLINS T QAVd I — e L
073 E 3 wes

B i aps

VOO ALNNOD HINONOSSTIIH 40 S¥093Y
orand 's01 39Vd ¥ %008 1V1d NI 03040938 SY JOTMIHL 1V1d

134y, OL 1938NS 'HONOYOBSTIH FHL NO GTMIIOl ‘I} ¥0078 JO3M3HL
s&gw, 1334 G IS3M FHL SSI1 ONV 1334 01 kh‘%h‘k SS37 24 107
. ‘NOUJIOSIa VO3
s
08 08 01 0 VaI§Oo1d ‘ALNNOD HONONOESTIH
«m = 1SV3 8L JONVY ‘HLNOS 8Z JIHSNMOL ‘SS NOLWLO3IS

AINYIS ASVANNOEG

188



NTERPRISE

9002 W. Hillsborough Ave.
Tampa, FL 33615
Phone: 813-855-1672
Email: RobinC@baydock.com

RIP RAP MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS - LIMESTONE AND FLINT ROCK

LAPO:
6100 River Terrace LLC
6100 River Terrace
TAMPA, FL 33604

DATE: 12-13-23 Tlmothy & Patricia Ganey
Vacant Residential - River Terrace
SCALE: NTS Tampa, FL 33604
P/IL P/IL
‘ |
INSTALL 55+ ‘
‘ LINEAR FT.‘\ ‘
OF RIP RAP
RENOURISHMENT
e\
SEAWALL ;|||||||||||‘||m”||||nnnnu I

Timothy & Patricia Ganey ‘
Vacant Residential
Tampa, FL 33604 ‘

RIP RAP SIZE 18"- 36"

EPC
PERMIT

A-1 AGP
EXHIBIT

RAPO:
Iredellia LLC
Eustace Ave.

Tampa, FL 33604

6104 River Terrace

|
i
Timothy & Patricia Ganey ‘
Tampa, FL 33604 |

189



NTERPRISE

9002 W. Hillsborough Ave.
Tampa, FL 33615
Phone: 813-855-1672
Email: RobinC@baydock.com

RIP RAP MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS - LIMESTONE AND FLINT ROCK

DATE:12-13-23

SCALE: NTS

Timothy & Patricia Ganey
Vacant Residential - River Terrace
Tampa, FL 33604

RIP RAP SIZE 18"- 36"

EPC
PERMIT

A-2 AGP
EXHIBIT

INSTALL 55'

LINEAR FT.

OF RIP RAP
RENOURISHMENT

190




’ Hillsborough River
Interlocal Planning Board

& Technical Advisory Council

Agenda Item 7. B. 8. Minor Work Permit No. 78173 (EPC)

Attachments:

1. Minor Work Permit Application

-
=

Plan Hillsborough
planhillsborough.org
planner@plancom.org
813 - 272 - 5940

601 E Kennedy Blvd
18" floor

Tampa, FL, 33602

191



COMMISSION DIRECTORS

Janet D. Lorton EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Elaine S. DelLeeuw ADMIN DIVISION
Sam Elrabi, P.E. WATER DIVISION

Gwendolyn “Gwen” W. Myers CHAIR
Harry Cohen VICE-CHAIR
Donna Cameron Cepeda

Ken Hagan Diana M. Lee, P.E. AIRDIVISION

Pat Kemp Michael Lynch WETLANDS DIVISION

Michael Owen Rick Muratti, Esq. LEGAL DEPT

Joshua Wostal Steffanie L. Wickham WASTE DIVISION
January 3, 2024

Michael Roberts and Camille Alfonso (Sent via email)
camillealfonso@gmail.com

4305 N. River View Avenue

Tampa, FL 33607

Permittee: MICHAEL ROBERTS AND CAMILLE ALFONSO

Permit Number: 78137

Type of Permit: INTENT TO ISSUE MINOR WORK PERMIT FOR A NEW
DOCK, ONE NON-COVERED BOAT LIFT, AND RIP-RAP
RENOURISHMENT

Project Address: 4305 N. RIVER VIEW AVENUE, TAMPA, FL 33607

Issuance Date: JANUARY 28, 2024

Expiration Date: JANUARY 28, 2027

Dear Michael Roberts and Camille Alfonso:

This Intent to Issue the Minor Work Permit (Permit) for a new dock, one non-covered boat lift,
and rip-rap renourishment is issued to Michael Roberts and Camille Alfonso (Permittee) by the
Environmental Protection Commission of Hillsborough County (EPC) on behalf of the Tampa
Port Authority (TPA). The TPA delegated this regulatory authority to the EPC in 2009. Please
review this document and attachments carefully, paying particular attention to the conditions
and approved drawings. NO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL OCCUR in wetlands or
other surface waters until January 28, 2024.

The EPC reserves the right to stop this Permit from becoming effective under any of the
following circumstances: (1) if the EPC revokes the Permit pursuant to Section 1-2.052, Rules of
the EPC; (2) if a “Notice of Appeal” or “Request for Extension of Time to File a Notice of
Appeal” under Part IV of Section 1-2, Rules of the EPC (See NOTICE OF RIGHTS) is timely
filed; or (3) if any applicable Federal governmental agency objects to verification that the
activity qualifies for the United States Army Corp’s of Engineers’ State Programmatic General
Permit. The Permittee shall be noticed in writing if any of these occur. No construction activity
may occur until such time as the issue is resolved and the Permit becomes effective. It is
possible in some circumstances for the Permit to be challenged after the initial construction
date. Please contact the EPC Legal Department if you have any questions regarding this
process.

This Permit authorizes the above named permittee, hereinafter referred to as the Permittee, to
perform the described work on wetlands and/or other surface waters, on or adjacent to
submerged lands under the regulatory or proprietary jurisdiction of the TPA. This Permit

Environmental Excellence in a Changing World

Environmental Protection Commission - Roger P. Stewart Center
3629 Queen Palm Drive, Tampa, FL. 33619 - (813) 627-2600 - www.epchc.org 192


mailto:camillealfonso@gmail.com

addresses activities regulated under the TPA Submerged Lands Management Rules and EPC
Wetland Rule Chapter 1-11, Rules of the EPC. This work shall be accomplished in accordance
with the general and specific conditions contained in this Permit. This Permit shall expire on the
date noted in this Permit and shall be valid until it expires or such time as it is amended,
replaced, or revoked in writing.

Acceptance of this Permit constitutes acceptance of all the attached conditions and the project
drawings. Compliance with all conditions is necessary for the Permit to be considered valid.
Should you have objections to any of these conditions, please see the attached NOTICE OF
RIGHTS detailing the appeal process.

Sincerely,
T\_/ %& or

Michael Lynch - Division Director
EPC Wetlands Division

Imc/mpg
Enclosures
ec:
Corporal Marc Wilder - mwilder@teamhcso.com
Brenda Greenwald - greenwaldb@hcpafl.org
Robert Barron - spgp@usace.army.mil
James Gres - whatsupdocktampa@gmail.com
City of Tampa - Construction Services Department - dave.jennings@tampagov.net

cc:  Travis Lanning Roberts and Vaneisha Mahtani Roberts
Michael and Cynthia Mauricio

Permit No. 78173

Page 2 of 18 193


mailto:mwilder@teamhcso.com
mailto:greenwaldb@hcpafl.org
mailto:spgp@usace.army.mil
mailto:whatsupdocktampa@gmail.com
mailto:dave.jennings@tampagov.net

Janet D. Lorton, Executive Director

PERMIT

PERMIT NUMBER: 78173

PERMITTEE: MICHAEL ROBERTS AND CAMILLE ALFONSO
4305 N. RIVER VIEW AVENUE
TAMPA, FL 33607

AGENT: ANCHOR MARINE & BOATLIFT CO.
JAMES GRES
4323 W. BAY TO BAY BLVD.
TAMPA, FL 33629

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: CONSTRUCTION OF A DOCK WITH ONE NON-
COVERED BOAT LIFT AND INSTALLATION OF
APPROXIMATELY 50 LINEAR FEET OF RIP-RAP
RENOURISHMENT PURSUANT TO PERMIT
EXHIBITS AND CONDITIONS

PROJECT LOCATION: 4305 N. RIVER VIEW AVENUE, TAMPA, FL 33607 /
HILLSBOROUGH RIVER

DATE OF ISSUE: JANUARY 28, 2024
EXPIRATION DATE: JANUARY 28, 2027

THIS PERMIT CARD SHALL BE
PROMINENTLY DISPLAYED AT THE
WORKSITE. FOR QUESTIONS CALL THE
WETLANDS DIVISION (813) 627-2600.

Permit No. 78173
Page 3 of 18

194



VICINITY/SITE

Anchor Marine & Boatlift Co Roberts / Alfonso
813 902-0600 4305 N River View Ave
Tampa, Fl 33607
EPC
PERMIT
A-1 LMC
EXHIBIT
&7
APOL -
Mauricio, Michae ~ :
Mauricio, Cynthia L ~ Hissborongh
4307 N River View Ave
Tampa, FL 33607-6535
APO L
no structure
7L
4305 Aol
APO R i~ SR
Roberts, Travis Lanning Life Estate ~ 20858 g7 Rl
Roberts, Vaneisha Mahtani Life Estate APO R s I
4303 N River View Ave ~ >~ RL
Tampa, FL 33607 > L.
A
&
RECEIVED
November 27, 2023
EPC of H.C.
WETLANDS
flow
G

Replaces Page Received: Nov. 3,2023

78173

195


castillol
New Stamp

castillol
New Stamp

castillol
New Stamp


PLAN VIEW

Anchor Marine & Boatlift Co Roberts / Alfonso
813 902-0600 4305 N River View Ave

Tampa, Fl 33607

EPC
PERMIT

A2 LMC
; EXHIBIT

I
i

e e e e

PL

e } : - " Lisf > »;W 7o’ —

g VA e v R
WALKWAY /A DoRe At

=
B = @
_I_} ST V N A | 8'
! ); g 3{ . '
50' property

N width along __ - ¥X X . 2 % § Xl Sy :
o shoreline . : ‘ B — r—* L‘w 20'

&
£
Y - e

Z€.
v
.

20'SB

fip rap , existing
along shoreline

= piling beneath decking

PL

RECEIVED

November 27,2023
EPC of H.C.
WETLANDS

REVISED

a Replaces Page Received: _ Nov. 3,2023

196



Jim
Line

Jim
Line

Jim
Line

Jim
Line

Jim
Line

Jim
Line

Jim
Line

Jim
Line

Jim
Line

Jim
Line

Jim
Line

Jim
Line

Jim
Line

Jim
Line

Jim
Line

Jim
Line

Jim
Line

Jim
Line

castillol
Line

castillol
Line

castillol
Text Box
8'

castillol
Text Box
20'

castillol
Text Box
14'

castillol
Text Box
32'

castillol
New Stamp

castillol
New Stamp

castillol
New Stamp


TG Bt 73
PROFILE VIEW
Anchor Marine & Boatlift Co
813 902-0600 Roberts / Alfonso
4305 N River View Ave
Tampa, Fi 33607
EPC
PERMIT
A-3 LMC
EXHIBIT
h T e 52’%{'&" ————————— __....;‘.
— g2t e — A Q" N
e Tk
i = anar
M il
: =7
- | | .
e | I i
PR R . ::-——-'-- e !_.,..! —L[“I ¥
[P ars v T I as
55 3 X?WE_; ' | VLR paw
L Svive P8, N “ L 2T mew
Rock ‘.I_,drqxh*“* “+I~_h~+%_ J "k ?
rip-rap L s T - 2 ,iIJ
(existing) o "— -
proposed REVISED
supplement to .
existing rip-rap, Replaces Page Received: _Nov. 3, 2023
2:1 slope
December 28,2023
Rip-rap material: clean limestone rock 1-3' dia. EPC of H.C. Notes added for clarity by EPC staff LMC
WETLANDS
197

78173


castillol
Line

castillol
Text Box
5'

castillol
Text Box
10' max. rip-rap

castillol
Text Box
proposed supplement to existing rip-rap, 2:1 slope

castillol
Text Box
Rock
rip-rap
(existing)

castillol
Text Box
Notes added for clarity by EPC staff LMC

castillol
New Stamp

castillol
New Stamp

castillol
Text Box
Rip-rap material: clean limestone rock 1-3' dia.

castillol
New Stamp


Castillo, Laura

From: noreply@fs2.formsite.com on behalf of epcinfo at epchc.org <noreply@fs2.formsite.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 8:42 PM

To: Castillo, Laura

Subject: MWPO9 - Minor Work Permit Application Result #14683157

External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.

NEW $650 Review Fee

Fee Amount: 650.00

ItemCode MWP

Email Address to send Invoice to: whatsupdocktampa@gmail.com
SecKey i32Uej-ddxWWEjdna344s2

Construct 52'dock;4'x42'walk/approach to a 8'wide

Item #211 x10'out terminus/platform and adjacent 4 piling boatlift.
Renourish rip-rap. *

Owner First Name Michael G / Camille M

Owner Last Name Roberts / Alfonso

Mailing Address 4305 N River View Ave

City Tampa

State FL

Zip Code 33607

Owner Telephone Number(s) 813 504-0270

Email Address camillealfonso@gmail.com

Are you using an agent? Yes

Item #148 Request to be present at site inspection.
78173 1

* Changes made by EPC staff Imc 198




Agent First Name JIMMY

Agent Last Name GRES
Company Name (if applicable) Anchor Marine & Boatlift Co
Street Address 4323 w Bay to Bay Blvd
City Tampa
State FL
Zip Code 33629
Telephone Number(s) 8139188290
Email Address whatsupdocktampa@gmail.com
Site Street Address 4305 N River View Ave
City tampa
State FL
Zip Code 33607
Folio Numbers(s) of Site 110233-0000
Parcel ID:
Section
Required 11
Township
Required 29
Range
Required 18
Name of Water Body / Waterway at Hillsborough River

Proposed Project

Proposed: Private Single-Dwelling

78173 5
199



Owner City of Tampa

1st Permit Number none
2nd Permit Number none
Check to confirm that your project is not Confirmed

located in critical habitat for smalltooth
sawfish or gulf sturgeon, as applicable.

Check to confirm that if your project Confirmed
is located in waters accessible to

manatees, the project shall not affect or

will not directly or indirectly likely

adversely affect manatees, as applicable.

A. Structures New Work
1) Dock, Observation Deck, Pier, or Dock
Elevated Boardwalk (check applicable

boxes)

Item #232

Length of Shoreline (in linear feet)

(if applicable) 50'
Number of Proposed Docks

(if applicable) 1
Number of Boat Slips / Lifts

(if applicable) 1
Length from OHW/MHW to Waterward Edge of Structure (in feet)

(if applicable) 52'
Width of Structure (in feet)

(if applicable) 20'
Mooring Water Depth at O/MLW (in feet)

(if applicable) 3

78173 3

200



Existing Structure Area (in square feet)

(if applicable)

Proposed Structure Area (in square feet)

(if applicable)

Overall Area of Facility (in square feet)
(if applicable)

To Begin On:

To Be Completed By:

Public Interest Comment Box:

1st Adjacent Property Owner Name(s)
Mailing Address

City

State

Zip Code

2nd Adjacent Owner

Mailing Address
City

State

Zip Code

OWNER / APPLICANT
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

392 *

392 *

12/29/2023
01/31/2024

This project will not adversely impact the Jurisdictional Lands and
the associate water body.M

Mauricio, Michael R / Mauricio, Cynthia L
4307 N River View Ave

Tampa

FL

33607

Roberts, Travis Lanning Life Estate/ Roberts, Vaneisha Mahtani Life
Estate

4303 N River View Ave
Tampa

FL

33607

I am an agent filling out the application on behalf of the owner.

EPC owner ROBERTS 4305 N river view Document 2023-09-
27 151947.pdf (666 KB)

Please download, complete and sign the
Owner's Authorization Form. Then upload
the signed authorization document here:

78173 4
201



78173

2) Seawalls, Rip-Rap, Revetments, or Other Shoreline Stabilization (check applicable

hoxes)

[ Seawall

Rip-Rap

[J Revetment

[[] Other Shoreline Stabilization

Length of Shoreline at Site (in linear feet)

Length of Work Proposed Along Shoreline (in linear feet)
Seawall Vertical Height (in feet)

Rip-Rap Slope - Horizontal Distance (in feet)

Rip-Rap Slope - Vertical Height (in feet)

Type of Material

Dredged Volume (in cubic feet)

Filled Volume (in cubic feet)

{if applicable)
50'
50'

rock , limestone

RECEIVED

November 27,2023
EPC of H.C.
WETLANDS

202



=

& <

g = E:

=z 85

> T e3

oo 33

S o E i

=8

I« S

(=3 © ¥3

=) EY £
i o atLsmonouc

545 1S 70 CEATIFY TMAT THIG PLAT 1S A
‘TUE ANC CORRECT COPY THAT HAs BEEN.

WITHESS Y AN ANO OS63GAns SSAT THIS

L""mm_ﬁﬁy__ w82

T
.. %ﬁ_@.h_mm -

Pl Bok 2.8

MW.Corner of Gor#, Lot 3

SE Correr o SWh oFf

*D‘/J"ec7 =z, rzol, esE

T bt

22 2/"

%
N

25|22 |23 2/ | 20|12\ | /7|6 | 15| /| 413\ /2| /s | 2| 2

so-

s#oc 2/

3 ST ARy STREET

i N 297"
e 7’,_.{ \\K&s- 57" _i
} 1

7

) %
Nortfs Bocndary Arincass N ré * 1’2

SURVEYORS Lf,oeT”
T horebey  Cortifo et Aols Ss o

Correct represaltotior | b the Jomd plotted
oo’ FhoF Lerrrmoncst Céfermrce Aallbe s
Love becn ploces) o cllec) smr n ecdon

0 Fha Stevey Laws of /(92

Nerr i ~ 9/,53’» Lol eeirrg o
S 0 @ At —
ARB. FPrrrrrr, RogStrreyor * 480

BOALLD OF COUNTY COMMISS/IONERS
COCNTY OF IHILLSBOLOLGH, b %

=00 FF

Scolel I

C/CHABOSONS WILLAGE
SUB LIV SSON

Ir fhe NWH oF Section /- TEOS-R/IEE

Belrg o Swbdvision oFf FhHe
Noritl (FE08 Fe<r o Goverrimers
Lo v Sec il TEIs, /8, whicsh
rrclades o rescabdivisiorn o
BeNCESS park N 2, o5 récorded
i Pof Sook &5 Pogs IL, Lwdble
Brcords of fiisborosst CowrsFy, Hor/da.

DED/CATION.
2 VZ 2 cd >4

RO ot i i U st A B i
Sedicores SFor, Ll

ene
W Fress!

AKNOWLEOGENENT

St of Aoride:
Coursty oF Ail/sborouss.

| Before e oorsonc/ly appecrad
forrreie A b orAsons, (Widorl) e wes)
bpowr, omgl Lo Fo rrre Fo bo Fhp Laciielvas
Fescribes i omnd whHe excccted FhHe

e irr @ srsFreranf, ond ockmow/cogad
D fore e Fhot ShHe execeted Fhe so,
For HAhe ocrposes Fhereies  expressed.

MF@SS rroey foorsd ord offrcial seo/ Fhis 25
oF 4,;,;7 e &

0 K. 227 s
NoFory BoblY, Foie oF forids of Zarze, o
My Commissior expires, _LApril 1 1922%0Y

ThIS PloF A5 Sered 2. - ‘.,/ so ke
e Soors o Cundy gl iiaiemee ch
Gty i 07?"’ TR

L. 26 7 _ll &
@ N

Clerke OF Crmeri 7 Coer?

b rowy b
Coerty. orido,

7 &0

203




’ Hillsborough River
Interlocal Planning Board

& Technical Advisory Council

Agenda Item 7. B. 9. Minor Work Permit No. 78298 (EPC)

Attachments:

1. Minor Work Permit Application

-
=

Plan Hillsborough
planhillsborough.org
planner@plancom.org
813 - 272 - 5940

601 E Kennedy Blvd
18" floor

Tampa, FL, 33602

204



COMMISSION DIRECTORS

Janet D. Lorton EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Elaine S. DelLeeuw ADMIN DIVISION
Sam Elrabi, P.E. WATER DIVISION

Gwendolyn “Gwen” W. Myers CHAIR
Harry Cohen VICE-CHAIR
Donna Cameron Cepeda

Ken Hagan Diana M. Lee, P.E. AIRDIVISION
Pat Kemp Michael Lynch WETLANDS DIVISION
Michael Owen Rick Muratti, Esq. LEGAL DEPT

Joshua Wostal Steffanie L. Wickham WASTE DIVISION

January 19, 2024

Andrew Rogers (Sent via email)
andy@arc-fl.com
2424 W. Tampa Bay Blvd, Apt F204

Tampa, FL 33607

Permittee: ANDREW ROGERS

Permit Number: 78298

Type of Permit: INTENT TO ISSUE MINOR WORK PERMIT FOR
CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW DOCK AND ONE NON-
COVERED BOAT LIFT

Project Address: 4204 N. RIVERSIDE DR., TAMPA, FL 33603

Issuance Date: FEBRUARY 13, 2024

Expiration Date: FEBRUARY 13, 2027

Dear Andrew Rogers:

This Intent to Issue the Minor Work Permit (Permit) for construction of a new dock and non-
covered boat lift is issued to Andrew Rogers (Permittee) by the Environmental Protection
Commission of Hillsborough County (EPC) on behalf of the Tampa Port Authority (TPA). The
TPA delegated this regulatory authority to the EPC in 2009. Please review this document and
attachments carefully, paying particular attention to the conditions and approved drawings.
NO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL OCCUR in wetlands or other surface waters until
February 13, 2024.

The EPC reserves the right to stop this Permit from becoming effective under any of the
following circumstances: (1) if the EPC revokes the Permit pursuant to Section 1-2.052, Rules of
the EPC; (2) if a “Notice of Appeal” or “Request for Extension of Time to File a Notice of
Appeal” under Part IV of Section 1-2, Rules of the EPC (See NOTICE OF RIGHTYS) is timely
filed; or (3) if any applicable Federal governmental agency objects to verification that the
activity qualifies for the United States Army Corp’s of Engineers’ State Programmatic General
Permit. The Permittee shall be noticed in writing if any of these occur. No construction activity
may occur until such time as the issue is resolved and the Permit becomes effective. It is
possible in some circumstances for the Permit to be challenged after the initial construction
date. Please contact the EPC Legal Department if you have any questions regarding this
process.

This Permit authorizes the above named permittee, hereinafter referred to as the Permittee, to
perform the described work on wetlands and/or other surface waters, on or adjacent to

Environmental Excellence in a Changing World

Environmental Protection Commission - Roger P. Stewart Center
3629 Queen Palm Drive, Tampa, FL. 33619 - (813) 627-2600 - www.epchc.org 205


mailto:andy@arc-fl.com

submerged lands under the regulatory or proprietary jurisdiction of the TPA. This Permit
addresses activities regulated under the TPA Submerged Lands Management Rules and EPC
Wetland Rule Chapter 1-11, Rules of the EPC. This work shall be accomplished in accordance
with the general and specific conditions contained in this Permit. This Permit shall expire on the
date noted in this Permit and shall be valid until it expires or such time as it is amended,
replaced, or revoked in writing.

Acceptance of this Permit constitutes acceptance of all the attached conditions and the project
drawings. Compliance with all conditions is necessary for the Permit to be considered valid.
Should you have objections to any of these conditions, please see the attached NOTICE OF
RIGHTS detailing the appeal process.

I DLE

Michael Lynch - Division Director
EPC Wetlands Division

lam/ mpg
Enclosures
ec:
Corporal Marc Wilder - mwilder@teamhcso.com
Brenda Greenwald - greenwaldb@hcpafl.org
Robert Barron - spgp@usace.army.mil
Waterline Construction - Stiles Byrne - Jennifer@lwaterline.com
City of Tampa - Construction Services Department - dave.jennings@tampagov.net

cc:  Viasolve LLC
Daniel and Claudia Gorman

Permit No. 78298

Page 2 of 17 206


mailto:mwilder@teamhcso.com
mailto:greenwaldb@hcpafl.org
mailto:spgp@usace.army.mil
mailto:Jennifer@1waterline.com
mailto:dave.jennings@tampagov.net

Janet D. Lorton, Executive Director

PERMIT

PERMIT NUMBER: 78298

PERMITTEE: ANDREW ROGERS
2424 W. TAMPA BAY BLVD, APT F204
TAMPA, FL 33607

AGENT: WATERLINE CONSTRUCTION
STILES BYRNE
4408 N. GRADY AVE
TAMPA, FL 33614

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW DOCK AND NON-
COVERED BOATLIFT PURSUANT TO PERMIT
EXHIBITS AND CONDITIONS

PROJECT LOCATION: 4204 N. RIVERSIDE DR., TAMPA, FL 33603 /
HILLSBOROUGH RIVER

DATE OF ISSUE: FEBRUARY 13, 2024
EXPIRATION DATE: FEBRUARY 13, 2027

THIS PERMIT CARD SHALL BE
PROMINENTLY DISPLAYED AT THE
WORKSITE. FOR QUESTIONS CALL THE
WETLANDS DIVISION (813) 627-2600.

Permit No. 78298

Page 3 of 17 207



EPC

PERMIT f
A-1 1AM P[ P‘N Vie w
EXHIBIT -4‘ 0; 3
/’l/
Q\/ Scale
QV t s ro!
d { i I T
{ §
Iﬂ (@) r© |
£ @ " l
\ :
2
5- g 1
P o JD 1 = 1} :
2%% AT MA36 1YY
K (4
Ger RN BT ARLT
ble LiFr 12 #1201y
i Total Y32
el 36
b ¢
3 . il s e i T i
m.m.z:r? LiC AA P 0 v Ry RAp 115:[3 .
7 - X
Lo g kg L L | Rip  RAD
YUTN.25LFE ol e
& wATe] N ee
o d‘_( 9

o9 N, R(,"v@:_ﬁéc.’

208


MitchellI
New Stamp

MitchellI
Text Box
A-1   IAM


EPC
PERMIT

A2 |AM OV{‘Q i@t/
EXHIBIT
P o0& 3

((: 20(
{ ] L
| i A
QV“S‘F 3 ll% o5 ¥
' P T
i 2
o J
I ¢
(Al
36
N O
pock
M HW N IEaexss
I = L t—h%’ . T T 1% ’\HWM\? |
L [\ﬂ ] P—uf, f’:f; /i"-JP_ AN Rp A
" Y1,25LF.
VEASOlve LLc | | Dav & Clada
£ - AM"U
Y2y J :‘;;‘NR‘EVM‘“ £ bt bde
N Rivelside iy ’;;{ Lg}g yzoe M. Rivel s
tA~p s F1 v o3 T'Aerf‘ P133€G.3

336053

209


MitchellI
New Stamp

MitchellI
Text Box
A-2   IAM

MitchellI
Line

MitchellI
Line

MitchellI
Line

MitchellI
Line


EPC
PERMIT
A-3 1AM 5 L B ey
EXHIBIT 35 F
ScALE
/ toyo!
- l?—' 1
w
mgyé T
A 5 i
. o, [ 0 :[raéﬂ
g 8 08 ‘ 30 ™ s
g
O O% -1 & ‘5" 6 o”
A : R
{ ft it h VL ; dy . .
{ |2 ' 3
q 1
/ \xs
P 4g ! 8

4204 N. Rwversick
Fampa R 37403

Lt—?.;z‘s“tﬁ 210


MitchellI
New Stamp

MitchellI
Text Box
A-3   IAM


From: Gile, Michael

To: Mitchell, Isabella

Subject: Fw: MWPQ9 - Minor Work Permit Application Result #14749083
Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 2:42:37 PM

Bella,

This one will be yours. SQL 78298.

Thankyou,
Michael

From: noreply@fs2.formsite.com <noreply@fs2.formsite.com> on behalf of epcinfo at epchc.org

<n

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 8:22 PM

oreply@fs2.formsite.com>

To: Gile, Michael <gilem@epchc.org>
Subject: MWPO09 - Minor Work Permit Application Result #14749083

External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to

this email.

NEW

Fee Amount:

ItemCode

Email Address to send Invoice to:

SecKey

Item #211

Owner First Name
Owner Last Name
Mailing Address
City

State

Zip Code

$650 Review Fee

650.00

MWP

lennifer@]waterline.com
132Uej-ddxWWEjdna344s2

New dock and lift

Andy

Rogers

2424 W TAMPA BAY BLVD APT F204
Tampa

FL

33607

211



Owner Telephone Number(s)
Email Address
Are you using an agent?

Item #148

Agent First Name
Agent Last Name
Company Name (if applicable)
Street Address
City
State
Zip Code
Telephone Number(s)
Email Address
Site Street Address
City
State
Zip Code
Folio Numbers(s) of Site
Parcel ID:
Section
Required
Township

Required

813-299-1562
andy@arc-fl.com
Yes

Request to be present at site
inspection.

Stiles

Byrne

Waterline Construction
4408 n grady ave
Tampa

FL

33614

18139178859
stiles@1waterline.com
4204 N Riverside Drive
Tampa

FL

33603

166610-0000

02

29

212



Range
Required

Name of Water Body / Waterway at Proposed
Project

Proposed:
Owner

Check to confirm that your project is not
located in critical habitat for smalltooth
sawfish or gulf sturgeon, as applicable.

Check to confirm that if your project is located
in waters accessible to manatees, the project

shall not affect or will not directly or indirectly
likely adversely affect manatees, as applicable.

A. Structures

1) Dock, Observation Deck, Pier, or Elevated
Boardwalk (check applicable boxes)

Item #232

Length of Shoreline (in linear feet)
(if applicable)

Number of Proposed Docks
(if applicable)

Number of Boat Slips / Lifts

(if applicable)

18

Hillsborough River

Private Single-Dwelling
Port Tampa

Confirmed

Confirmed

New Work

Dock

47.25

Length from OHW/MHW to Waterward Edge of Structure (in feet)

(if applicable)
Width of Structure (in feet)

(if applicable)

48'

24

213



Mooring Water Depth at O/MLW (in feet)
(if applicable)

Existing Structure Area (in square feet)
(if applicable)

Proposed Structure Area (in square feet)
(if applicable)

Overall Area of Facility (in square feet)
(if applicable)

To Begin On:

To Be Completed By:

Enter any additional remarks for the project.

Public Interest Comment Box:

1st Adjacent Property Owner Name(s)
Company Name & Title (if applicable)
Mailing Address

City

State

Zip Code

2nd Adjacent Owner

Mailing Address

City

7!6"

288

432
01/01/2024
08/01/2024

Basic 4' x 36' walkway to a 12' x
12' head dock and a 12K Boat lift

This project will not adversely
affect the above conditions. It is
also located in the most suitable
spot

Viasolve LLC

Viasolve LLC

4200 N ARMENIA STE 1
Tampa

F1

33607

Dan and Claudia Gorman
4206 N Riverside Drive

Tampa

214



PROPERTY ADDRESS:
4204 N RIVERSIDE DR,
TAMPA, FL 33603

(FOLIONO  166610-0000 )

DESCRIPTION

TVER HAVEN" A PORTION OF LOTS 2 AND 3
BLOCK 8 DESC AS FOLLOWS COMM AT NELY
COR OF 10T 5 BLOCK § THN RUN ALG WLY RAW
LINE OF NORTH RIVERSIDE DRIVE S 20 DEG 08
MIN 13 W 120 T TO POB THN CONT ALG SD RAW
§ 26 DEG 05 MIN 13 SEC W 5252 FT THN N 70
DEG 12 MIN 45 SEC W 240 03 FT TO MEAN HIGH
WATER LINE ALG MILLSBOROUGH RIVER THN N
30 DEG 22 MIN 38 SEC E 1084 FT THN S 52 DEG
78 MIN 50 SEC E 5 71 FT THN S 68 DEG 58 MIN 32
SEC E § 61 FT THN N 30 DEG 10 MIN 21 SEC €
.86 7T THN N 50 DEG 53 MIN 07 SEC W 10 64 FT
THN N 61 DEG 28 MIN 17 SEC E 1203 FT v
LEAVING SD MEAN HIGH WATER LINE THN § 71
DEG 35 MIN 19 SEC £ 25178 FT TO POB

FLOOD ZOME INFORMATION:
COMMUNITY CITY OF TAMPA - 120114
MAP/PANEL NO 12057C03514

SUFFIX J

FIRM DATE 100772021

FLOOD ZONE AE + 1T

THERE MAY BE LEGAL RESTRICTIONS ON THE
SLLECT PROPERTY THAT ARE NOT SHOWN N

Y BE FOUND IN
u v\mlc uxcoms OF raLLSBOROUGH
COUNTY OR THE RECORDS OF ANY OTHER
PUBLIC AND PRIVATE ENTITIES AS THER
JURISDICTIONS MAY APPEAR

OF SURVEY IS INTENDED TO
DISPLAYED AT THE STATED GRAPHC SCAL
ENGUISH UNITS OF MEASUREMENT ATTENTION
1S BROUGHT TO THE FACT THAT SAID DRAWING

¥ ALTERED N SCALE BY THE
REPRODUCTION PROCE SS

THIS SURVEY WAS CONDUCTED FOR THE
PURPOSE OF A BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC
SURVEY ONLY AND IS NOT INTENDED TO
DELINEATE THE REGULATORY JURISDICTION
OF ANY FEDERAL STATE. REGIONAL OR LOCAL
AGENCY BOARD. COMMSSION OR OTHER
ENTITY

nE EEATON OF WELLIGENTIED
FEATURES AS DEPICTED ON THI

MAP WERE MEASURED TO AN FTUATED
VERTICAL POSITIONAL ACCURACY OF 1710
FOOT FOR NATURAL GROUND SURFACES AND
1100 FOOT FOR MARDSCAPE SURFACES.
INCLUDING PAVEMENTS. CURBS AND OTHER

DE FEATURES AS MAY EXIST

BENCH MARK GPS-NAIL ELEVATION 603 FEET
(NAVDSE)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION WAS FURNISHED BY THE
CUENT

WELLIDENTIFIED FEATURES AS DEPICTED ON

AN ESTIMATED HORIZONTAL POSITIONAL
ACCURACY OF 1710 FOOT UNLESS OTHERWISE
sHown

RIVERSIOE DR AS DEPICTED ON THE MAP OF
SURVEY

LEGAL DESCRIPTION SUBECT TO ANY
DEDICATIONS. UMITATIONS  RESTRICTIONS
RE SERVA TIONS OR RECORDED EASEMENTS

BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

! * il SECTION 02, TOWNSHIP 29S, RANGE 18E. HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY

N
THE smoﬂ IIAKES NO REPRESENTATION
AS POSS|
WAYKN OF NE ml.lEC\' PROPERTY BY
ANY ENTITY OR INDIVIDUAL
SUBSURFACE IMPROVEMENTS AND/OR
ENCS ITS WITHIN, UPON. ACROSS,
ABUTTING OR ADJACENT TO THE SUBJECT
PROPERTY WERE NOT LOCATED AND ARE NOT
SHOWN

SCALE 1*= 30

A

PARTY
omesan LEGEND ABBREVIATIONS
THIS WAP OF SURVEY HAS BEEN PREPARED
FOR THE EXCLUSVE USE OF THE ENTITIES ¢ ceverue R |
'NAMED HEREIN AND THE CERTIFICATION DOES CORNER
NOT EXTEND TO ANY UNNAMED PARTY © PROPERTY CORMER (O=CALCULATED |
PROPERTY (M-MEASURED
NO TREES FOUND 20 AWAY FROM PROPERTY t ROrE W (R)=RECORD
UNLESS DEPICTED ON THIS MAP * PALM & TRUNK TREE TYP = TYPICAL
PB = PLAT BOOK
CERTIFY TO: &8 cANOPY & TRUNK TREE $.0.= PAGE
JmINVESTMENTS LLC 4% GROUND ELEVATION ::: -mem:::
AUSTIN B . - IRON
& PavEmENT ELEVATION (e R TRATESN

SURVEVORS CERTIRCATION @ waLsox F/C = FENCE CORNER

@ MANHOLE UNKNOWN)
SURVEY RESULTING THERE FROM WAS T UTWITY POLE

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS "BOUNDARY &
TOPOGRAPHIC

N THE STATE OF FLORIDA" PURSUANT TO ORGNA 061672022 225181
RULE 5517 OF THE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE \ PROFESSIONAL FEDOATE —— | O8N0 225101
CODE AND ITS MPLEMENTING RULE. CHAPTER SURVEYOR AND MAPPER | ttveucns: SHEET
472027 OF THE FLORIDA STATUTES PHONE (813) 423-3483 v '
FAX (813) 398-01 o - —
SLOBAL PROJKCTS SURVETING 0 B SE e Cpompe bl o e o=,

215



’ Hillsborough River
Interlocal Planning Board

& Technical Advisory Council

Agenda Item 7. B. 10. Minor Work Permit No. 24-012 (PTB)

Attachments:

1. Minor Work Permit Application

-
=

Plan Hillsborough
planhillsborough.org
planner@plancom.org
813 - 272 - 5940

601 E Kennedy Blvd
18" floor

Tampa, FL, 33602

216



_

B TAMPA BAY.

Enclosures
February 23, 2024

Hillsborough County City-County Planning Commission
Attn: Shawn College

County Center — 18" Floor

PO Box 1110

Tampa, FL 33601

(Via Email: colleges@plancom.org)

Minor Work Permit Application No.: 24-012
Applicant: Hillsborough County - Conservation & Environmental Lands Management

Project: Proposed Replacement / Renovation of Lettuce Lake Park Elevated
Boardwalk - 4 Phases — 6-ft Wide x +/- 3,829 LF LOA, Total of +/- 22,974 SF
Boardwalk and Replace +/- 480 SF Existing Pavilion Structure Located At
6920 E. Fletcher Ave., Tampa, FL; Folio #034781-0000; STR 02-28S-19E;
Hillsborough River; Unincorporated Hillsborough County

Tampa Port Authority, d/b/a Port Tampa Bay (PTB), has received the enclosed marine
construction application to perform work in waters under the jurisdiction of this Authority, per
Section 25, Chapter 95-488 Laws of Florida. A copy of the proposal and drawing(s) for
construction work proposed on and adjacent to the Hillsborough River is attached for inclusion
in the agenda for the next Hillsborough River Technical Advisory Council.

Please submit any comments and/or questions, as appropriate, regarding the issuance
of a PTB marine construction permit for this project (#24-012), in writing, within fourteen
(14) days of receipt of this letter to the PTB Environmental Department at 1101
Channelside Dr., Tampa, FL 33602 or via email at bbaity@tampaport.com. If possible,
please expedite this project’s review. If you have any questions regarding this application, please
contact me at (813) 905-5033 or jjulien@tampaport.com.

Sincerely,

Jackelyn Jutien

Jackie Julien
Environmental Supervisor
Port Tampa Bay

Cc:  File (24-012); bbaity@tampaport.com

Enclosures

1101 Channelside Drive | Tampa, Florida 33602-3612 | P: 813.905.7678 | 800.741.2297 | F:813.905.5109
www.porttb.com | info@tampaport.com
217



Hillsborough
County

CONSERVATION & ENVIRONMENTAL LANDS MANAGEMIENT
PO Box 1110, Tampa, FL 33601-1110
(813) 272-6573

BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

Donna Cameron Cepeda
Harry Cohen

Ken Hagan

Pat Kemp

Gwendolyn "Gwen" Myers
Michael Qwen

Joshua Wostal

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

November 14, 2023 Bonnie M. Wise

COUNTY ATTORNEY
Port Tampa Bay Christine M. Beck
ATTN: Chris Cooley COUNTY INTERNAL AUDITOR
Environmental Department Peggy Caskey

1101 Channelside Dr.

Tampa, FL 33602 ASSISTANT COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

Dexter L. Barge
Subject: Lettuce Lake Conservation Park Boardwalk Renovation

Dear Mr. Cooley,

Hillsborough County has an urgent need to renovate the Lettuce Lake Conservation Park boardwalk. Returning the
boardwalk to service will provide a safe opportunity for the public to experience the natural environment along the
Hillsborough River. Lettuce Lake has been the most papular park for recreation since opening in 1982. Completion of the
required repairs is a priority project for the County Commission and park patrans.

The existing boardwalk has been heavily utilized since constructed in 1982. The boardwalk requiring renovation covers
approximately 3,818 linear feet with an average width of 5 feet for a total area of 19,090 square feet. Periodic maintenance
repairs have kept the boardwalk functional, but the current condition has rendered repairs ineffective and complete
renovation is necessary.

Existing Boardwalk = 3,829 LF /Total Area = 19,145 SF (per 2/23/24 Rev. Dwg.) |

enovation of the boardwalk will include replacing the railings, decking, and substructure in the same locations as the
existing boardwalk. Existing pilings will be retained where possible. Any new replacement pilings will be placed in the
locations of existing pilings. The elevation of the boardwalk will be raised to reduce frequent flooding of the decking and
allow greater light penetration below.

The boardwalk’s current width is less than 5 feet as it was constructed prior to the enactment of the Americans with
Disabilities Act {ADA). It does not accommodate two-way traffic, nor does it provide sufficient width for emergency access.
In accordance with adhering to ADA guidelines, the County must bring the structure up to current standards by widening
the inside boardwalk pathway width to 6 feet.

The County requests that the proposed project be reviewed under a Minor Work Permit for elevated boardwalk. The
boardwalk does not include docking capabilities or function as a pier. In addition, this project does not affect navigation or
hydrology.

Please reference the attached Minor Work Permit Application and plans showing the construction phasing and proposed
dimensions. If any additional information is necessary, please contact the project’s engineering and environmental
consultants, Aaron Silverberg (aaron@auroracivil.com) and Ryan Harstman (rhorstman@esassoc.com).

Sincerely,
Chirea pﬁd’%@m RECEIVED
Chris Postiglione LED 9% 2028

Planning & Development Manager
ENVIRCNMENTAL BEPT

HCFLGOV.NET

24*@1“ 218



A MINOR WORK PERMIT

N8B APPLICATION TO PERFORM WORK IN
PORT TAMPA BAY WATERS OF THE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY
ENVIRONMENTAL DEPARTMENT PORT DISTRICT

1101 Channelside Dr. Tampa, FL 33602

Ph: {813) 905-5031 - Fax: (813) 905-5050 =
W tampaport.com For Official Use Only: Application # 2 4 = 0 ‘g I Fate Received:
[0 NEwW [J PERMIT REVISION [0 AFTER-THE-FACT WN#
[ SECTION | i)

1. MINOR WORK PERMIT APPLICATION - Brief Project Description:

Raplacu axisling 2 084 LF of 5" wood baasdwatk with &' PVC baardwalk uilizng ewstng piles & holes, Maimal replacement of axisting pites needed for mairtonance.

2. PROPERTY OWNER/ APPLICANT INFORMATION

{J Request to be present at site inspection
First Name: Chris Last Name: Postiglione

Company Name/Title: Hillsborough County - Conservation & Environmental Lands Management
Mailing Address: PO Box 1110

City: Tampa State: Forida Zip Code: 3301
Telephone Number: IBI3} 57726084 813-829-2626/ cell # 813-450-6538
Email Address; postiglionec@hillsborougcounty.org
3. AUTHORIZED AGENT INFORMATION
O Requestto be present at site inspection
First Name: Chris Last Name: Weddle, P.E.
Company Name/Title: Aurora Civil Engineering, Inc. / Project Engineer
Mailing Address: 610 E. Morgan Street
City: Brandon State: FL Zip Code: 33510
Telephone Number:  813-643-9907 _
Email Address: chris@auroracivil.com / aaron@auroracivil.com / ESA - RHorstman@esassoc.com

4. CONTRACTOR INFORMATION
[0 Request to be present at site inspection
First Name: Last Name:

Company Name/Title;

Mailing Address:
City: State: Zip Code:

Telephone Number:
Email Address:

[ SECTION I

1. LOCATION OF PROPOSED PROJECT
Site Street Address: 8920 E. Fleicher Avenue

City: Tampa State: Florida Zip Code: 33637
Folio Number(s): 034781.6000
Section: 02 Township: 28 Range: 18

Name of Water Body at Project. Hillsbarough River
Red Text = Provided by PTB revieing staff, per project drawings, Applicant/Agent info, HCPA or other available public information.
(7. PTB)
PTB #MWP2014 Page 1 of 4 RECEBVED Revised 3/2014
FEB 27 2024

ENVIRONMENTAL BEPT

24012
219




B

2. PROPOSED USE
(O Private Single-Family Dwelling [0 Private Mutti-Family Dwelling (Condominium, Apartment, etc.)
0 Commercial Other (explain):  Existing Park
3. OWNER OF SUBMERGED LANDS: | PA/PTB
[1 Leased Port Property or Port Easement (Check box if applicable and attach information.)
4. PREVIOUS TAMPA PORT AUTHORITY PERMITS ISSUED AT THIS LOCATION:
Permit Number(s); #80-063 - Hillsborough County Parks & Recreation Date:
5. PROJECT DESCRIPTION
NOTE: Features and dimensions must be carefully shown on the required application drawings. Please review the
attached guidelines provided to ensure that the drawings which you have prepared are acceptable.
A. STRUCTURES:
[0 NEWWORK MAINTENANCE (0 ADDITION
1) DOCK, OBSERVATION DECK, PIER, OR ELEVATED BOARDWALK
a. Length of Shareline: 2,064 Linear Ft.
b. Number of Proposed Docks: © No. of Boat Slips/Lifts: 0 /
c. Length from M/OHW to Waterward Edge of Structure; Refer to ENG. Plans gy,
d. Width of Structure; 5&6 Ft. Mooring Water Depth at M/OLW: .
e, Existing Structure Area; 10,320 Sq. Ft
f. Proposed Structure Area: ¥oXgd 22,974 SF Boarg’a’la,l_-!i_ + In-Kind Replacement of 480 SF Existing Pavilion
Per 2/23/2024 Revised Dwgs.
g. Overall Area of Facility: Sq. Ft.
2) SEAWALLS, RIP-RAP, REVETMENTS OR OTHER SHORELINE STABILIZATION:
a. Length of Shoreline at Site: - Linear Ft,
b. Length of Work Proposed along Shorefine: - Linear Ft.
c. Seawall Vertical Height: - Ft.
d. Rip-Rap Slope: Horizontal Distance: - Ft. Vertical Height: - Ft.
e. Type of Material: -
f. Volume: - Cubic Ft. Below MHW/OHW
3) OTHER TYPE OF STRUCTURE: (Please Explain) -
*For Utifity Pipeline Projects: Refer (o the Guidelines and Engineering Standards for Submerged Land Utility Crossing
B. DREDGING / EXCAVATION
0 NEW WORK {0 MAINTENANCE
1) DIMENSIONS OF AREAS TO BE DREDGED / EXCAVATED:
a. Length: Ft. Width Ft. Total Area: Sq. Ft.
b. Depths. Existing ;  Proposed
c. Voiume: Above MHW ;  Below MHW ; Total Cubic Ft.
d. Area: Above MHW . Below MHW . Total Sq. Ft.
PTB #MWPZ014 Page 2 of 4 RECE%V ED Revised 0312014
FED 42 202
ENVIRONMEMTAL poPl
& qd N
@ g & 220



2) TYPE OF MATERIAL:
3) STORAGE OF MATERIAL: L] On-site Storage L] Off-site Disposal Site: __

*If material is to be taken off-site, describe the method of material storage, hauf routes, and specify the
location with an attached Affidavit of Authorization from the disposal site's property owner, as
applicable to the project.

C. FILLING
1) VOLUME: Above MHW ;. Below MHW . Total Cubic Ft.
2) AREA: Above MHW ;  Below MHW , Total Sq. Ft.
3) CONTAINMENT. Seawall Dikes Other (explain);

4) TYPE OF MATERIAL:

5) SOURCE OF MATERIAL: [} On-site [ Off-site;

*Refer to the Fill Checklist for material sampling requirements and other applicable information.

6. WORK SCHEDULE: To Begin Project On; 12/01/2023 And Be Completed By: 06/01/2023

REMARKS / COMMENTS FOR PROJECT:

SECTION I

PROJECT SITE ADJACENT RIPARIAN PROPERTY OWNERS:
(Please include Name, Address, Telephone Number, and Email)

TIITF / University of South Florida Hillsborough River, LLC

Owner Name(s) Owner Name(s)
RE: USF - Riverfront Park

Company Name/ Title Company Name/ Title
3900 Commonwealth Blvd. 2905 Bayshore Blvd., Suite 201
Mailing Address Mailing Address
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000 Tampa, FL 33629-7451
City; State; Zip Code City, State; Zip Code
Telephone Number/Emal Telephone Number/Email
(USF Riverfront Park @ 6550 E. Fletcher Ave., Tampa, FL) {@ 8575 Hidden River Pkwy., Tampa, FL)
PTB #MWP2014 Page 3of 4 REC E ; VED Revised 0372014
[0 1 e I R N9

SNVIRCNMENTAL 22PT

4 - 047 221



| SECTION IV
AFFIDAVIT OF OWNERSHIP OR CONTROL of the property on which the proposed project is to be undertaken
.PTIFY THAT: (Must Check the Apprapriate Box)
(s

[ 'am the record owner, lessee, or record easement holder of the property described below

[ 1 am not the record owner, lessee, or record easement holder of the property described below, but | will have the
requisite property interest befare undertaking the propased project. (Please Explain in Remarks/Comments Section)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT PROPERTY: (Use additional sheets, if necessary)
See attached HCPA Property Record for subiect site & County Park Info.

v I
/|
Qe esrmiairann s ;/ U A )J//' k
Print Name of Qwner/Applicant Signaturg of Ownef / ppllcant
FDR L??»IL&Q»‘ I, ';-9!13« C&.Ln"-\"r \{
Swaoin to and subscribed before me at \anggouﬁ, County Lo 1 DA
s 12a) day of NINPYReZ. 20 23
e T ONCEE W Tn SO
Notary Public State o ' Nota Pubhc
oSt

] Deborah M Niles
My Commlsslon ;i
d ez

e

My Commlssmn Explres

CTIONV ]

CERTIFICATION & AUTHORIZATION:

a. lauthorize the agent listed in Section I to negotiate modifications or revisions, when necessary, and accept or assent
to any stipulations on my behalf.

b. tunderstand | may have to provide any additional information/ data that may be necessary to provide reasonable
assurance of evidence to show that the proposed project will comply with applicable water quality standards or other
environmental standards both before construction and after the project is completed.

c. In addition, | agree to provide entry to the project site for inspectors with proper identification or documents as
required by law from the environmental agencies for the purpose of making preliminary analyses of the site. Further, |
agree to provide entry to the project site for such inspectors to monitor permitted work, if a permit is granted.

d. Further, | hereby acknowledge the obligation and responsibility for obtaining all of the local, state and federal permits
befare commencement of any activity.

| certify that | am familjar with the information contained in this application, and that to the best of my knowledge and
belief,such mformatxo is true, complete, and accurate and complete. | further certify that | possess the authority to

und r( ke ll}le proposed activity.
) A, Ulib] zoz=
. S:gna Lire’ ofk?‘wnerlApphcant y Date ! '
S22 Pl Ro@oubeil Courey
NOTE: This application must be signed by the person who desires to undertake the proposed activity or by an
authorized agent. If an agent is applying on behalf of the applicant who is not the property owner, attach proof

of authorization for the agent to bind the property owner.

PLEASE SUBMIT COMPLETED APPLICATION, REQUIRED DRAWINGS, AND FEE(S) TO:

TAMPA PORT AUTHORITY
ATTN: ENVIRONMENTAL DEPARTMENT
1101 CHANNELSIDE DR.

TAMPA, FL 33602
RECEIVED

s

PTB #MWP2014 Page 4 of 4 = J— Revised 02/2014
i B R L1
S I R [ |

ENVIRONMENTAL BCPT

Py

04“{}’%3{' 222



PIN
Folio

Value Summary

Mailing Address

Site Address

Prior PIN

Prior Folio

Tax District
Property Use
Plat Book/Page
Neighborhood
= Subdivision

Bob Henriquez
Hillsborough County Property Appraiser

https://www.hcpafl.org/

15th Floor County Ctr.

601 E. Kennedy Blvd, Tampa, Florida 33602-4932
Ph: (813) 272-6100

Owner Information

Owner Name

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY

REAL ESTATE DEPT
PO BOX 1110
TAMPA, FL 33601-1110

6920 E FLETCHER AVE, TAMPA
U-02-28-19-2Z2Z-000001-24750.0
034781-0000

000000-0000

U - UNINCORPORATED

8600 COUNTY OWNED

/

216001.00 | Tampa Palms South Area
ZZZ | UNPLATTED

Market Value

Taxing Ristrict

County $4,511,561
Public Schools $4,511,561
Municipal $4,511,561
Other Districts $4,511,561

Assessed Value

$4,511,561
$4,511,561
$4,511,561
$4,511,561

I Taxable Value
$4,511,561 $0

$4,511,561 $0
$4,511,561 $0
$4,511,561 $0

Note: This section shows Market Value, Assessed Value, Exemptions, and Taxable Value for taxing districts. Because of changes in
Florida Law, it is possible to have different assessed and taxable values on the same property. For example, the additional $25,000
Homestead Exemption and the non-homestead CAP do not apply to public schools, and the Low Income Senior Exemption only applies

to countywide and certain municipal millages.

Sales Information

Type Inst Qualified or

Vacant or Improved: Price

Book / Page Instrument Month

3408 /1774 08 1978
3408 /1776 08 1978
3089 /1475 01 1976
218070823 01 1971

4-013.

WD
WD

Ungualified

Ungualified Vacant $455,000
Ungqualified Vacant $64,900
Unqualified $100
Qualified $3,300

Page 1 - 2/23/2024 9:26:11 AM

223



Building Information

Building 1
Type 01 | SINGLE 5 A
FAMILY
Year Built 1980
Element Code  Construction Detail
Class C Concrete Block
Exterior Wall 7 Masonry Frm: Stucco =
Roof Structure 3 Gable or Hip s
Roof Cover 3 Asphalt/Comp. Shingle e
Interior Walls 5 Drywall IF
Interior Flooring 8 Carpet . s F
Healt/AC 2 Central
Architectural Style 3 Basic
Condition 3 Average
Bedrooms 2.0 "
Bathrooms 1.0
Stories 1.0
Units 1.0

‘Bulilding 1 subarea

Area Type Gross Area Heated Area Depreciated Value
BAS 1,440 1,440 $134,991
FCP 252 $5,906
Totals 1,692 1,440 $140,897

=

Type 65 | AUTO s T 7
SERVICE/REPAIR =
GARAGE E -

Year Built 1982

Element Code  Construction Detail

Class c Concrete Block

Exterior Wall 5 Concrete Block 2 i s

Roof Structure 4 Truss (Wood/Metal) 2570

Roof Cover 3 Asphalt/Comp. Shingle

Interior Walls 1 Masonry or Minimum

Interior Flooring 2 Concrete Finished

Heat/AC 0 None

Plumbing 3 Typical . —

Condition 3 Average N s

Stories 1.0 s a -

Units 1.0 EL

Wall Height 14.00

Building 2 subarea

Area Type Gross Area Heated Area Depreciated Value
AOF 469 469 $56,851
BAS 2,370 2,370 $136,789
CAN 65 $1,154
CNB 300 $1,732
Totals 3,204 2,839 $196,526

IN-014.

Page 2 - 2/23/2024 9:26:11 AM

224



Building 3

Type
Year Built

Building 3 Construction Details

49 | OFFICE <3
STORY

1982

Element Code  Construction Detail . .

Class D Wood Frame S o o E

Exterior Wall 4 Wood/Masonry Siding

Roof Structure 4 Truss (Wood/Metal)

Roof Cover 3 Asphalt/Comp. Shingle I

Interior Walls 5 Drywall

Interior Flooring 4 Vinyl

Interior Flooriing 8 Carpet

Heat/AC 2 Central

Plumbing 3 Typical

Condition 3 Average

Stories 1.0

Units 1.0

Wall Height 12.

|Building 3 subarea
Area Type Gross Area Heated Area Depreciated Value
BAS 2,777 2,777 $432,234
CAN 144 $6,693
CAN 96 $4,514
CAN 96 $4,514
Totals 3,113 2,777 $447,955

Extra Features

OBIXF Description Building Year On Width Units
Caode Roll

0060 CONCRETE PAVEMENT 2 1982 0 0 27,919.00 $72,952
0020 ASPHALT PAVING 2 1982 0 0 201,050.00 $223,769
0500 OPEN CABANA 2 1082 0 0 2,975.00 $22,134
0500 OPEN CABANA 2 1982 0 0 2,788.00 $20,743
0500 OPEN CABANA 2 2013 16 17 272.00 $2,590
0651 SHED NOT PERMANENTLY AFFIXED 2 1982 0 0 1.00 $0

0420 GARAGE WOOD 2 1982 40 20 800.00 $13,120
0120 DECK WOOD 0 2009 0 0 745.00 $4,507
0080 WALK BRICK 0 2009 0 0 144.00 $1,582
0290 FENCE SPLIT RAIL 2 2009 0 0 1,050.00 $2,856
0460 CARPORT 2 2009 22 18 396.00 $2,883
0651 SHED NOT PERMANENTLY AFFIXED 2 2009 0 0 1.00 $0

0520 CANOPY 2 2009 13 13 169.00 $1,257
0520 CANOPY 2 2009 20 20 400.00 $2,976
0520 CANOPY 2 2009 30 11 330.00 $2,455
0520 CANOPY 2 2009 21 6 126.00 $937
0110 WALK CERAMIC TILE 2 2009 0 0 684.00 $9,941
0651 SHED NOT PERMANENTLY AFFIXED 1 2009 0 0 1.00 $0

0060 CONCRETE PAVEMENT 2 2009 0 0 21,489.00 $33,690
0820 BRIDGE PEDESTRIAN 1 1996 0 0 17,500.00 $1,099,963
0120 DECK WOOD 1 2009 0 0 764.00 $4,622
0110 WALK CERAMIC TILE 1 2009 0 0 2,687.00 $37,599
0080 WALK BRICK 1 2009 0 0 1,048.00 $11,512
0505 ACCESSORY BUILDING 1 1982 0 0 1,140.00 $36,252
0870 GUARD HOUSE 1 2013 20 8 160.00 $21,216

Land Information

Use Code  Description Land Type Total Land Land Value
Units

995H Acreage Class 5 AR 0.0 0.0 AC | ACREAGE 90.00 $1,987,875

9610 LOWLANDS AR 0.0 0.0 AC | ACREAGE 145.00 $108,750

AJ-014.

Page 3 - 2/23/2024 9:26:11 AM

225



Legal Description

THAT PART OF E 1/4 E AND SELY OF RIVER LESS THAT PART OF NW 1/4 OF SE 1/4 OF NE 1/4 S AN OF RIVER LESS S 50
FT TOGETHER WITH ALL THAT PT OF N 7/8 OF W 1/2 OF E 1/2 AND THAT PTOF E 1/20F W 1/2 S &

DE
E OF RIVER & SW 1/4 OF
SW 1/4 OF SE 1/4 LESS S 100 FT FOR R/W TOGETHER WITH SE 1/4 OF SW 1/4 OF SE 1/4 LESS S 100 FT FOR R/W

av-o1a

Page 4 - 2/23/2024 9:26:11 AM

226



2/23/24, 11:39 AM

ettuce Lake Park

Home / Locations / Letiuce Lake Park

'J understanding.

» Special Events

« Playground Usage
i e Shelter 1 Rentals
Shelter 2 Rentals
« Shelter 3 Rentals
1 « Shelter 4 Rentals

Lettuce Lake Conservation Park is one of Hillsborough County's
most visited parks. More than half of the park’s property lies in the
natural floodplain of the Hillsborough River, consisting of a hardwood
swamp forest. The remainder of the park consists of hardwood
hammocks and pine flatwoods plant communities.

The park features wooded picnic areas and playgrounds, a 1.25-mile
paved exercise trail and 3,500-foot boardwalk with an observation
tower provides scenic views of the Hillsborough River. Park ranger

M-012

https://hcfl.gov/locations/lettuce-lake-conservation-park

- " - ‘-‘4‘
ﬁ'."ff_ﬁ'iré_ér.@ o J
A

A Some amenities closed at Lettuce Lake

'_ EFFECTIVE 08/1/2023 until further notice, the below
F amenities located at Lettuce Lake Conservation

Park have been temporarily suspended due to scheduled
| maintenance. Thank you for your patience and

Lettuce Lake Park | Hillsborough County, FL

Lettuce Lake Park
View larger map

Lo
7
Lettuce Park playgrnundv ‘e Y,
'J‘Fﬂ
£

£

e Lake Park /

alk-and Natures Google

Map data ©2024

Lettuce Lake Park

6920 East Fletcher Avenue
Tampa, FL 33637

(813) 987-6204

HOURS

Spring/Summer:
8 AMto 7 PM
Fall/Winter:

8 AM to 6 PM

FEES

$2 per vehicie Up to 8 people per vehicle
Rentals are extra

AMENITIES

Paved trail Barbecue Girills Boat Dock
Picnic Shelters Playground Restrooms

Visitors Center Pets Allowed

227

172



2/23/24, 11:39 AM Lettuce Lake Park | Hillsborough County, FL

and volunteer-led nature education tours are available on weekends.
Canoe and kayaks rentals provide up-close encounters with a
variety of aquatic birds and wildlife.

Please Note: Pets and bicycles are not permitted on the boardwalk.

Canoeing and kayaking

Canoes and kayaks can be rented on site at the park's entry
station. See other locations.

Rentals & Fees

+ Local rental (one park) for up to four hours: $25
«+ Hourly fee for each additional hour: $10
*Fees include tax

« Read rules and expectations

» Lettuce Lake Brochure
« Lettuce Lake Trail Map

« Rent a Shelter

Gallery

EVENTS v

Last Modified: 1/16/2024, 11:28:17 AM

Q4-01-

https://hcfl.gov/locations/lettuce-lake-conservation-park 2/2



juawadeuelp spuet

[EIUBWUCIIAUT 3 UOHIBAJISUOD .m._.—o_u.m—:mm\_ —u—.—m
sa|nJ o 3s1 @33|dwod e 104

epuold AUno)

ybnoiogsiiH UOIJBAIISUO)/IDUAODTHIH HS!

1BUACDT{IHBUILPYSHIEJUOLBAIISUO)
9792-678 (€13)
76SEE 14 ‘essesolouoyl
TOE ‘AMH 'S'N "N €LTET
_3IYJ0 uonEIISIUIWPY S)Ied UOIIBAIBSUO)

#079-£86 (€18)
LE9EE T4 ‘edwef
“9AY J3Y2318|4 ‘I 0269
) ied UoIlBAIasuo0) adje] adxnya’

‘SI9W9dY Jeam 0} 9T

J0 a8e ay1 Jopun S31s119A21g sadinbai me| eplIO]d e
“|EMpeoq ayl uo paniwiad 10U 2Je SIIIASP

Je|iwis Jo/pue ‘sajeys ‘uluund ‘sajaAsiq ‘S19d e
“4ed ay3 ul paniwaad

10U aJe 3|doad pajed|xolul J0/pue [oYOod[Y e

"yses| pjay-puey 1004-9 B UO 3¢ ISnwi S30Q e

sa|ny yJed

‘AJuno) y3noJoqs||iH Ul JJoMm 10 3Al|
OYM 1U3W3210JUs me| pue ‘siapuodsad 154y
‘sueialan 1oj sjqejieae ale sassed Aujus |enuue
pajunodsig "auljuo 3seyaund Joy sjge(ieae

ale sassed youne| 1eoq pue Ajjua |enuuy e

S955€d jenuuy

; : I e . ‘Ajige|ieae ua)ays

:c_umimm:au:u:._:o@.ﬁux - I i £ ) 23u3anpjul ABw SUOIIPUOI JBYIBN

i : A y : ; : UOLIBAIRSUOD /IBUAODTIIH MMM
1ISIA U9}[3YS B IUBI O] «

SREATELTS
sinoy ¥ 40} §Z$
s|ejuay xeAey/aoue) o
(a1doad g 01 dn) s21yaA 4od 2§ e

$994 Mm

‘wrd g o1 "we g J9uIpn/||ed @
‘wd /o] weg _mEE:m\mctamHﬂv

SINOH ¢y



pysaudd H

SW00.131Sa9y @

{ dooq paned a|IN SZ°T)
jled] YoowieH o

s3id l1eqA3|joA m%_

youne aoue) o=y
punoibAejq ¥ Jjjempleog & = = s

uonelsaspiaxy @ jlen) BupjiH @ o= =

1Pyayseuay M FSTToTTT,ViT: B - [—

|
|
|
I
I
I
|
)
|
I
|
1
|
|
|

puabaq

*aAnoadsiad ualsayip Ajsagus

ue woJy yJded ayy aoualiadxa ued SI0LSIA ‘qudld
10} 9|ge|ieAe SeARy pue S90Ued YHAA ‘S|MO
paJleq pue ‘sjjiquoods 31eas0d ‘supjduwi
‘sio3edi||e se yons 3i|p|IM Juepunge aas pue
yJed 3yl Jo asuedxa UE MIIA UBD SIOLISIA BISYM
JOMO] UoLIBAISSCO Uk 3uiinles) yjempleoq
1004-005°¢ e 03 Aemaied ay3 si SHQIYX3 Yim
J93usd aAnaJldialul uy Jed sy3 ydnoayl
Sispuesw ‘9sInod sssuly e yum a1sjdwod ‘|iesy
351213X3 paned 3[iw-G7 T V¥ ‘SoHJI0AR) Ajluiey
aJe spunoudAe|d pue sease 21udid papPOOA
"2J1|PIIM M3IA 0] AJUNOD) By} Ul SUoLleIOo| 153q
9U1 JO U0 SI puk ‘DUoAISAS 104 BulyldDWOS
SJ940 YJed UOLBAIBSUOD) d)ET 90N\

yJed ay3 noqy

lxﬂwucm._lvr_ml LT R

b-\.ﬁu. . 7 f

IAY 134213\

aed

0

Jamo] .»
uoneAlasqo ,

Aluno) \\
ysnologs|iiH |

oy

umoys| m
paty \ S _



W FerEnrance Park Borch

[ park Bounday @ Playoround

©==3 Paved Roal § ovservation Tower

=== Paved Sidewall
@ Excrcise Saton

% Parkirg [ canoe Launch
Restroom

Bl steter

Visitor Center

PUBLIC TRAILS

00D Boarewalk - 08 mies

SIE_DATA

PROJECT ACREAGE: 235 AC.

ADDRESS: 6920 E FLETCHE]

PARCEL u—02 28-19- ZZZ uouuo!—zv&un

u
/ roﬂNsHlP 285 / RANGE 19E
e o

0
AE

12057C0230H, 8/28/2008
NO ADDITIONAL IMPERVIOUS AREAS PROPOSED.

REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING BOARDWALK
VANTEVANCE, AND ACCESSIBITY PURFOSES.

Lr—’»?" FuC

RFCE‘V
FEB 2% 2024

ENVIRONMENTAL DEPT

3

Digitally signed
by Christopher E
Weddle
Date: 2024.02.23
11:13:52-05'00"
This item hos been digitally signed and sealed by
Christopher E. Weddle, PE on the date adjacent to
the seal. Printed copies of this document are not
considered signed and secled and the signature must
be verified on any electronic copies.
CHRISTOPHER E. WEDDLE, P.E.
FLORIDA P.E. No. 35446
URORA CMIL ENGINEERING, INC.
CERTIFICATE_OF AUTHORIZATION No. 00008909

Park Entance
8920 E. Flicher Ave
Tamge, FL 33637

231

PHASING MAP

LETTUCE LAKE BOARDWALK

-

N\ |/~
o3 -7




HILLSBOROUGH
RIVER

2 BENCH AREAS, 22 LF
(2x11)

EXISTING BOARDWALK
PAVILION, TO BE REPAIRED
0 SF

BEGIN PHASE 1

or r"
Y

ps:(‘EIVED
FEB 23 2024

ENVIRONMENTAL BEPT

GRAPHIC SCALE

SITE_DATA

PROJECT ACREAGE: 235 AC.

ADDRESS: 6920 E FLETCHER AVE, T

ARCEL. ID: u z-za-w—zzz—oooom—znsoo

UNTY
SECTION 02 / TOWNSHIP 28S / RANGE 19E
FOLIO: 034781
CURRENT ZumNG
DE:

FEMA FLOUD'MAP |zaa7cozam4, 8/28/2008
NO ADDITIONAL IMPERVIOUS AREAS PROPOSED.

REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING BOARDWALK FOR
MAINTENANCE AND ACCESSIBILITY PURPOSES.

PHASE 1

GENERAL SCOPE OF WORK:

DEMO / DISPOSE & REPLACE

567 LF OF 5' WIDE (INSIDE CLEARANCE) P/T
BOARDWALK WITH COMPOSITE, 2,835 SF TOTAL

PROPOSED:
567 LF 6 WIDE (INSIDE CLEARANCE) COMPOSITE
3,402 SF

This flem has been digitaly signed ond sealed by
Christopher E. Weddle, PE on the dote odjacent to
the seal. Printed copies of this document are not
considered signed and secled and the signature must
be verified on any electronic copies.
CHRISTOPHER E. WEDDLE, P.E.
FLORIDA P.E. No. 35446
ENGINEERING, INC.

232

ML G,
CERT\FICATE "o HUTHORZATION. Ne. ‘06008309
i

PHASE 1

LETTUCE LAKE BOARDWALK

Sirest _Srundon, AL 310

ENGINEERING, INo

=par
o0 E

N
X
4]




PHASE 1

%2, 22 LF
7 IF GRAPHIC SCALE
40 IF

HILLSBOROUGH
RIVER

SIE_DATA
PROJECT ACREAGE: 235 AC.
ADDRESS: 6920 E FLETCHER AVE,
Pmczl. ID U-02-28- |9—zzz-ouoﬂo|-z&7sou
sEcnoN 02 / rowusmP us / RANGE 19E
134781-0000
CURRENT ZONING AR
8600

8600

2 IF

42 IF

PHASE 2

E: AE
FEMA FLOOD MAP: 12057C0230H, 8/28/2008
NO ADDITIONAL IMPERVIOUS AREAS PROPOSED.

REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING BOARDWALK FOR
MAINTENANCE AND ACCESSIBILITY PURPOSES.

53 LF

BHASE 2

GENERAL SCOPE OF WORK:

DEMO / DISPOSE & REPLACE

1531 LF OF s;HWIgg (INSIDE CLEARANCE)

I' 2-11x2 (22), TOT/
’ — , TOTAL 44 LF
(I} 2 @) B/t
MPOSITE, 8,405 SF TOTAL

POSED:
laa! \F.8 woe (INSIDE CLEARANCE) COMPOSITE

46 LF 10,086 Sf

BOARDWALK WITH RAILINGS BEGINS

PG BOX 1110
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33601

BEGIN BOARDWALK (TOE
BOARD, NO RALLING)

LETTUCE LAKE BOARDWALK

BEGIN BOARDWALK (TOE
BOARD, NO RAILING)
BEGIN PHASE 2

PARKING LOT
G This item hos been digitally signed ond secled by
8 Chnitopher E. Weddle, PE on the date adjocent to
the seal. Printed copies of this document are
CER 92 90k considered signed and sealed and the signature must
END PHASE 2 EB 73 2024 be verified on any electronic copies.
ENVIRONMENTAL BEPT CHRISTOPHER E. WEDDLE P.E.

~

FLORIDA P.E.
(4] i).\'

35446
AUREA AL ERGIEERHG, INC.

CERTIFICATE_OF AUTHORIZATION No. 00008909

e S

233



PHASE 2 ENDS, PHASE 3 BEGINS

2IF 96 LF =k
“l 6 BENCHS r
1,200 SF
HILLSBOROUGH 66 LF |(=urr0RM+BENCHs l
RIVER

7, 13 5
01y ',.\\\ 3 F

3 F 20 LF

GRAPHIC SCALE

36 LF

109 LF
BOARDWALK TO
B F WELCOME CENTER

PHASE 3

2 BENCHS 11x2, 22 LF TOTAL

70 LF )

SITE_DATA
25 IF PRNEcr ACREAGE: 235
320 € AETCHER AVE, TANPA
PARCEL o 02 2616 257000001 -24750.0
OWNER: HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY
SECTON 02 / TOWNSHI 285 / RANGE 19
CURRENT zomm} m
LAND

15 LF

1.4

EXISTING OVERLOOK T0
00 5F)

. AE
FLDCID MAP 12057C0230H, 8/28/2008
NO ADDITIONAL IMPERVIOUS AREAS PROPOSED.

REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING BOARDWALK FOR
MAINTENANCE AND ACCESSIBILITY PURPOSES.

24 IF

PG BOX 1110,
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33601

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY

BHASE 3
28 IF GENERAL SCOPE OF WORK:
DEMO / DISPOSE & REPLACE
990 LF OF 5' WIDE (INSIDE CLEARANCE) P/T
BOARDWALK WITH COMPOSITE, 4,950 SF TOTAL

PROPOSED:
PHASE 3 ENDS, PHASE 4 BEGINS ggn u= s' WIDE (INSIDE CLEARANCE) COMPOSITE

LETTUCE LAKE BOARDWALK

~\|/~_
AT EROERA

RFCE‘K/ED This item hos been digitally signed and seled by

Christopher E. Weddle, PE on the date adjacent to
oo s the seal. Printed copies of this document ore not
FEB 735 2024 considered signed and sealed and the signoture must

ENVIRONM s be verified on any electronic copies.
E MENTALDES CHRISTOPHER E. WEDDLE, P.E.

FLORIDA P.E. No. 35446

RA CMIL. ENGINEERING, INC.
CERTIFICATE_OF AUTHORIZATION No. 00008909
e

234



EXISTING OVERLOOK, TO
REMAN AS-IS (1,400 SF)

GRAPHIC SCALE

PHASE 3 ENDS, PHASE 4 BEGINS

HILLSBOROUGH
RIVER

SITE_DATA
PROJECT ACREAGE: 235 AC.
ADDRESS: 6920 E FLETCHER AVE, TAMPA
PARCEL ID: U-02-28-19-72Z-000001-24750.0
OWNER: HILLSBOROUGH
SECTION 02 / TOWNSHIP 285 / RANGE 19E
FOLo: 1-0000
CURRENT ZONING: AR
600

PHASE 4

NO ADDITIONAL IMPERVIOUS AREAS PROPOSED.

REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING BOARDWALK FOR
MAINTENANCE AND ACCESSIBILITY PURPOSES.

GENERAL SCOPE OF WORK:

DEMO / DISPOSE & REPLACE

591 LF OF 5' WIDE (INSIDE CLEARANCE) P/T
BOARDWALK WITH COMPOSITE, 2,955 SF TOTAL

PROPOSED:
591 LF 6' WIDE (INSIDE CLEARANCE) COMPOSITE
3,546 SF

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY
PO BOX 1110
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33601

LETTUCE LAKE BOARDWALK

REVISE

RECEIVED
FEB 23 2024

ENVIRONMENTAL BEPT

NZ=

This ftem hos been digitally signed and sealed by
PHASE 4 ENDS Christopher E. Weddle, PE on the date adjacent to
the secl. Printed copies of this document are not
considered signed and sealed and the signature must
be verified on any electronic copies.

CHRISTOPHER E. WEDDLE, P.E.

1 FLORIDA P.E. No.
s AURORA CML ENGINEERING, INC.
SERTCAT, oF ATHOVIATON N6, Goboegoo

(Civit ENGINEERING,

235



	70509(R1)_MWP.pdf
	70509(R1)_MWP part two.pdf
	f-98-312-14722216_ZVTqFHs6_Hillsborough_River_Living_Shoreline_11-14-23_ESIGN_nkHP.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	G-1 COVER
	G-2 GENERAL NOTES
	C-1 PLAN OVERVIEW
	C-2 PLAN VIEW - EXISTING
	C-3 PLAN VIEW - PROPOSED (1)
	C-4 PLAN VIEW - PROPOSED (2)
	C-5 PLAN VIEW - PROPOSED (3)
	C-6 CROSS SECTIONS (1)
	C-7 CROSS SECTIONS (2)
	C-8 CROSS SECTIONS (3)
	P-1 PLANTING PLAN




	78173_MWP-SPGP.pdf
	ADPD284.tmp
	PROJECT LOCATION:  4305 n. river view avenue, tampa, FL 33607 / hillsborough river
	NOTICE OF RIGHTS



	78298_MWP Intent to Issue.pdf
	78298_MWP Intent to Issue - due 1-21-24
	PROJECT LOCATION:  4204 n. rIVERSIDE dR., Tampa, fl 33603 / hillsborough river
	NOTICE OF RIGHTS


	78298_Exhibits




